
MIRÉä
l,hlar¡rl3 l¡novrlion ¡nd R¡cycling Author¡ty

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MIRA Board of Directors

Donald S. Steino Chairman

lI.ay 6,2021

Notice of Regular Telephonic Meeting

I.

II.

III.

IV.

V.

There will be a regular telephoníc meeting of the Board of Directors of the Materials Innovation and
Recycling Authority (MIRA) on Wednesduy, May 12, 2021 at 9:30 a.m.

MIRA offices are presently closed to the publíc due to the Coronø Vírus outbreøk. Members of the publíc
may øttend the meetìng telephonícølly by cøllíng (929) 205-6099, entering meetíng ID 871 5985 8464#,
then enteríng the password 037149# when prompted.

The purpose of this meeting will be

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment - A% hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony
and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

Review and Approve - Minutes of the April 14, 2021 Regular Board Meeting (Attachment 1).

Finance Committee Report

Policies and Procurement Committee Report

a. Board Action will be sought for a Resolution Regarding a Cooperative Service Agreement
between MIRA and the USDA Animal and Plant Health Inspection Services/Wildlife Services
for Bird Control (Attachment 2).

b. Board Action will be sought for a Resolution Regarding Signatory Authority for
Environmental Regulatory and Compliance submittals (Attachment 3).

c. Board Action will be sought for a Resolution Regarding the Purchase of Jet Fuel for the South
Meadows Jet Turbine Facility (Attachment 4).



VI.

VIII.

VII.

OS & HR Cornmittee Report

a. Board Action will be sought for a Resolution Regarding the Establishrnent of a Severance
Program for NAES Waste-to-Energy and Jets Facìlity Employees (Attacltment 5).

Chairman's and President's Report

a. Attached Supplemental Information / Other Matters

Executive Session to discuss:

a. Pending RFPs pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 1-210(b)(24) and Feasibility Estimates
and Evaluations relative to prospective public supply contracts pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat.
Section I-210(b)(7), including MIRA RFP's and prospective contracts for Connecticut Solid
Waste System transfer facilities, transportation and disposal of acceptable solid waste at
alternate disposal facilities, and the potential impact of same upon CSWS operating and
capital budgets, and to discuss personnel employment matters pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat.
Section 1-200(6), including issues regarding the retention of critical skilled employees at the
W-T-E Facility.

2



TAB 1



MATERIAI,S INNOVA,TION RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FIVE HUNDRED AND THIRTY April14,2021

A Regular Telephonic (Zoom) Board meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling
Authority Board of Directors was held on Wednesday, April 14,2021. Present via audio or video
conferencing were:

Directors:

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Dick Barlow
John Adams
Scott Shanley (until 10:30)
Jim Hayden
Edward Bailey
Carl Fortuna, Jr.
Susan Weisselberg
Bert Hunter
Marcia Leclerc
Suzette DeBeatham-Brown (until I 0:30)
Tom Swarr, CSWS Ad Hoc

Present from MIRA:

Tom Kirk, President
Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services
John Clark, Director of Operations and Environmental Affairs
Thomas Gaffey, Director of Recycling & Enforcement
Roger Guzowski, Contracts and Procurement Manager
Jeff Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting
Cheryl Kaminsky, Manager of Accounting and Financial Reporting
Chris Shepard, Environmental Compliance Manager

Others Present:

Ann Catino, Halloran & Sage

1



Katie Dykes, Commissioner, Dept. of Energy and Environmental Protection
Betsy Wingfield, Deputy Commissioner, Dept. of Energy and Environmental
Protection

Chairman Stein called the meeting officially to order at9:35 a.m. and said that a

quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein welcomed the DEEP Commissioner and invited her to address the Board.
The Commissioner said that she had participated in discussions with HRRA and SCRRRA
regarding how those Authorities manage and fund the services they provide to their member
towns, and suggested that the MIRA Board invite presentations from them at a subsequent board
meeting.

1. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 10, ZO?IB,OARD MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the March 10, 2021 Board
meeting. Director Adarns made the motion, which was seconded by Director Leclerc.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chainnan Barlow, Director Adams, Director Shanley, Director Hayden, Director Bailey,
Director Fofiuna, Director Weisselberg, Director Hunter, Director Leclerc, Director Brown and
Ad Hoc Swarr voted yes.

Directors Ave Nav Abstain

Chainnan Stein X
Vice Chainnan Barlow X
John Adams X
Jirn Hayden X
Scott Shanley X
Edward Bailey X

Carl Fortuna X
Susan Weisselberg X
Bert Hunter X

2



Suzette DeBeatham-Brown X

Ave Nav AbstainAd Hoc Members

XTom Swarr, CSWS Ad Hoc

Marcia Leclerc X

2. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 15. 1 ROARD MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the March 15,2021Board
meeting. Director Adams made the motion, which was seconded by Director Bailey.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Shanley, Director Hayden, Director Bailey,
Director Fortuna, Director Weisselberg, Director Hunter, Director Leclerc, Director Brown, and
Ad Hoc Swarr voted yes.

Directors Ave Nav Abstain

Chairman Stein X
Vice Chairman Barlow X
John Adams X
Jim Hayden X

Scott Shanley X

Edward Bailey X

Carl Fortuna X

Susan 
'Weisselberg X

Bert Hunter X
Marcia Leclerc X

Suzette DeBeatham-Brown X

Ad Hoc Members Ave Nay Abstain

Tom Swarr, CSWS Ad Hoc X

3



3. SELECTION OF THE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the foregoing resolution. The motion was

made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director Hayden.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with Whittlesey
PC for Independent Auditing Services, the scope of work for which will included both the fixed
fee Annual lndependent Audit for fiscal years 202I, 2022, and 2023; and additional on-call
auditing work if needed, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Shanley, Director Hayden, Director Bailey,
Director Fortuna, Director Weisselberg, Director Hunter, Director Leclerc, and Director Brown
voted yes.

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein X
Vice Chairman Barlow X
John Adams X
Jim Hayden X

Scott Shanley X
Edward Bailey X

Carl Fortuna X

Susan Weisselberg X

Bert Hunter X

Marcia Leclerc X

Suzette DeBeatham-Brown X

Ad Hoc Members Aye Nay Abstain

Tom Swarr, CSV/S Ad Hoc

4. RESOLUTION APPROVING EMERGEN
INSURANCE

4

CY PROCUREMENT OF PROPERTY



Chainnan Stein requested a motion to approve the foregoing resolution. The motion was made

by Director Shanley and seconded by Director Hunter.

RESOLVED: That the MIRA Board of Directors ratifies the Emergency Procurement as

substantially presented and discussed at this meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chainnan Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Shanley, Director Hayden, Director Bailey,
Director Fortuna, Director Weisselberg, Director Hunter, Director Leclerc, and Director Brown
voted yes.

Directors Ave Nav Abstain

Chairman Stein X
Vice Chairman Barlow X
John Adams X
Jim Hayden X

Scott Shanley X

Edward Bailey X

Carl Fortuna X

Susan Weisselberg X

Bert Hunter X

Marcia Leclerc X

Suzette DeBeatham-Brown X

Ad Hoc Members Ave Nav Abstain

Tom Swarr, CSV/S Ad Hoc

5. RN,SOI,I]TION REGARDING AGREEMENT F'OR METAI,S RRCOVERY AND
MARKETING VICES F'OR POST-COMBUSTION FERROUS METAI,S
AND MAINTENANCE METALS

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above-referenced item. The motion was

made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Bailey.

5



RESOLVED: The President is authorized to enter into an agreement with wTe
Recycling, Inc. for the transportation, processing and recycling of post-combustion ferrous

metals and maintenance metals generated at the CSWS South Meadows Resource Recovery

Facility, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Shanley, Director Hayden, Director Bailey,
Director Fortuna, Director Weisselberg, Director Hunter, Director Leclerc, Director Brown and

Ad Hoc Swarr voted yes.

Directors Aye Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein X
Vice Chairman Barlow X
John Adams X
Jim Hayden X

Scott Shanley X

Edward Bailey X

Carl Fortuna X

Susan Weisselberg X

Bert Hunter X

Marcia Leclerc X

Suzette DeBeatham-Brown X

Ad Hoc Members Ave Nav Abstain

Tom Swarr, CSWS Ad Hoc X

6. RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNUAL STACK TESTING AT THE CS\ryS

POWER BLOCK ACII,ITY F'OR CALENDAR YEARS 2021 2022 AND 2023

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above-referenced item. The motion was

made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Bailey.

RESOLVED: The President is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Elemental

Air, LLC, for performance of the annual air emissions testing at the CSWS Power Block Facility
for calendar years, 2027,2022 and2023, substantially as discussed and presented at this meeting.

6



The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Shanley, Director Hayden, Director Bailey,
Director Fortuna, Director Weisselberg, Director Hunter, Director Leclerc, Director Brown and

AtJ Hoc Swarr voted yes.

Directors Ave Nav Abstain

Chairman Stein X
Vice Chairman Barlow X
John Adams X
Jim Hayden X

Scott Shanley X

Edward Bailey X
Carl Fortuna X
Susan Weisselberg X
Bert Hunter X

Marcia Leclerc X

Suzette DeBeatham-Brown X

Ad Hoc Members Ave Nay Abstain

Tom Swarr, CSWS Ad Hoc X

7. RESOLUTION REGARDING AGREEMENT FOR OUTDOOR ADVERTISING ON
MIRA PROPERTY

Chainnan Stein requested a motion on the above-referenced item. The motion was

made by Director Adams and seconded by Director Bailey.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with
Outfront Media LLC ("Licensee") to obtain the license rights from MIRA and to lease from MIRA a
portion of MIRA's property located on Reserve Road adjacent to the Charter Oak Bridge (the

"Reserve Road Site") to construcllerecl at Licensee's sole expense and in accordance with all
applicable industry standards and the Laws and Regulations, a new billboard at the Reserve Road
Site, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

The board debated the wisdorn of reserving the billboard for use specifically focused on MIRA's
mission. It was concluded that using the billboard for education on solid waste and recycling

7



matters was not the best vehicle for achieving MIRA's goals; rather, the board directed MIRA to

explore use of the revenue received from the license agreement on social media advertising to
promote environmentally sound waste and recycling practices, and to return to the board with
suggestions and pricing.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Shanley, Director Hayden, Director Bailey,
Director Fortuna, Director Weisselberg, Director Hunter, Director Leclerc, and Director Brown
voted yes.

Directors Ave Nav Abstain

Chairman Stein X
Vice Chairman Barlow X
John Adams X
Jim Hayden X

Scott Shanley X

Edward Bailey X

Carl Fortuna X

Susan Weisselberg X

Bert Hunter X

Marcia Leclerc X

Suzette DeBeatham-Brown X

Ad Hoc Members Ave Nay Abstain

Tom Swarr, CSWS Ad Hoc

Chairman Stein said that Directors Hunter and Weisselberg had prepared a draft document titled
"MIRA Direction Going Forward", and asked them to present it. The board discussed tactics for
rnanaging waste and increasing diversion and enhancing recycling in the short term, while the
State develops long-term plans. The board and Commissioner Dykes reiterated their intent to
work together to formulate comprehensive waste management strategies, including outreach to
communities.

RESOLUTION REGARDING CONNE,CTICT]T SOLID WASTE
SYSTEM SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLABLES DELIVERY AGREEMENT
(COMMERCIAL HAULER AGREEMENT)

8

8.



Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above-referenced item. The motion was

made by Director Bailey and seconded by Director Adams.

RESOLVED: The President is authorized to enter into revenue contracts with
commercial haulers for the delivery of Acceptable Solid Waste and Acceptable Recyclables to

the Connecticut Solid Waste System, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Hayden, Director Bailey, Director Fortuna, Director
Weisselberg, Director Hunter, Director Leclerc, and Ad Hoc Swarr voted yes.

Directors Ave Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein X
Vice Chairman Barlow X
John Adams X
Jim Hayden X

Scott Shanley

Edward Bailey X

Carl Fortuna X

Susan Weisselberg X

Bert Hunter X

Marcia Leclerc X

Suzette DeB eatham-Brown

Ad Hoc Members Aye Nav Abstain

Tom Swarr, CSWS Ad Hoc X

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss the following:

a. Pending litigation, including Zurich American Insurance Company et al. v. NAES
Corporation, Tremont Public Advisors LLC v. Materials Innovation and
Recycling Authority, Sam Cortes v. NAES Corporation et al. and Heriberto

9



Santos-Benitez et al. v. NAES Corporation et al., pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat.

Section 1 -21 0(b)(a); and
b. Pending RFPs and Feasibility Estimates and Evaluations relative to prospective

public supply contracts, including MIRA RFP's and prospective contracts
Connecticut Solid Waste Systern transfer facilities, transportation and disposal of
acceptable solid waste and acceptable recyclables at alternate disposal facilities,
and the potential impact of same upon CSWS operating and capital budgets.

Vice Chairman Barlow moved the motion, with the addition to Item 9.b. of discussion
regarding prospective contracts related to the de-commissioning of the W-T-E Facility. Director
Adams seconded the motion. Ms. Hunt clarified that Pending RFPs are covered by Conn. Gen.

Stat. Section 1-210(b)Qfl and Feasibility Estimates and Evaluations relative to prospective
public supply contracts by Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 1-210(bX7).

Chairman Stein requested that the following people remain for the Executive Session, in
addition to the Board members:

Tom Kirk
Mark Daley
John Clark
Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt
Tom Gaffey
Ann Catino

The motion previously made and seconded was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-
Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Hayden, Director Bailey, Director Fortuna, Director
Weisselberg, Director Hunter, Director Leclerc, and Ad Hoc Swarr voted yes.

Directors Ave Nay Abstain

Chairman Stein X
Vice Chairman Barlow X
John Adams X
Jim Hayden X

Scott Shanley

Edward Bailey X

Carl Fortuna X

Susan Weisselberg X
10



xMarcia Leclerc

Suzette DeBeatham-Brown

AbstainAve NayAd Hoc Members

XTom Swarr, CS-WS Ad Hoc

Bert Hunter X

The Executive Session commenced at 10:58 a.m. and concluded at 12:17 p.m. The
meeting was adjoumed at 12:17 p.m.

TL



TAB 2



RESOLUTION REGARDING COOPERATIVE SERVICES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MATERIALS INNOVATION ANI)

RECYCLING AUTHORITY AND THE UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH

INSPECTION SERVICES / \MLDLIFE SERVICES

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with the

United States Department of Agriculture Animal and Plant Health Inspection Services -

Wildlife Services, for the control of nuisance birds at the South Meadows'Waste Processing

Facility, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

Cooperative Service Agreement with the United States Department of
Agriculture Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service at the

CSWS Waste Processing Facilify

Presented to the MIRA Board on: May 12,2021

Vendor/ Contractor(s): United States Departrhent of Agriculture,
Animal & Plant Health lnspection Services,
Wildlife Services

Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter

Facility Affected:

Original Contract:

Term:

Contract Dollar Value

Amendment(s):

Term Extensions

Scope of Services:

Other Pertinent Provisions:

July 1 ,2Q21

Service Agreement for bird and other pest
control at the South Meadows Waste
Processing Facility.

CSWS Waste Processing Facility

This is a new contract.

July 1 ,2021through June 30,2022

$31,000.00

NA

NA

Provide integrated bird control services at
the South Meadows WPF.

USDA is engaged as a contractor with
Special capability pursuant to section
3.1.2.5 of MIRA's Procurement Policies &
Procedures; accordingly, this contract is
awarded as an exception to the competitive
process.



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Connecticut Solid'Waste SYstem

Cooperative Services Agreement with [Inited States

Department of Agriculture for the Control of Birds

May I 2, 202 l

Executive Summarv

This is to request approval of the MIRA Board of Directors for the President to enter into an

agreement with the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), Animal and Plant Health

Inspection Services (APHIS), Wildlife Services (WS) to perform work at the South Meadows Waste

Processing Facility on Maxim Road to control nuisance birds. USDA will be engaged as a
contractor with special capability pursuant to section 3.1.2.5 of CRRA's Procurement Policies &
Procedures; accordingly, this contract is awarded as an exception to the competitive process.

Discussion

As the owner and solid waste permittee of the South Meadows Resource Recovery Facility (RRF),

MIRA has a regulatory obligation to control vectors, including birds. Historically, the South

Meadows RRF has seasonally experienced excessive bird activity. Despite atternpts in past years by

MIRA's contractor and project staff to control bird activity using various means, including

pyrotechnics, nuisance bird activity has been a recurring issue and if not managed adequately, may

present a potential threat to the incoming and outgoing aircraft at the neighboring Brainard Airport.

In2004, MIRA staff made inquiries to the solid waste management facility operators in other states,

as well as to regulatory agencies, with the intent of identifuing additional options for controlling

birds at its waste facilities. MIRA's search identified the USDA as an organizalion that is equipped

to provide support in management of nuisance birds. Consequently MIRA entered into a Pilot

Agreement with the USDA to provide services at both the Harlford Landfill and the South Meadows

Waste Processing Facility. The approach used in controlling birds has involved several methods,

using various types of pyrotechnics, visual deterrents and safe traps, as well as toxicants and

firearms. The USDA program proved successful, and MIRA has contracted with the USDA for these

activities since 2004.

Based on annual reports provided by the USDA during the past decade, and observations rnade by

USDA and MIRA personnel, the work performed by USDA continues to be effective in controlling

the number of nuisance birds at the CSWS Waste Processing Facility. Although the vector control

activities conducted by USDA at the WPF prirnarily involve control of nuisance birds, USDA also



provides management of other nuisance anirnals as necessary, including skunks, raccoons and

possuln. The USDA Report for the past year's activities is included in the supplemental information
package.

In addition to the on-site vector control selices, USDA Wildlife Services also provides suppott to

MIRA in cornpleting, submitting and timely processing of the vector depredation permit, which
authorizes MIRA - and through MIRA the USDA V/ildlife Services - to undertake these

depredation activities. MIRA obtains the depredation pennit from the USDA, and must renew the

permit on an annual basis.

MIRA management recommends contracting with the USDA for these bird conhol activities in FY
2022.

Financial Srrmmarv

The term of the contract is July l, 2027 through June 30, 2022. The total not-to-exceed cost is

$31,000, which includes the cost of personnel, vehicles, supplies and administration. This is the

same contract price as the current year.

These nuisance bird management activities were contemplated when the FY 2022 budget was

developed, and $31,000 has been included in the FY 2022 CSWS WPF operating budget for this

purpose.





RESOLUTION REGARDING SIGNATORY AUTHORITY FOR

ENVIRONMENTAL RBGULATORY COMPLIANCE SUBMITTALS

RESOLVED: Pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 22a-277(c) the board hereby

authorizes the President to delegate to John D. Clark, Director of Operations and

Environmental Affairs, as duly authorized representative of the Authority, the authority
to sign regulatory and permit-required applications, reports and other applicable
information submitted by the Authority to the Connecticut Department of Energy &
Environmental Protection, in connection with air, water, and solid waste compliance and

permitting programs, substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting. This
delegation of authority, in the President's opinion, would be appropriate for the prompt
and orderly transaction of the business of the Authority.



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

Signatory Authority for Environmental Regulatory
Compliance Submittals

May 12, 202l

Discussion

Certain air, water, and solid waste management regulations, and associated

environmental permits issued by the Connecticut Department of Energy &
Environmental Protection (DEEP) to MIRA require that certain documents, such as

permit applications, reports, certifications, and other infonnation required to be

submitted to the Commissioner of DEEP, be signed by the principal executive officer of
MIRA, or by a duly authorized representative of MIRA, as defined in RCSA Section

22a-430-3(b)(2), RCSA Section 22a-714-2a(a) and RCSA Section 22a-449(c)-110. In
the case of MIRA, the President is the principal executive officer.

This is to request that the MIRA Board of Directors authorize the President of MIRA to
delegate as a duly authorized representative, for the purpose of signing environmental
regulatory and permit-required applications, reports, certifications, and other applicable
information related to compliance with air, water, and solid waste management related
permits and regulations, John D. Clark, Director of Operations and Envirorunental
Affairs.

The signatory authority for purposes of signing reports, permit applications,
certifications, and other submittals will be extended by the President, in writing, to Mr.
Clark in accordance with RCSA Section 22a-430-3(bX2XB), RCSA Section 22a-174-

2a(a), and RCSA Section 22a-449(c)-110 incorporating 40 CFR 210.11. DEEP will be

notified of this delegation of authority, as required by these regulations.



TAB 4



RESOLUTION REGARDING THE PURCHASE OF JET FIJEL FOR
THE SOUTH MEADOWS JET TURBINE FACILITY

RESOLYED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute a purchase order with
Dime Oil Company,LLC for the purchase of Ultra Low Sulfur No. I Diesel Fuel to support

operation of the South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility, substantially as presented and

discussed at this meeting.



Vendor/Contractor(s)

Effective Date:

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Contract Summary for Purchase of LIltra-Low Sulfur No. 1 Diesel Fuel

for the South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility

Presented to the MIRA Board on: May 12,2021

Dime Oil Company, LLC

Upon lssuance of Purchase Order

Pursuant to CT Department of Administrative
Services Contract

South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility

Contract Type/Subject Matter:

Facility( ies) Affected

Original Contract: Department of Administrative Services
Contract No. 15PSX0035. (This DAS contract
expires 613012025).

Term: MIRA Fiscal Year 2022

Contract Dollar Value Not to exceed $672,000. (As budgeted in the
FY2022 Property Division Budget.)

Amendment(s):

Term Extensions:

Not applicable

Not applicable

Scope of Services: Purchase of Ultra Low Sulfur No. 1 Diesel Fuel
(i.e., Jet Fuel) for the South Meadows Jet
Turbine Facility. The President is authorized to
purchase Jet Fuel during FY2022, as
necessary, in order to ensure that an adequate
volume of jet fuel is available to support
operation of MIRA's Jet Turbine Facility.

Other Pertinent Provisions The price of the fuel fluctuates daily. On the
day that MIRA purchases fuel, MIRA receives
a firm price quote from Dime Oil Company,
LLC for a specific volume of fuel, which firm
price is a function of the daily price posted by
the Oil Price lnformation Service for New
Haven, CT, in accordance with the CT DAS
contract.



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Property Division

Purchase of Ultra-Low Sulfur No. I Diesel Fuel to support
Operation of the South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility

May I 2, 202 I

Executive Summary

This is to request that the Board of Directors authorize the President to purchase Jet Fuel for the

MIRA South Meadows Jet Turbine Facility, on an as needed basis, in order to ensure that there is a
sufficient volume of Jet Fuel at the facility to support the operation. The President will be authorized
to purchase up to 5672,000 of fuel, if necessary, during frscalyear 2022.

Discussion

MIRA owns a jet turbine peaking power plant, commonly referred to as the South Meadows Jet

Turbine Facility ("JTF"). The JTF consists of four Pratt & Whitney Twin-Pac generating sets

("Twin-Pacs"). Each of the four Twin-Pac units is nominally capable of generating 40 MW of
power and is comprised of two Pratt & Whitney FT4A-9 combustion gas turbine engines. The
units serve the ISO-New England System as "peaking capacity" and typically are called to run
only approxirnately 20 hours per year.

MIRA contracted with NAES Corporation ("NAES") to operate and maintain the JTF beginning
June 1 ,2012. Under the agreement with NAES, MIRA is responsible for paying the cost ofjet
fuel.

MIRA purchases the fuel from Dime Oil Company,LLC pursuant to a CT Department of
Administrative Services contract. Dime Oil Cornpany,LLC is the preferred vendor in Hartford
County for this particular fuel on the CT DAS contract.

Because the value ofjet fuel purchases will exceed $50,000 during the fiscal year, which
requires Board of Director approval, MIRA management is seeking Board authorization to
purchase fuel from Dime Oil Company, LLC during FY2022. In this case, purchases would be
made on an "as needed" basis, would be pursuant to a DAS contract, and would not exceed the
amount budgeted for FY2022.

Financial Summary

MIRA has budgeted $672,000 for purchase of Jet Fuel in FY2020 in the Property Division
Budget.





Recommended RESOLUTION REGARDING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A SEVERANCE

PROGRAM FOR NAES WASTE-TO-ENERGY AND JETS FACILITY EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, MIRA anticipates shutting down the South Meadows Waste-to-Energy Facility (the

"WTE Facility") as early as May 15,2022, and no later than June 30, 2022; and

WHEREAS, MIRA plans to issue RFPs in the coming months that may include the conversion and

operation of the WTE Facility as a transfer station (the "Transfer Station RFP"), the

decommissioning of the WTE Facility (the "Decommissioning RFP"), and the most convenient

and cost effective means of operating and maintaining MIRA's Jet Turbine Facility (the "Jets

Fac¡lity") after the WTE Facility shuts down (the "Jets RFP"); and

WHEREAS, NAES may opt to submit proposals for the provision of services pursuant to one or

more of the MIRA RFPs; and

WHEREAS, in the event that NAES submits one or more such proposals in response to the MIRA

RFPs, and is selected as the successful proposer(s) by MIRA, MIRA anticipates that the resulting

agreements will identify the existing NAES personnel to be retained for the performance of

such work ("Continued Employment"); and

WHEREAS, in the event NAES decides not to submit such proposals in response to the MIRA

RFPs, or is not selected as the successful proposer by MIRA, MIRA anticipates that the selected

respondents will be obligated to evaluate their staffing requirements and offer employment to

appropriately qualified NAES employees ("Alternative Employment"); and

WHEREAS, MIRA proposes to develop a severance program for NAES employees who are not

offered Continued Employment or Alternative Employment, or who reject such offers ("Eligible

Employees"); and

WHEREAS, due to the uncertainty regarding continued employment, it is becoming increasingly

difficult for NAES to recruit and retain sufficient staff to properly operate and maintain the WTE

Facility; and

WHEREAS, following discussion with NAES, MIRA believes that the promise of severance for all

NAES' employees who remain employed at the WTE Facility until released on MIRA s

instructions will be of significant assistance in employee retention; and

WHEREAS, MIRA proposes to fund a severance program for NAES WTE and Jets Facility

employees who are not offered Continued Employment or Alternative Employment, or who

reject such offers, which program will be funded by MIRA and administered by NAES through

dedicated draw requests as MIRA-directed separations from employment occur under specified

guidelines;



NOW, THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors authorizes the President to contractually commit to

fund severance payments to all NAES' onsite full-time employees at the WTE and Jets Facility

who are not offered Continued Employment or Alternative Employment, or who reject such

offers; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the President is authorized to fund such severance payments first

through use of the Fiscal Year 2022 adopted budgets for NAES salary and benefits at the WTE

and Jets Facility, second through transfer of surplus funds identified within other Fiscal Year

2022 CSWS or Property Division expenditure budgets pursuant to the President's existing

authority, third through use of such reserve funds as may subsequently be established by this

Board of Directors for such purpose and forth through any such Fiscal Year 2023 budgets as

may subsequently be adopted by this Board of Directors for such purpose; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That such severance program shall comprise a Base Plan available to all

Eligible Employees and a Retention Plan available to Eligible Employees identified as Key

Employees; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Base Plan shall include six week's wages based on a 40 hour

work week, plus the employer share of payrolltaxes attributed thereto, plus a one-time fixed

payment equal to the current cost of the employer's share of the employee's monthly health

insurance premiums for 4 months, together with prorated payment of the agreed Fiscal Year

2022Employee lncentive Based Compensation based on the number of days employed during

Fiscal year 2022 ,which shall be administered by NAES and passed through to each employee in

full excepting only the employer share of payrolltaxes; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Retention Plan shall include up to ten additional weeks' wages

based on a 40 hour work week, plus the employer share of payroll taxes attributed thereto,

which shall be administered by NAES and passed through to each employee in full excepting

only the employer share of payroll taxes; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the President is authorized to execute amendments to the WTE and

Jets Operation and Maintenance Agreements as may be necessary or desirable, specifying the

terms and conditions of the WTE and Jets Facility Severance Program as set forth herein, and to

do all such other things as may be reasonably necessary or desirable to establish and implement

the WTE and Jets Facility Severance Program, all substantially as presented and discussed at

this meeting; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That MIRA may consider and propose to this Board of Directors the

subsequent development of a modified severance program if necessary to secure key

employees for Continued Employment or Alternative Employment.



MIRÉä

I

H.t.rl.lr lrroy.tlon and ñrcycllng Arliorltt

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting

Supplemental Information
}1.ay t2,202t

Finance

1. Informational Reports for the period ending March 31,202L (Altøchment A).

CSWS Financials CSV/S Improvement Fund
CSWS Electricity Property Division Financials
CSWS Solid V/aste Summary MIRA Cash Flow
CSWS Recycling Summaries Authority Budget
Cash Flow Forecast (template only) FY 2022 Budget Spread

il. Summaryqf Project Activities

l. An update is provided on each project's monthly operations for the period ending March 31,
2021Q{ttøchment B).

2. An update is provided on waste deliveries to the CSV/S project for the period ending March
31, 2021 (Attachment C).

3. Final Activity Report for the MIRA CSWS Facility (Attøchment D).

III. Communications

l. Legal Expenditure Report FY 2021 Q4îtachment E).

Recycl,ing Deliveries

1. A summary of recycling deliveries that were rejected from MIRA's recycling facility during
March 2021 (Attøchment fi.

il/.



TABA



MIRSä
il¡trrirl¡ lnr¡rrtion .id i.ctcl¡n¡ Aùllorhy

BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCIAL REPORT

PERIOD ENDING .......... March 31.2021

CSWS Finonciols - This report reflects the budget versus actual financial performance of the CSWS for the
current month and on a year to date basis. This is an accrual basis report in that revenues are recognized

when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

As indicated in this report, operating revenues for March totaled SS.23 mill¡on (7.8% below budget).

Deficits were experienced in all categories of operating revenue other than member town waste, spot,

metal sales and bulky waste. Accrued revenue for March includes a 50.48 million insurance reimbursement
of legal fees recognized in miscellaneous revenue. Year to date operating revenue is 15y'.% under budget.

Total accrued expenditures for March were $5.10 million (15.9% under budget). Year to date accrued

expenditures are !L.8% under budget. Accrued expenses include a new operating structure for the
Recycling Facility that became effective February 1st, A new $tt0 per ton recycling processing fee is

reflected in the Recycling Facility Operating Expense. Year to date the CSWS has generated operating
income of 54.54 million which is 52.84 million under budget. The year to date CSWS total budget deficit
after income distributions, funded through use of the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund, is $0.59 million under

budget.

CSWS Electr¡city - This report reflects CSWS budget versus actual electricity production, revenue and price

for the current month and year to date, Energy revenue reconciles to CSWS Financials. Effective April 1,

2020 all energy hedge contracts expired as MIRA continues to monitor enersy futures for appropriate
opoortunities. All energy is presently sold in the wholesale energy market.

As indicated in this report, the CSWS total average energy price including hedged and wholesale prices was

50.0340 per kwh in March which is 50.0019 per kwh (6.0%) above budget. Year to date energy price is 9.6%

under budget. The CSWS generated 19.26 million Kwh of energy in March which was 4,40 million Kwh

(18.6%l under budget. The plant ran at full capacity for 0 out of 31 days. Overall boiler availability was

52J% . Boiler 11 was off line for 189.68 hours 174.5% availability) initially for low fuel and later for a

cleaning outage at the end of the month. Boiler L2 was off line for only 44.90 hours (94,0% availability) due

to lack of fuel. Boiler 13 was off line a total o1720.31hours (3.18% availability) due to its scheduled major
outage. Turbine 5 was reported off line for 14 consecutive days initially to accommodate one boiler
operations and subsequently to accommodate two boiler operations at reduced load due to lack of fuel.

Turbine 6 was reported off line for 5 days primarily to troubleshoot a trip. On a year to date basis, in

comparison to this period of fiscal year 2020, energy price is down 3,7%, production is down 6.O% and

revenue is down 9.5%.

CSWS Solid Waste Summarv - This report reflects the budget versus actual MSW tons delivered, revenue and

price per ton for member towns, other contracts, waste haulers and spot.

March deliveries totaled 40,385 tons which is 5,108 tons (11.2%) under budget. Member town deliveries

were 2,323 tons (7.1%) above budget while non-participating deliveries were 7,43L tons (58.7%) below
budget. Prices for waste hauler tons averaged $93.00 per ton in March reflecting the FY 2021 adopted tip
fees. Pricing for other contract waste averaged $76.00 per ton. Spot waste was brought in at an average

price of 573.56. Price and delivery volume by contract type combine to produce total solid waste delivery

revenue presently t6.4% under budget on a year to date basis.

Page 1 of 13 Pages



MIRÉä
I.t.ri.lt l¡rovltior ¡¡d ircyclin¡ Arliorily

BOARD OF DIRECTORS TINANCIAL REPORT

PERIOD ENDING .......... March 31. 2021

CSWS Recvclino Summory - This report reflects current month and year to date recyclable tons delivered to
and exported from the CSWS recycling center including the rate per ton and corresponding revenue

reconciled to CSWS financials. Deliveries and exports are stated in terms relevant to the contract operation
of this facility under original terms through January 3t,202t and pursuant to amended terms effective

February L,2021.

Total recycling facility revenues were 52.6% under budget in March. FCR delivery revenue was 73.2% below

budget due to elimination of the Base Share Delivery Fee and reduction in the Paid Residue Fee to $60 per

ton. FCR export revenue was well above budget due to a spike in reported pricing of CSWS-sourced OCC and

residential containers. Authority surcharges for delivery of non-participating recycling were 93.5% below

budget in March and 65.7% below budget year to date, Year to date total recycling facility revenues are

38,5% under budget. As indicated separately on the metal sales report, metal sales and excess residue

revenue was 38% above budget in March due to strong pricing. The average per ton price in March was

5114.75 which is $46.37 per ton (68%) above budget.

Property Division Financiqls - This report reflects the budget versus actual financial performance of the

Authority's Property Division for the current month and on a year to date basis. This is an accrual basis

report in that revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred irrespective

of the timing of cash receipts or payments.

As indicated, revenue to the Property Division was L2.2% below budget in March due to reduced reserve

credits and real time energy sales. Operating expenses were 38.7% under budget due to savings ¡n Jets

Operating Charges. Total operating income is7.8o/o above budget year to date.

M\RA Cosh Flow - This "cash basis" report reflects the monthly flow of cash through the bank accounts and

STIF reserve funds that represent all of the Authority's ongoing operations, The flow of funds is executed

monthly in accordance with Board-approved criteria.

As indicated in this report, Property Division cash receipts for March were sufficient to distribute 5522,325to
the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund. Year to date distributions to the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund are 56,462,250.
CSWS cash receipts were not sufficient to execute budgeted distributions to the CSWS Operating STIF,

lmprovement and Major Maintenance funds causing a $t,¿St,g6Z draw from the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund.

After the distribution of March receipts, 558,497,054 remained contingently due to the Tip Fee Stabilization

Fund from CSWS.

CSWS tmprovement & Maior Mointenance Funds - These reports reflect budget versus actual funds advanced
primarily to the operator of the Resource Recovery Facility for major maintenance and capital improvement
projects approved monthly by the Authority. Actual costs initially reflect funds advanced which are

subsequently adjusted when the project is completed. ln March, the Authority advanced a $1,641,769 from
the Major Maintenance Fund to NAES primarily for Boiler L3 major outage and also for conveyors, building
repairs, Boiler 12 and Auxiliary System work.

Seemented lncome Statements- This report reflects the revenues and expenses of each Authority project and

division in the format ultimately to appear in its annual independent audit report. This includes a summary

reconciliation to budget versus actual report formats.

Page 2 of 13 Pages



Mater¡als lnnovat¡on and Recycl¡ng Authorlty
FY 2021 Board of Dlrectors F¡nanc¡al Report

CSWS Monthly Flnanclal Report Period Endlng:

Norrot¡ve

March 31,2021

Current Month
Var¡ance

Better (Worse) thän Eudget to
Variance

Better (worse) than Budget

REVENUES Budget Actual s lo Budget Actual s %

Member Towns 5 2,990,787 i s,202,45t S zLr,664 794 5 28,842,28r 5 27,87O,84s s (e71,436) -3%

Other Controcts S 455,913 S 160,132 S (29s,781) -6s% S 4.103.213 s 2,493,0s8 s (1,610,lss) -39%

Hauler - Direct $ 476,969 $ 191,358 s (28s,611) -600Á, 4,599,677 s 1,s01,s60 s (3,098,118) -67%

Houler - TS S 134,s30 s 42.823 s ß1,7071 -6894. 5 L,297,345 S 470,t57 S (827,188) -64%

Spol ttvsste $ S 44,001 S 44,001 #Drv/01 s s 140,466 s 140,466 #Drv/01

Bvpass, Deliverv & other charges s 2,833 s 157,t221 s (s9,9ss) -271"6% S 8,soo s 23,747 S rs,247 779U

Member Service Fee S 1,971 $ 2,27t 5 301 15% S 19,09s 5 2o,27s s 1,180 6%

Metol Soles & Excess Residue S 109,679 s 151,781 s 42,t02 38% S 9s9,z7t S 903,501 s (8s,770) -9%

Bulkv Waste s 19,706 S 26,413 5 6,707 34% s 18s,ss7 s 204.430 s 18,872 t0%

Recvclinø Facilitv S 182,027 S 86,276 s l9s.7s1) -s3% s 1,896,s33 S 1,16s,9u s (730,616) -39%

Electicitv Sales s 7s9.929 s 6ss,396 s (104,s33) -t4% S 7,984,0s1 s 6.0s8.343 s 11.92s.708) -24%

Other Enersv Markets S s3s,388 S 236,7s1 s f298.637) -s6% s 4,793,40s s 4.s83,826 s (209,s80) -4%

M¡sc. (lnterest, Fees, Other) s 1,667 s 486,704 S 48s,037 79096% S 1s,oo3 s 869,420 s 854.477 5695%

TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES s s,671,399 5 s,229,235 s ø42.7641 -7,8% S s4,733,931 s 46,305,544 s (8,428,387) -15,4%

EXPENDITURES

Adm¡nistrative Expenses S 188,933 s 165.662 s 23,27r t2% 5 r,786,449 5 1,s56,889 S 229,s60 73Yo

Operational & Contingent . Exp. s 416,39s S 1s7,9s7 s 2s8,438 62% s 3.866.019 s 4.076.629 I 1210.610) -5%

PILOTS & Fees 5 202,264 s 193,870 s 8,394 4% S 1,884,s24 5 r,761,844 5 722,680 7%

Waste Transport s 1,039,297 S 7s0,617 S 288,680 28% 3 9.777.720 s 7.704,751 s 2.066,969 2t%

Recvclina Fâcilitv $ 79,837 s 542,325 3 (462,488) -579%, 5 722,783 S 1,s36,234 S (813,4s1) -173%

Murphy Road Operations s s s nla s s s nla

MIRA Fac¡l¡ties Operãtins Exp. $ 88,130 s 52,419 S 25,777 29%. S 847,84s S 732,348 5 tr5,497 14%

NAËS Contract Operating Charges S 2,178,351 s 2,38s,004 S (206,6s3) -9%. s 20.651.535 s 19.842,0s4 S 809.481 4%

NAES Contract Mãior Maint. s 1,s00,000 s 46s,200 s 1.034.800 690t S 4,soo,ooo 5 1,622,345 S 2,877,6ss 64%

NAES On-Site lncentive Comp. s 83,02s S 83,025 s 091. 5 747.225 s ss1,350 S 19s,87s ?6%

NAES Manasêment Fees $ 103,131 s 110.070 s (6,939) 7% 5 928,t79 S 817,607 5 tto,s72 72%

fransfer Station - Ellinston s 1,3s0 s 627 s 723 54% s 15.450 s 10,639 s 4,877 3t%

fransfer Station - Essex s 6s.539 3 6s,728 s (189) 0% S 591,401 S set,en S 23,724 4%

fransfer Station - Torrlnston S 49,908 S s0,889 $ (981) -2% s 450,722 s 427,790 s 22,932 s%

Transfer Station - Watertown s 65.181 s 65,848 s (667) -r% S s88,179 S ss9,648 s 28.s31 5%

TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES s 6,061,341 S s,099,241 s 962.100 15.996 s 47,352,031 s 41,767,805 S 5,s84,226 !7.894

OPERATING INCOME

f8efor€ nos€ruos / lransfersl s {389,9431 S 129,994 s s19.936 -13?% S 7.381,901 s 4,537,739 s 12,844,1611 -?9%

DISTRIBUTION OF CSWS OPERATING INCOME

Debt Serv¡ce Fund s s s n/a s s s nla

CSWS Improvement Fund s s 100,000 s 100,000 fDrv/01 S sso,ooo S 714,ooo S (136,000) -16%

CSWS Maiot Moint. Fund S l,soo,ooo S 1,ooo,ooo S (soo,ooo) -33% s 12,6s0.000 s 9.3s6,000 s (3,294,000) -26%

CSWS Risk Fund s s s nla s s s nla

CSWS Leoal Reserve s s s n/a s s s nla

MIRA Severaneeieserve s s s n/a s s s nla

TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS S l,soo,ooo S 1,1oo,ooo s (400,000) -27% S 13,soo,ooo s 10.070,000 s (3,430,000) -25%

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) S (1,889,e43) s (970.0061 S 919,936 -49% S (6,118,099) s (s,s32,261) s s8s,839 -ro%

Pase 3 of 13 Pases



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2O2l Board of Directors Financial Report

CSWS Electr¡c¡ty Production

Price / KWh
so.osoo
So.oToo
So.o6oo
So.osoo
s0.0400
so.03oo
So.ozoo
So.oloo

s-

Narrative

Period Ending: March 31, 2021

rFY 2O2t Budget

r FY 2021 Actual

* FY 2020 Actual

Generation Revenue

Variance

s (245,318)

s {302,96s)

s {38e,023)

S (s8,697)

s (336,980)

5 (409,282)

s (418,8s0)

5 g:g,g+o

s (104,533)

n/a

n/a

n/a

s (1,92s,708)

-24.7%

Actual

5 497,263

s 454,452

S gtq,zøz

s 706,608

S 485,268

5 73!,742

S 1,032,303

s L,12O,449

S 655,396

6,0s8,343

Budget

$ 742,58L

S ßt,qfl
S 763,88s

s 765,305

S 922,248

S Lt¡¿,ozc
S 1,4s1,1s3

5 780,509

s 759,929

S aas,rgs

S 726,324

s 708,427

7,98/.,051

Production
Variance
(4,648,135)

(8,225,702]'

(5,861,685)

3,696,951

(s,299,9].2],

(4,764,664\

(276,299)

(6,62s,298)

(4,40L,t301

n/a

n/a

n/a

(36,40s,974l.

-t6.1%

Actual

2t,684,5tO

20,050,750

19,686,310

29,816,480

20,886,330

19,307,580

24,153,880

t4,935,720

79,259,4OO

189,780,960

Budget

26,332,645

28,276,452

25,547,995

26,119,629

26,186,242

24,O72,244

24,430,t79

21,56L,Ot8

23,660,530

23,87O,22L

26,801,634

26,141,2!L

226,L86,934

Price

Variance

s (o.0os3)

5 (o.oo41)

s (0.010s)

$ (o.oos6)

S (o.oo82)

s (o.ooss)

s (0.0167)

S o.o:sa

S o.oorg

n/a

n/a

n/a

S (o.oos¿)

-9.6%

Actual

5 o.ozzg

5 o.o227

s 0.01s0

s 0.0237

S o.oz:z

5 0.0379

S o.oqzt

s 0.07s0

s 0.0340

s

$

s

s 0.031,9

Budget

5 o.ozsz

$ 0.0268

S o.ozgg

s 0.0293

s 0.0314

S o.oqtq

S o.osg+

S 0.0362

S o.oszr

S o.o:zo

5 o.027t

s 0.0271

s 0.03s3

tY 202L

July

August

Sept.

October
Nov

Dec.

January

February

March

April

May

June

YTD

YTD %Var

35,000,000

30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

Production (KWh)

z ""-"þ \t, ", u*;ru",^. "u

f FY 2021- Budget

f FY 2O2t Actual

Ð FY 2020 Actual

2'qþ\*"rt"r1^,""3þ,a"."".'z



Mater¡als lnnovation and Recycling Author¡ty
tY 2021. Board of Directors Financial Report

CSWS Solid Waste Summary

Norrative

Period Ending: March 31,2021

Current Month Year To Date

FY 2L Budget Tons Revenue Price Tons Revenue Price

Member Towns 32,839 5 2,990,787 s 9L.07 376,682 s 28,842,281 s 91,08

Other Contracts 6,O79 $ 455,913 s 75.00 54,7!0 5 4,L03,213 5 75.00

Hauler - Direct 5,129 s 476,969 s 93.00 49,459 S q,sgg,an s 93.00

Hauler - TS L,47 $ 134,530 S g¡.oo 13,950 5 t,zgt,gqs s 93.00

Spot / Residue s s s s

Total 45,493 S 4,058,199 s 89.21 434,801 S Ee,a¿z,srs s 89.33

FY 21. Actual Tons Revenue Price Tons Revenue Price

Member Towns 35,162 5 g,zoz,{sl- s 91.08 306,003 S 27,870,84s s 91.08

Other Contracts 2,LO7 S teo,t¡z s 76.00 32,803 S 2,493,058 s 76.00

Hauler - Direct 2,058 s 191,358 S gs.oo 16,162 S 1,so1,s6o s 92.97

Hauler - TS 460 s 42,823 s e3.oo 5,055 5 470,t57 S gs.oo

Spot / Residue s98 S ¿¿,oor s 7?.56 1,867 $ 140,466 s 75.22

Total 40,385 ç 3,640,764 s eo.ls 361,891 s 32,476,08s s 89,74

Variance Tons Revenue Price Tons Revenue Price

Member Towns 2,323 5 2t1.,664 s 0.00 (10,679) s (971,436) s 0.00

Other Contracts 13,e72l s (295,781) s 1.00 (21,906) S (1,610,1ss) s 1,00

Hauler - D¡rect (3,07X) S (28s,611) s (33,2971 S (3,098,118) s (0.0e)

Hauler - TS (e86) s (91,707) s (8,894) s (827,188) s

Spot / Residue 598 s 44,001 s 73.56 t,867 5 140,466 s 7s.22

Total (5,108) 5 øt7,4341 s 0.9s 172,9t01 s (6,366,431) s o.4r

Total9/oVar -7t2% -L0.3% t.t% -t6.8% -16.4% 0s%

Current Month Average Price / Ton

Sloo.oo
Sgo.oo

Sao.oo

5zo.oo

S6o.oo

Sso.oo

s40.00

SEo.oo

s20.00

Sro.oo

s-
Member Other Hauler - Hauler
Towns Contracts Direct TS

Spot /
Residue

Total

.FY 2L Budget r FY 2l Actual ¡ FY 20 Actual

YTD Average Price / Ton

Sloo.oo

sso.oo
Sso.oo

s70.00

s60.00

5so.oo

S¿o.oo

S¡o.oo
Szo.oo

S1o.oo

s-
Member Other Hauler -

Towns Contracts Direct
Hauler- Spot/ Total

TS Residue

.tY 2L Budget r FY 21 Actual r FY 20 Acrual

Pase 5 of 13 Pases



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FY 202L Board of Directors Financial Report

1SWS Recvclinq Focil¡tv (Deliver¡es) Period Ending:

Norrotive

March 31, 2021

Current Month Year to Date

Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

FCR Dellvery Revenue S 95,628 I ztozo s {69,9s8} S r.oo5,3o8 3 237,393 s (267,9161

FCR Export Revenue $ 1,408 s ss,063 s s3,6ss S M,zqs S 127,626 s 113,379

Hauler - Direct Tip Fee s 69,000 s 3.343 s (6s,6s8) S oso,ooo s 162,488 s $27,s121

Hauler - TS Tip Fee $ 1s,991 s 2,20t S (13,790) S L86,977 $ 138,410 S (¿a,soz)

MSA without Recycling nla nla nla s s n/a

Total 5 t82,O27 5 86,276 s (9s,7s1) s 1,896,s33 5 1,765,917 s (730,616)

Total % var -52.6Yo -38.s%

Deliveries CSWS Sourced Deliveries FCR Sourced Delívery

RevenueCurrent Month Budget Tons Rate Revenue Tons Rate Revenue

Residential Dual S a.so $ s 7.s0 $ s

Residential Síngle 5,054.40 S s.so 5 qz,gøz 833 s 7.s0 s 6,248 S 49,210

Commercial 5.00 s $ s s s

Total Paid Residue n/a n/a nla 510 S sr.oo S 46,418 $ ¿0,¿rg

Total 5,059.40 s 8.49 5 42,s62 1,343 S 39.21 S sz,eoo S es,628

Current Month Actual

Residential Dual n/a s nla $ s

Residential Single 4,264,90 s s n/a s $

Commercial 13.95 s s n/a $ s

Total Paid Residue n/a n/a n/a 428 s 60.00 s 25,670 S 2s,670

Total 4,278.85 s s 428 s 60.00 S 2s,670 S 2s,670

Current Month Variance

Residential Dual n/a n/a s

Residential Sínele (789.s0) (s) ø2,9621 (833) n/a (6,2481 s (49,210)

Commercial 8.95 n/a $

Total Paid Residue n/a nla nla (82) (31) (20,748l, s (20,748)

Total (780.ss) s (8.4s) S ø2,s62\ (s1s) (31) s (26,996) s (69,958)

Deliveries CSWS Sourced Deliveries FCR Sourced Total

RevenueYear To Date Budset Tons Rate Revenue ïons Rate Revenue

Residential Dual s 8.s0 s s 7.so s s

Residential Single 52,650,00 s 8.s0 S qn,szs 7,497 s 7.so s s6,228 s 503,753

Commercial 40.00 s s s s s

Total Paid Residue n/a n/a n/a 5,512 S 91.00 s s01,ss6 S so1,ss6

Iotal s2,690.00 s 8.49 447,525.00 L3,009 S 42.88 s 557,783 S 1,oos,3o8

Year To Date Actual

Residential Dual n/a s nla s s

Residential Sinele 45,303.83 s 7.03 s 318,709 nla s S 318,709

Commercial 122.32 $ s nla $ s

Total Paid Residue n/a n/a n/a 4,918 $ 8s.14 s 418,683 s 418,683

Total 45,426.75 s 7.02 318,709,29 4,978 S ss.r¿ s 418,683 s 737,393

Year To Date Var¡ance

Residential Dual n/a nla s

Residential Sinsle 17,346.L71 (1) (128,816) 17,497\ n/a (56,228) s (18s,043)

Commercial 82.32 n/a s

Total Paid Residue n/a nla n/a (s94) (6) (82,872l, $ (82,872)

Total (7,263.85) (1,48) (L28,81s.72l, (8,091) $ 42.26 5 (139,100) s (267,916)

PaÊe 6 of 13 Pages



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2OZI Board of Directors Fínancial Report

CSWS Recvclinq Facilitv (Exports) Period Ending

Norrotive

March 31,2021

Current Month Year to Date

Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

FCR Delivery Revenue s 9s,628 s 2s,670 s (69,9s8) S 1,oos,3o8 $ 737,393 S (267,e16)

FcR Export Rev€nue 3 1,408 S s5,063 S s3,655 $ 14,248 s 127,626 $ 113,379

Hauler - Direct Tip Fee S 69,000 S 3,343 S (6s,6s8) s 690,000 s L62,488 s ß27st2l
Hauler - TS Tip Fee s 1s,991 $ 2,207 s (13,790) $ 186,977 s 138,410 s (48,s67)

MSA without Recvcling n/a n/a n/a s s n/a

Total S r82,oz7 s 86,276 $ (es,7s1) $ 1,896,s33 s 1,165.917 S {730,616)

Total % Var -s2.6% -38.5%

Exports CSWS Sourced Exports FCR Sourced Export

RevenueCurrent Month Budset Tons Rate Revenue Tons Rate Revenue

Residential ONP 2,213,96 $ s 754 s s s

Residential OCC 680.43 s s 477 s s s

Residential Containers t,407,66 $ 1.00 S 1,408 92 s s S r,¿os

Commercial 5.00 s s s s s

Total 4,307.05 S o,gs S 1,408 723 s s S 1,408

Current Month Actual

Residential ONP L,660.72 s s n/a $ 5

Residential OCC 494.24 s 14.00 s 6,919 n/a $ s 6,919

Residential Containers 1,207.46 s 3e.s6 5 47,766 n/a s 5 47,766

Commercial 13.95 5 zt.oq 5 stt n/a s s 377

Total 3,376.37 s 16,31 s ss,063 n/a s S ss,o63

Current Month Variance

Residential ONP {553.24) s (1s4) n/a s

Residential OCC (186.19) s 14.00 6,919 (477l. n/a S 6,e1e

Residential Containers (200.20) s 38.s6 46,358 (e2) n/a s 46,3s8

Commercial 8.95 5 27.04 377 n/a s 377

Total (s30.68) s 1s.98 s s3,6ss {,7231 nla s s 53,6ss

Exports CSWS Sourced Exports FCR Sourced Total

RevenueYear To Date Budget Tons Rate Revenue Tons Rate Revenue

Residential ONP 23,168.62 s 5 1,386 s s $

Residential OCC 7,899.32 s s 4,293 s s s

Residential Containers 14,247.85 s 1.oo 5 L4,248 828 s s S L4,248

Commercial 40.00 s s s s s

Total 45,355.79 S o.sr s t4,248 6,507 s s S r4,24,g

Year To Date Actual

Residential ONP 16,067.33 s s n/a s s

Residential OCC 3,t59.67 s (16.30) S (s1,489) n/a 5 s (s1,489)

Residential Containers rr,949.73 s 1s.os 5 179,844 n/a s 5 179,844

Commercial 122.32 s (s.e6) S (72s) n/a s s 7291

Total 3L,299.05 s 4.08 5 L27,626 n/a s I 127,626

Year To Date Veriance
Residential ONP (7,L0t.29l. s (1,386) nla s

Residential OCC (4,739,65) s (16.30) (s1,489) (4,2931 n/a S (s1,489)

Residential Containers Q,298.12\ S r¿.os 765,597 (828) nla S 165,597

Commercial 82.32 s (s.s6) (72s1
^/a

s {d291

Total (t4,0s6.74) s 3.76 $ 113,379 (6,s07) n/a s s 113,379

Page 7 of 13 Pages



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
tY 2021 Board of Directors Financial Report

CSWS Metal Recovery Operations

Metal Sales

Excess Ferrous

and Excess Residue

Period Ending:

Narrative

March 31, 2021

Budset Actual Variance Better fworsel than Budeet

FY 2021 Tons Revenue Rete oer Ton Tons Revenue Rate per Ton Tons Revenue Rate per Ton

July 1.ss5.o0 106.32s.00 s 68,38 L,392.64 S 48,077 5 34.52 (162.36) s (s8,248) s 33.851

August 1,555.00 106,32s.00 5 68.38 L,254.57 s ss,938 s 44.s9 (300.43) s (s0,387) s (23.7s)

September 1,s55.00 106,325.00 s 68.38 t,295.53 S 81,470 s 62.89 (2s9.47r, s (24,8ss) s (s.4e)

October 1,555.00 L06,325.00 s 68.38 1,357.35 s 7s,681 s 55.76 97 s (30,644) s L2.62

November 1,s55.00 10o325.00 s 68.38 r.,693.9s S 91,118 S s:.zg 1"38.9s 5 (1s,207) s (14.se)

December 1,555.00 106,325.O0 S os.gs t,264.25 s 102,s03 s 81.08 (2e0.7s) s (3,822) s L2.70

January 1,5s5.00 106,325.00 s 68,38 L,6r7.10 5 180,331 s 111.51 62.10 s 74,006 5 43.L4

February 1,s55,00 106,325.00 5 68,38 956.30 s 9o,oo1 S g¿.rr (ss8.70) s (16,324) 5 2s.74

March 1,555.00 106.32s.00 s 68.38 1.320.83 s ls1,567 s rL4.75 (234.\71 S 4s,242 46.37

April 1.555.00 106.325.00 s 68.38 S n/a n/a n, ,a

Mav 1,555.00 106,325.00 S 68.38 s nla nla nla nla
June 1,555.00 106.325.00 s 68.38 5 n/a n/a n/a Tì¡

,a

YTD 13.995.00 s 9s6,92s S 68.38 12,L52.s2 s 876,686 s 72.14 1..842.48 s {80.239) s 3.76

Budset Actual Variance Better B

FY 2O2L Tons Revenue Rate per Ton Tons Revenue Rate oer Ton Tons Revenue Rate þer Ton

Julv 94.75 s 3.790 s 40.00 1L0.59 s 4.424 s 40.00 15.84 633.78 s

Aueust 1o2.70 s 4.108 S 4o.oo 68.45 s 2.738 5 +o.oo ß4.24ì, 11.369.48) s

September 91.53 s 3.661 S ¿o.oo 83.15 s 3.326 S 4o.oo (8.381 1335.3r") s

October 93.92 S 3.7s7 S 4o.oo 90.16 s 3.606 S 4o.oo ß.761 (1s0.57) s

November 94,16 s 3.766 S 4o.oo 98.96 S 3.ssg S 4o.oo 4.80 192.0s 5

December 8s.51 S 3.420 S 4o.oo 136.06 S s.442 s 40.00 50.s5 2,O2t.98 s

Jan uarv 86.99 s 3.479 S 4o.oo s n/a (86.99) 13.479.42\ #VALUE!

Februarv 75.24 s 3,010 S qo.oo 77.64 s 3.106 S 4o.oo 2.40 95.95 s

March 83.8s s 3.3s4 S 4o.oo 5.36 5 2t4 S 4o,oo (78,49) (3,139.75) s (0.00)

Aoril 84.72 s 3.389 S 4o.oo n/a

Mav 96.66 s 3.866 S 4o.oo n/a

lune 93.57 s 3.743 s 40.00 n/a

YTD 808.65 s 32,346 S ¿o.oo 670.38 S 26.81s s 40.00 n38.271 s (s.s3r.)

Budset Actual Variance Better lWorse) than Budset

FY 2O2L Tons Revenue Rate Der Ton Tons Revenue Rate per Ton Tons Revenue Rate per Ton

Julv L,649.75 1.10,1L5 S 66.7s 1,503.23 52,500.62 S 34.93 /]46.s21 (s7.614.20\ 31.82)

Ausust 1,,657.70 110,433 Soe.ez L323.O3 58.676.40 S 44.3s (334.671 1sr..7s6.48) {22.27\

September 1.646.53 109.986 S 66.80 1,378.68 84,796.37 S 61.s1 1267.8s) (25,189.94) (s.2e)

October L,648.92 110,082 s 66.76 L,447.51 79,287.55 S s4.78 (20r.4r (?o.794.421 111.98)

November L,649.1.6 110,09L S 66.76 r.792.9L 95,076.28 S s3.03 t43.75 (15.0L5.07) í3.731
December 1.640.51 109.745 s 66.90 1,400.3l- 107,945.85 s 77.09 Q40.20\ 0,799.s71 10.19

Jan uarv t,641.99 109,804 S 66,87 t,6L7.L0 180.330.60 S 111.s1 124.891 70.526.t8 44.64

February L,630.24 109.335 s 67.07 1,033.94 93,L06.47 S 9o.os (s96.30) /]-6.228.L81 22.98

March 1,638.85 r09,679 S 66.92 1,326.19 rsL,78L.t2 s 114.4s 1312.66) 42.r0r.97 47.52

April r,639.72 t09,7t4 S 66.9r n/a

Mav 1.651.66 1l-0,L91- S 66.72 n/a

June 1.,648.57 110,068 S 66.77 nla
YTD 14,803.65 s 989.271 s 66.83 t2,822.90 s 903,s01 s 70.46 (1-,980.7s) s 18s,770) 3.63

Page 8 of 13 Pases



Materials lnnovat¡on and Recycling Author¡ty
FY 2OZL Board of Directors Financial Report

Property Division Monthly Financial Report Period Ending:

Norrotive

Mârch 31,2021

Current M

Variance
Better (Worsê) than Budget to

Variance

Eetter (Worse) than Budget

REVENUES Budget Actual s % Budset Actual s lo

Jets Electric:

Capacity Payments ¡ 786,567 s 803,770 s t7,203 2.2% s 7,079,6ss S 7,140,6s0 s 60,99s o.9%

VARS Payments $ 3,259 S 3,061 (198) -6.1% s 29,331 5 28,76t s (s7o) -r.9%

Reserve Credits S so,ooo $ (101 s (so,olo) -ro0.o% 450,000 231,197 s (218,803) -48.6/o

Real Time Energy S 16,667 $ s (16,667) n/a S 1so,oo3 s 386,19s 5 236,L92 t57.5%

Total J€ts Electric s 8s6,493 806,821 5 149,672 '5.8Yo 5 7,708,989 s 7,786,803 S 77,814 I.OYo

Leese lncome

CSWS Murphv Road s s s n/a s s s nla

Golf Center S 1,664 $ 1,664 s 0,0% s L4,974 S t4,974 s o.0%

Wheelabrator Lease $ 38,079 s 38,079 s 0.o% S 342,712 S 342,7L2 s o.o%

Jets Billboard s s s nla s 4s,3s0 s 4s,3s0 $ o.o%

Total Lease lncome S 39,743 5 39,743 s o.o% s 403,03s s 403.03s s 0.O/o

South Central Facilitv Capacitv $ s s n/a s s s nla

Education & Trash Museum s s s nla s s s n/a

lnterest / Misc. lncome s 7s,000 S s,960 S (69,040) -92.t% s 22s,000 s 1s,se0 s f 209.410) -93.t%

TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES s 97t,236 s 852,524 s (118,712) -t2.2% s 8.337.024 s 8,205.428 s (131.s961 -1..6%

EXPENDITURES
MIRA Non-Persônnel Services S 22,847 $ LL2 s 22.735 99.s% S 2r7,s2o 5 464,70I s Q47,t8tl -tÍ3.6%

MIRA Allocated Costs s 63.762 s 54,234 S 9,s28 t4.9Yo S 61s,610 S s64,169 S s1,441 8.4%

Railroad Maintenance s 5 s n/a S lo,soo $ lo,oso s 450 43%

211 Murphy Road Ops. Center s $ s nla s s s n/a

1410 Honey Spot Road $ s s nla s s s nla

171 Murphy Road s 2,252 5 1,336 s 916 40.7% S zo,zos S 11,169 S g,ogg M.9%

Education & Trash Museum s s s nla s s s nla

South Central Facility Operating C s $ s n/a s s s nla

Jets Operating Charges $ 167,679 s 101.563 s 66,116 39.4% S r.s41,111 5 760,775 S 780,936 50.7%

TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES s 256.s40 s ts7,245 S 99,29s 38.7% s 2,40s,009 s r,810,264 S s94,74s 24.1Yo

OPERATING INCOME

{Bofore ßeserves / Transfers} 5 7t4,696 5 69s,279 s (19,417) -2.7% s 5.932.01s s 6.395.164 S 463,149 7.8Yo

DISTRIBUTION OF PD OPERAT¡NG INCOME
General Fund $ 714,696 $ s (714,696ì nla S 932,01s s s (932,01s) nla

MIRA Severance s s s nla s s s n/a

Jets Malor Maintenance s s s nla s s s n/a

PD lmprovement Fund $ $ s n/a s s s nla

TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS 5 774,696 s s (714.6961 n/a S 932,015 s S (932,01s) nla

SURPTUS / {DEFIC¡T} s (0) S 69s,279 s 695.279 ####### s 5,000.000 s 6.395,164 S 1,39s,164 27.9/o

Pase 9 of 13 Pages



Mâterlals lnnovatlon and Recycllnt Authorlty
FY 2021 Board of Dlrectors F¡nanclal Report

Propêrty o¡vlslon and csws Flow of Funds

Pèriod Endlng:
Transfêr Dâte:
Fundlng

Manh 31,2021

ApÅl1,7021

May2û21

Norrative

Recelpts

[+l

Adlustments

I+Gll

tìel Kecetprs ro
Dlstrlbutlon

t-t Endlng BalanceProÞerw Dlvlsion Recelpts

Bêglnnlng
Bâlence

lnterest

l+l
s 804.098.12 5 804,098.12 s 1,000.00:leârins Account s 1,000,00

lntêrest
t+ì

Expend¡tures
f-t

AdJustments

t+f-ll

Dlstf¡buflon ot
Net Recelpts

t+G)l Endlns BalanceProoertv Dlvlslon Disbursèments

8et¡nnlng
Balance

I 2.a76.7)?.27 37s.6û 141.593.09 s 28r.77236 s 2.467.278.22Soerat¡nc Fund
aa,o60.77a.45 1.209.86 5 11.061,981.31PD General Fund

259.515.05 s 259,s1s.05PD lmþrovêment Fund
964.000_00i 964.000.00lets Maior Maintenânce

qevêrânce Fund

aSWS ImDrovement Fund

cSwS Maior Mãintenance

s 14,611,009.81
7777777777m.

Beglnnlng
Bãlânce

s 1,s8s.s0
777777777777:

lnterest
t+l

s 141,s93.09
7777777777777

Recelpts

f+l
Ad¡ustments

5 s22,32s.76

T 8o4pra1,
@

Net Recelpts to
Distrlbutlon

ft Endlnß Balance

1 r+7s4n4"sg
7277V77777"

CSWS Dlvls¡on

Fee

lnterest Expendltures Ad¡ustments

Dlstrlbutlon of
Net RecelptsBeg¡nnlng

Balance
s 3,683,162.54 s_oo7.27\.79 7.O99.O37.72ODerãtine STIF s.774.443.56 442.31

3.875.01Debt Servic€ Fund 3,875.01
o.0¿ 1.100.97General Fund 1,100.93

ßq5_922.5¡ 98.o9 s 897.020.62CSWS Rlsk Fünd
638.949.46 69.91 s 639.009.37CSWS Lesal Fund

Severance Fund

CSWS lmprovement Fund
s 423.000.00CSWS Maior Maintenance

s
77777777/77V

S (1,4s1,862.07)

5 3,978,41.1.72ru s 8,640,043.09
@

CSWS T¡p Fee Stab¡lizat¡on

fotalm 5 731rs214'
û77777777ÐZ

T 61o.ss
727777777772

$ 3,683,162.s4
@

2.540.911.86severance Fund 2.540.633.96 i 277.90
207.738.47CSWS lmorovement Fund 207,738.41

s a.677.72!,-4A 299.16 s 1.647.768.60 42 3,000.00 2.455.254.04CSWS Maior Maintenance
s (929,536.31)
V77.7777777

AdJustments
t+f-ll Endin! Bâlânce

s 478,338.98
77-777777V

Balences

csws Fee Stab¡lizat¡on

Beglnnlng

Balance

S 182.60/777777Ç177
lnterest

[+l

7777V7V777'
Recelpts

[+l

s-
77777777V7

Expendltures

t-l
1.094.034.90 s 241.18s.01 s 219.124.00 s 1,116,095.9LGeneral Fund Check¡ng

334.869.06 36.62 s 334,90s.68Hartford Solâr Reserve

sPollution lnsurance Reserve s
41_6?O.38 2.033.690.19Landf¡ll Ooeral¡np Account s 2.07s.320.57

coilb¡ned Below

cotrìb¡¡cd Belorv

Combined Belov/

combined Eelow

Conìb¡ned Below

Conìb¡ned Below

cofibined Eelow

comb¡ned Below

Conìb¡ne(l Below

Coùbinod Below,

Cornb¡Ded Below

Comb¡ned Eelow

Combined Below

Comb¡ned Below

Conìbiiled Below

combii€d ßelow

Mark T. Daley, Chief Financial Offìcer

Ending balânces include the fund transfers represented on this flow of funds âs a d¡str¡bution. Excludes receipt of customer secur¡ty deposits /
guarantees of payment and M id-Connecticut reserves not subject to disbursement or funding in accordance w¡th adopted flow of funds. An

add¡tional $188,388.10 was contributed to the CSWS Operating STIF account which was short funded eârl¡er in the year due to a shortfall from
cashrece¡ptsandalackofunencumbered fundsintheCsWsTipFeeStab¡lizat¡onreserve. YTDtheCSWSOperat¡ngFundhasbeenshortfunded
by 53,726,87O.45.Atthebeginn¡ngofJanuâry202l,CSWSrecelved $3,630,000.00lnprepaidtipfeesfromwastehaulèrs. Thisrevenue

flowed to the CSWS Operating STIF account and was used to relmburse the lip Fêê Stãb¡lization Fund. As of March 31, 2021, $3,151,661.02 in

prepâid tip fees have been âppllêd to pay customer ¡nvo¡ces and S478,338.98 remainêd âvailâble on customer accounts. After the distr¡bution
of March receipts, $58,497,054.23 remalned duê to the T¡p Fee Stabllization Fund from CS\¡1rS. YfD $6,462,250,04 has been contributed to the
CSWS Tip Fee Stab¡l¡zât¡on reserve,

Pase ¡.0 of 13 Pacês



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2O2l Board of Directors Financial Report

CSWS lmprovement Fund Status

Period Ending;

Norrotive

o3l3tl2t

Year to Date
Variance

I

I

I

)

t

; 635,392
I

s
s
S oss,sgz

s
s
s
s (262.681)

s 1194.81s)

s
s
s
,

t

,

)

t

I (4s7,4961

s
5
s
s

5 177,896

Actual
)

)

164,608

s

s
S re¿,ooa

s
s
s
S zsz,aet
S zqq,gts
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

507,496

5

s

i 672,LO4

Budset
s
s
s
s
s
s 800,000
s

; 800,000

I

t

) s0,000

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s 50,000

)

¡

s

; 850,000

Current Month
Variance

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s

s

Actual
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
$

s
s
s
s

s
s
S

s

s

Budset
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s

s

WASTE PROCESSING FACITIW
Trommels

Conveyors
MSw / RDF Tip Floor Repairs
Buildine Repairs

Roof Repairs

Loaders

Other Rollíne Stock
Site Repairs

Shredders
WPF Sub-total

POWER BTOCK FACILITY

Boíler 11

Boiler 12

Boiler 13

Turbine 5
Turbine 6
Baehouse
Auxiliarv Svstems
Buildine Reoairs

Roof Repairs

Site Repairs

Switch Yard / Switchsear
Stack / Common Duct
Ash Svstem / Load Out
M Caps

PBF Sub-total

TRANSFER STATIONS

Essex

Torrinston
Watetown
Total Transfer Stations

TOTAT CSWS IMPROVEMENT FUND



Materials lnnovation and Rerycling Authority
FY 2O2l Board of Directors Financial Report
CSWS Major Maintenance Fund Status

Period Ending:

Norrative

(l'l,lttl2L

Year to Date
Variance

s 1.180

S 45r,047
s 200,000
s (s7.962)

; (90.676)

)

; 100,000
)

t

603,589

S ztt,tzo
s 268.66s
s 1357¿23
s
s
S 7s6.rt7
S 1.218.316

s 200.000

s t6,s37
s 10,000

s
s
s s0.000
s
) 4,t94,779

s
s
s (91.29s)

s {91.29s)

S 4]07,072

Actual
s {1.180)
s 373,9s3

s 147,962
; 90,676

s

S 611,411

2,797,280
; 1,876,335

S Ltet,stt
s
s
s 727.883
s 181.684

s
S tg¡,¿os
5 40,000

s
s
s
s

7,544,22t

s
s
s 91.295
s 9t,295

s 8.246.928

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

Budeet
s
s 82s,000
s 200,000

s 90,000

s
s
s
s 100.000

s
s
s 1.21s,000

s 3,11s,000
S 2,14s,ooo
S 3,14s,ooo

s
s
s 1.484.000

S r,¿oo,ooo

5 zoo,ooo

S rso,ooo
S so,ooo

s
s
s 50.000

s
s 11.739.000

5

s
s
s

S 12.954.000

Current Month
Variance

s
s
s 200,000
s &47,9621
s
s
s
s
s
s
s s2.038

s
s (200,000)

S r,zso,aos
s
s
S zs,ooo

S z¡9,¡¡o
s
s
5

s
5
s
s
s 2,37L,193

5

s
s
s

s 2.423.231

Actual
s
S los.ooo
s
5 t47,962
s
s
s
s
s
s
s 2s2.962

s
s 200,000

s L,738,L37

s
s
s
S so,szo

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s 1.388,807

5

s
s
s

S 1.64L.769

Budeet
s
S los,ooo
s 200.000

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s 30s.000

s
s
s 2,89s,000

5

s
S zs,ooo

S zgo,ooo

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s 3,760.000

s
5

s
s

S 4.o6s.ooo

WASTE PROCESSING FACITITY

Trommels
Convevors
MSW / RDF lip Floor Repairs
Buildins Repa¡rs

Roof Repaírs

Loaders

Other Rolline Stock
Síte Repairs

Shredders

Scale Svstems
wPF Sub-total

POWER BTOCK FACILIW
Boiler 11

Boiler 12

Boiler 13

Turbine 5
Turbine 6
Baghouse
Auxilíarv Svstems
Buildine Repairs

Roof Repairs

Site Repairs

Switch Yard / Switcheear
Stack / Common Duct
Ash Svstem / Load Out
M Caps

PBF Sub-total

TRANSFER STATIONS

Essex

Torrington
Watetown
Total Transfer Stations

TOTAT CSWS MAIOR MAINTENANCE FUND



Mater¡ab lnno/ation and Recycl¡ng Autt¡of¡ty
FY ã)A Board of Directors F¡nancial Report

S€tmented lncome Stãt€ment

Opedi¡gnev@

Ssvbe cùâ¡96:

blcobcß

otks
Eærg¡ sl€s

Othlrqf¿ti¡g @
Tdd O0däûgR.uq

Opdi¡gDrp@
SolidwoDdio6
¡¿¡iIffiedúiEi€s
l¡gelsiG-ffiI
Adûidffiiw ¡nd OpqúioDl ffio*

TúlOfdi¡gErpæ

Openûrg Imæ g6) MoÉ DcpÈi¡ti@ md ¡lnorriz¡f¡m

D.prEiri@ @ds@tidim

OldditrgIM(læ)

No-Op.ilü¡gnßr€@ @rp@)
lffiti¡¡æ
Sdttudi@(oqc6)
Othøim(ðeos)
Diûihfion b SGRRA

N@Op.ñling nóM (84ð€), d

Tdd Nef h.ifire ùrgi¡ri¡g d Dedod

ldd Nd hdtio4 @d of Ftud

nfit
1,652

,0,42

2,Bt

45,46

49,1U

<$n,

(4,3æ)

t
(45Ð

2,090

4100

r0135

(4,43s)

Gffil

Cmæ1icú

So¡id We

DRA.rl

Mid{o¡øioú Sdùár Prûedy

Per¡od EndirE3 Mardr 31.2021

Ii¡Æn

Fúd Syh Projd Èqid Divilhn Divisiù Elinidi$ TúI

¡ 27,471

4,652

1E,535

2,7U

53,162

39,r99

8,8E1

576

3223

51,8?9

t,883

r0,648

(8,%s)

l(b

l0

l16

t1

7,7t7

403

t,190

1,,157

7t

555

3?Jos

t tû3

t¡6
2,59)4¡

4t

(4Ð

{l

l3,i

(18)

10:'

(121)

(170)

(r70)

110

170

¡0

(51)

0

lm@ (Iß)ù.ftrêTn¡!ftß

Tn¡¡&ß iD(d)
Caùgr i¡ Nd Poitiü

(50)

t@

50

(450)

(4J1t)

3rl6

<1,262)

(43¡Ð

(5,s8r)

(rrt)

(4,sss,

(3,6¡O

(8,169)

67,6C7

59Jlr

o2r)

(r21)

û1n

mß31

16

(r34)

2t

(455)

o33)

l?0

070)

(s67'

(9,332)

(170)

(9,s02)

E7,518

?E016

3,375

3,125

ß

t ¡ 23S

æ

s

RECONCIIA.-*TION TO VARIANCE REÞORÎ

Add:Eq6spridt@@
ád¿.Atufiãid
16: GAÂP EÐ (Dd€rrcd fo¡ R¡dte)

ùld: Sp6r Fft ¡¡d ñEl iffiory å4irffi
edd: Cqtblizd ëços d cf& diqo6¡ls

add: sdlddl@
otb€

O!@l¡@ (16) IÊrVùiæ EDoft

E2n.

10,64¡ì

134

93

r03

(4Ð

r0,535

134

124

l0

t217

cal)

1,300

¡lt

Note: Mmtbly wiæce report prodrced for GffiI ñnd, Proptrty Division ad CSWS only.

Note: El¡m¡nations and depreciation are prel¡minary amounts.

Other: s€pt'2o - RECS wæ biled od i¡ùe GL fo¡ Sepf2o dlr/b billed i¡ octobet'20.

4538 D,/¡

ti6 wilh CSWS fMciâ¡s t¡b

6¡95 ¡lt
ti6 wilh PD ñ@ials tab

r,/a

1J00

10,933



BALANCE

THE AUTHORITY - FINANCIAL RXSULTS
For the Period Ending March 31, 202 I

$ $ $ $ $ $ (0)

DETAILS
MONTH TO DATE YEAR TO DATE

Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance

Authority Budset
Personnel Services (a)

Non-Personnel Services

$ 196,547

$ s3,1 83

s 180,528 $

s 39,467 $

I 6,01 9

13,'t t6

8.t5%

2s.79%

s 263,227

$ 46,589

$ 1,872,101

s 499,211

$ r,608,874

s 452,622

14.06%

9.33%

Total Authority Budgel

LESS: STIF Interest Income

s 249,730

$-

$ 219,995

$ 87r

$ 29,735

$ (871)

1l.glvo

100.00%

$ 309,816

s (2,174)

13.07,Á

100.00%

$ 2,371,312 $ 2,061,496

$ s 2,t74

OTAL AUTHORITY BUDGET ALLOCATED 8 249,730 S 2t9,t24 $ 30,606 t2.26yo s 2.371.312 $ 2.059.321 $ 311.991 t3.t6.Â

Authority Budset Allocation
Landfi ll Division (2.5 1 5%)

Property Division (21.883%)

CSWS Division (7 5.602%)

$ 6,285

$ s4,51 I

$ r88,934

$ 5,511 $ 774

s 47,951 $ 6,560

$ 165,662 $ 23,272

12.32%

12.03%

12.32%

$ 59,427

s 525,428

s 1,786,457

s sr,792

$ 450,641

$ 1,556,888

$ 7,63s

s 74,787

s 229,s69

12.8s%

1423%

t2.8s%

OTAL AUTHORITY BUDGET ALLOCATED s 249,730 8 219,124 $ 30,606 12.26'Â s 2,371,312 $ 2,0s9,321 $ 311,991 t3.t6"^

Property Division

CSWS Division

MIRA Direct Personnel
Landfill Division $-

s 9,251

s 124,247

$-$

$ 6,283 $

$ l 12,100 $

2,968

12,147

nla

32.08%

9.78%

$-

$ 1 13,528

$ 1,197,489

$

s (23,346)

$ (17,e48)

nla

-25.89%

-1j2%

$

$ 90,182

$ 1,179,541

TOTAL MIRA DIRECT $ 133,498 $ 118,383 $ 15,il5 11.320/" s 1,269,723 $ 1,311,017 S ø1,294\ -3.2s"^

Tot¡l Allocation
Landfi ll Division (1 .807 %)

Property Division (1 5.617%)

CSWS Division (82.57 6%)

$ 6,285

s 63,762

$ 3l3,r8l

s 5,51 I

$ 54,234

$ 277,762

s 774

$ 9,s28

$ 35,4r9

1232%

14.94%

11.31%

s s1,792

$ 564,169

s 2,7s4,377

8 59,427

$ 61s,6r 0

$ 2,96s,998

$ 7,635

$ s1,441

$ 211,621

t2.8s%

8.36%

'7.13%

TOTAL AUTHORITY & MIRA DIRECT $ 383.228 $ 337"507 S 45,721 11.930 $ 3,641,035 $ 3.370,338 S 270,697 7.430/0

TOTAL RESOURCB REDISCOVERY * $$ $ 100.00% $ $ (316) $ 316 100.00%

YTD VARIANCE EXPLANATION
(a) Favorable due to lower than budgeted direct and indirect labor & benefits allocation related to the following:

- restructuring ofpositions, reduction in headcount, and an employee who is on medical leave and receiving disability compensation;

- reversal ofaccrued FY20 Payroll ofapproxinrately $23k; and

- timing of Broker payments related to health and 401 K benefits.

* Reflects legal fees related to the Resource Rediscovery Plan.



FY 2022

Budget Spread



Mater¡âls lnnovation and Recycl¡ng Author¡ty
FY 2022 Board of DiÌectors F¡nancial R€port

CSWS Monthly F¡nanclal Report Period Ending;

Narrotive

June 30,2022

Current Month
Variance

Better (Worse) than Budget to Date

Variance

Better (Worse) than Budget

REVENUES Budget Actual s lo Budget Actual s Yo

Memþet Towns $ 4384,001 s S (4,384.001) nla S 46,ss7,s90 s s (46,ss7,s90) n/a
Other Controcts S u6,s29 s s (116.s29) ¡/a s 1,398,813 s S (1.398.813) nla
Hauler - Direct $ 201,373 s s (201,373) n/a 5 7,977,27r s $ (7,977,277\ nla
Houler - TS $ sg,eos $ S (89,66s) n/a s 9s2,229 s 5 19s2,2291 nla
Spot Wøste s s s

^/a
$ s n/a

Bvpass, Delivery & Other Charses s L,700 s s (1,700) n/a S r,zoo s S l1.7ool n/a
Member Service Fee 5 2,637 s S (2,637) n/a S zg,ooo 5 5 (28,000) n/a

Metol Soles & Excess Residue $ s,zoe s S (s.708) n/a S oe,soo s s 168,s00) nla
Bulky Waste S 2o.4oo s S (2o,4ool nla S 246.000 s S (246,000) nla
Recvclino Focilitv s s s n/a s 5 s n/a
Electr¡c¡W Soles S sLz,78L s S (s12,781) nla S 8,284.500 s S (8,284,s001 nla
Other Energy Markets S 1,002,315 s s 11.002.31s) n/a S 4,927,s96 s S 14.927.s961 nla
Misc. llnterest, Fees. Other) 5 z,zsa s S {2,266) n/a S zz.4oo s S (22,400) nla

TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES s 6,339,374 s s (6.339.374) n/a S 64,464,s99 s s {64,464.s99} nla

EXPEND¡TURES

Admin¡strative Expenses $ 24s,955 s S 24s.965 nla 5 z,4az,grs s S z,4g?,grs n/a
Operational & Continaent . Exo. s 220,429 $ 5 zzo,429 nlâ s 2,813,929 s 5 2,8L3,929 n/a
PILOTS & Fees S 196,781 s S 196.781 nla s 2,36s,091 $ s 2,36s.091 nla
Waste Transport I 1,179,09s s s 1,179,09s n/a 5 12,612,312 s S r2.6tz.t1"z ñ/a
Recvclinq Facilitv $ ere,rso s S 636.180 nla s 7.132.460 s s 7,132,460 nla
Murphy Road Operations $ s s n/a s 5 s nla
MIRA Facilities Ooeratins Exo. 5 442,2t4 5 S 442,2t4 n/a S 1,431,265 s S r,43l,26s n/a
NAES Contract Operating Charges s 2,472,326 s s 2.472.326 nla s 30,409,s29 s s 30.409.s29 n/a
NAES Contract Ma¡or Maint. s s s n/a s 2,700,000 ) S 2,7oo,ooo nla
NAES On-S¡te lncentive Comp. $ ee,sss s S 86.333 n/a $ r,oEs,grs s s 1.03s.919 nla
NAES Management Fees S 104.812 s $ ro+,erz n/a S r,257.810 5 5 7,2s7,8r0 nla
fransfer Station - Ellington S r,r¿g s s 1,r49 nla s 16,200 s s 16.200 n/a
Transfer Station - Essex s 6s,736 s S es,z¡e û/a S 790,283 s $ 790,283 n/a
Iransfer Station - Torrington S so,r¿s s S s0,143 nla s 603.211 s S 603,211 n/a
Transfer Station - Watertown s 65,574 s $ os,sz+ nla S 788,383 s S 788.383 n/a

TOTAT ACCRUEÞ EXPENDITURES 5 5,766,737 s 5 s,766,73i nla s 66,439.307 s s 66,439,307 nla

OPERATING INCOME

f8êfore Reseryes / Transfersl S s72,637 s s fs72,6371 nla S 11.974.7081 s s t,974,708 nla

DISTRIBUTION OF CSWS OPERATING INCOME
Debt Service Fund $ s s n/a s s s nla
CSWS lmprovement Fund s $ s nla s 100.000 s S (1oo,ooo) nla
CSWS Mo¡or Mo¡nt. Fund $ s s n/a S s,3os,ooo s s (s.30s.000) n/a
CSWS Risk Fund s s s n/a s s ) nla
CSWS Leøal ReseLve s s s n/a s s s n/a
MIRA Severønce Reserve $ s s n/a s s s n/a

TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS s s s ì/a s s,405,000 s S ls.4os.oool n/a

SURPTUS / (DEFICIT) 5 s72,637 s s (s72.637) n/a S (7,379,708) s S 7,379,709 îla

Pase 3 of 14 Pases



20.550s

I 220.4L2

s
86.716s

s 104.818

S so,r¡a

Dec 21

s 3,808,492

$ 116,s29

5 159,641

5 77,894

s

$

2,290

5,7085

S

5 876,170

s 926.391
2,267$

S s,99s,932

s 189.230

S 19s.910

s 1.04s.913
S 629,866

s 2.388.928

s
86,326s

L,14LS

65.727s

65,569s
s 5.1-30.694

s 86s,238

s
s 905.000

5 ß9.7621

S gos,ooo

s 141.250

s 189.230

86.326s

L,T4Ls
65.727s

s 6.26s.260

Nov 21

5 3,6L9,647

5 Lr6,622

s 14s,854

5 74,032

S

2,t77

5,708s
20,550(

$

s 796,000

L,667)
5 4,923,sO6

S 22o,4L2
s 195.490

s 986.506
s72.932s

s
86.716s

s 2,740.255

s 900.000

S 104,818

50,r.38)
65,s69s

s n341.7s41

s

s 900.000

S 9oo.ooo

s {2.241.7s41

s 195.965

L-LALE

50.138s
65.s69s

s 900.000

s t2.713.549\

Oct 21

5 3,9L2,649

5 LL6,622

s 1-67,100

S 80,024

s

5

2,353

5,7085

20,550s
s

5 773,238

5 L4t,25o
t,667s

S s,zztlaz

s 262.361
s 276.294

s 1.061.315

S 6t-0,888
s

86.7t6s

s 2.827.454

s 900.000

86,326s
S 104.818

65,727s

5 6,s94,7t2

s t1.373.549)

s 100.000

s 800,000

20.550

22A.4t2

rfa óta

86.7L6

86.326
104.818

6s.727

sep 21

S 3,698,415

5 rt6,622

S 1s1,s6s

$ 7s,643

s

)
2,224

5,708s

s

5 7L3,t24

5 926.068
2,267)

5 5,712,186

s 189.230

s 195.89X

s 1.013.008

S 2.351,605

r,t4ts

50.138s
65,569s

S s,oo3.s13

708.673s

s 900.000

5 goo,ooo

s Í9L3271

s 141".2s0

s 196.384

L.t4Ls
65,727s

s s.r27.727

Aus2L
s 3,s76,49s

5 11,6,622

5 142,724

s 73,749

)
s

2,tsL
5,708s

20,550s
s

s 68s,7s9

r,667$

5 4,766,076

189.230s

s 220,412

998.920s
5 s98,236

s
86,7L6s

s 2.464,110

s

86,326s
s 104.8X8

50,138s
65,569s

s (361,6s1)

s

s 900.000

S 9oo.ooo

s (1.26r..651)

20.s50s

1r2s

s
s 121.891

86,326s
s 104.818

3,641s

51.688s
67.1L9s

s {736.802}

s r17,82t

s
2,442
5,708

s L4L.250
L,667S

5 s,4s7,772

s 189.230

S 211.91x

s t.L12.245
S 634,Lt6

s 2.423.200

s

67,277s

Jul 21

s 4,060,496

ç 116,622

s 83,048

s

s

5 848,167

S s,294,s74

S 163,198

s

s 900.000

s 900.000

BATANCE (TolFrom General Fund & Tip Fee Stabilization)

Bulky Waste & Mattresses/Box Spring_

Misc. (lnterest, Fees, other)

Mater¡als lnnovat¡on and Recycling Authority

Monthly Spread

çia! RçpgrtFinanctorSDiofBoard2022
Period Ending:

B,qqg!

REVENUES

Service Charges Sol¡d Wasle-Participating Towns

Service Charges Sol¡d Waste- Other Contract

Service Charges Sol¡d Waste-Hauler Direct

Service Charges Solìd Waste-Hauler TS

Service Charges Sol¡d Waste - SPot

Bypass, Delivery & Other Charges

Member Service Fee

Metal Sales & Excess Ferrous Residue

Recycllng Facil¡ty

Electricity-Kwh Sold

Electric¡tv-Caoacitv Pavment & Enersv Cred¡ts

TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Murohv Road Oberetions

NAES

Contract
NAES On-Site lncent¡ve ComD.

Transfer Station - Ellineton
Transfer Station - Essex

Trãnsfer Stet¡on - Torr¡nston
Transfer Station - Wetertown

TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES

OPERATING INCOME (Before Fund Transfers /
Reserve Contributions)

DISTRIBUTION OF CSWS OPERATING INCOME

Debt Serv¡ce Fund

Contribution to CSWS lmDrovement Fund

côntributiÕn to csws Me¡or Maint. Fund

nd Reserveto csws
Contribution to Lesal Reserve

Contr¡bution to Severance Reserve

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION OF CSWS INCOME



YTD

s 46,ss7,s90

5 1,398,813

$ r,977,27L

5 952,229

s

L,7005

s 28,000

$ 68,soo

s 246,000

$

s 8,284,s00

S 4.927,s96
5 22,400

s 64,464,599

s 2.482.915

S 2,813,929

s 2,365,091

s L2.6L23r2
5 7,L32,460

5

s 1.431.255

s 30.409.529

S 2,7oo,ooo

s r.035.919
s 1.257.810

L6,2005

S 790.283
s 603.211

5 788,383

S 66,439.307

5 (1,974,708)

5

I loo,ooo
s s.30s.000
s
s

5

s s.40s.000

s (7.379.708)

s 442.21.4

s 245.965

86.3335

65.736s
50.143s

Jun22

s r.r.6,s29

S 2oL,373

89,6655

)
L,700s
2,637

s,708

20,404s

s

s 5r-2,781

S 1.002.315
2,2665

5 6,339,374

5 220,429
s 196.781

S 1.179.095

5 636,180

s

5 2.472,326

s

S 104,812
T,L49s

65,574S

s 5.766.737

5 572,637

s

s

s

s 572.637

S 4,3s4,ooL

L4L.250

L.!4!

5.263.714

L96,442

Mav 22

s 3,968,809

$ i,r6,529

5 171,266

5 81,t73

s

s
2,387

5,708
20.400s

S

5 392,s76

1,666I
ç 4,90r,764

S 189.230
s 220.4t2

s L.082920
S 636.192
s

86.7t6s

s 2.478.083

5

86,326s
s 104.818

65.727s

50,138s
6s.5695

s (361.9s0)

s

s

s

s 1361.9s0)

s 104.818

6s.s69s

s {379.839)

Apr 22

S 3,944,946

5 r16,s29

s r.69,s3s

s 80,68s

s

s
2,373

5,7085

20,400s
s

$ 423,302

S ¡.41,250
1,666(

s 4,906,393

s 262.361
276.294s

s 195.863

s 1.063.367

s 6r.0,888

s
86.7L65

s 2.4\7.025

s
86.3265

1,1.47s
65,727s
50.138s

s s,286,233

s

s

S

s (379.839)

20,400s

S 189,230

s 19s.481

s
a6,7L6s

86.3265

65.727s
s0.138s

7,266s

s 220.4L2

s 1.011.303

5 s4r,3o2

s 2.974302
s 900.000

S 104,818

Ma¡ 22

S 3,73s,ss6

s 116,s29

S Ls4,3s2

5 76,402

s

s
2,247

5,7085

s

s 664,338

s 942.822

5 s,720,6t9

L,T4Ls

65,569s
s 6.492.465

5 071,84s\

s
s

s

s (771,.845\

s 141.250

s 220.4L7

s 490.694

T.L4Ls
65.727s

S 4.8i2.545

Feh 22

$ 3,736,991

5 176¡29

S 1s4,4s6

5 76,432

$

s
2,247

5,708

20.550s

s

s 73s,2)t

t,667s

5 4,99L,O32

s 189.230

s 193.869

s 975.s47

)
86.7t6s

s 2.342.358

s
86,326s

s 104.818

50,138s
65.569s

5 tL8,487

s

s

s

rL3.487s

s 198.388

86.7165

s 104.818

s0.r.38s
6s.569s

s 187.647

s

s

5 2.s29,883

Jan22

5 4,t1L,094

s 116,s29

5 181,s83

S 84,083

s

)
2,472

5,708s

20,550s

s

5 863,844

S 141.250
1,667s

5 s,s28,782

s 276,916
S r9s.1o4
s 1.082.173

S s98,236

s
86.326s

L,L4Ls
6s,727s

S 5,341,135

s

s

5 L8-/,641

- EllinÃton

Misc. (lnterest, Fees, Other)

Materials lnnovat¡on and Recyc¡ing Author¡ty

Monthly Spread

Period Ending:

FY 2022 Boârd of Directors Finan

REVENUES

Service Charges Solid Waste-Participat¡ng Towns

Serv¡ce Charges Solid Waste-Hauler Direct

Bypass, Delivery & Other Charges

Member Service Fee

Metal Sales & Excess Ferrous Residue

&M
Recycling Facility

Electricity-Kwh Sold

Electricitv-Caoacitv Pavment & Enersv Credits

TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Adm¡n¡strat¡ve Expenses

&
and PILOTS

waste Transoort

MIRA

NAES Contract ODerat¡nß Charses

Ma¡nt.Contract

Transfer Stat¡on - Essex

TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES

OPERATING INCOME (Before Fund Transfers /
Reserve Contribut¡ons)

DISTRIBUTION OF CSWS OPERATING INCOME

DPbt Service Fund

aôntribut¡on to CSWS lmorovement Fund

contribution to csws Maior Maint. Fund

BALANCE lTolFrom General Fund & Tip Fee Stabilization)

Service Charges Solìd Waste- Other Contract

Service Charges Solid Waste-Hauler TS

Servìce Charges Sol¡d Waste - Spot

N tO CSWS

Contr¡bution to LePal Reserve

Contr¡but¡on to Severance Reserve

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION OF CSWS INCOME



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2022 Board of Directors Financial Report

CSWS Electricity Production

Narrotive

Period Ending: June 30,2022

Generation Revenue

Variance

n/a

n/a

nla
nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla

#VALUE!

Actual
.t ', i

-'' ; -l::i'rl'i'

t 
ir. ,,iri.i,rii.riu] t l

, .,;1¡i..1...'1i,¡1;,.

,, i;.r:1,ì,,i,,iii..o.:.1-',

i.,'. 1';,,,.j,¡,iiìll"1

Budget

9,294,500

Production

Variance

n/a

n/a

nla

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

#VALUE!

ActualBudget

263,0fi),000

Price

Variance

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla
nla
nla
n/a

n/a

#VALUE!

Actual

s

5

s

5

s

s

5

5

s

s

s

s

s

Budget

$ o.o37o

s o.o33e

s 0.0341

5 0.03s0

s 0.038e

s o.o4o7

S 0.0372

s 0.0348

s 0.031s

s 0.01e0

5 o.oL7s

S o.o2o8

s 0.031s

tY 2022

July

August

Sept.

October
Nov

Dec

January

February

March

April

Mav
June

YTD

YlD %Yar

Price / KWh Production (KWh)

so.0800
s0.0700
So.oooo
so.0soo
50.0400
so.o3oo
50.0200
so.o1o0

(_

tFY 202]- Budget

.FY 2O2t Actual

r FY 2021 Actual

35,000,000

30,000,000

2s,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

.FY 202t Budget

r FY 2021 Actual

I FY 202L ActualI

III
¡

I

I ¡l
I
ll - rll. I

2"qþ.%Í:"r1";'{1*4"-2'à 2'"e*,\*"u'%*:*%-e-



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2A22 Board of Directors FinancialReport

CSWS Solid Waste Summary

Narrative

Period Ending: June 30, 2022

Current Month Year To Date
FY 22 Budget Tons Revenue Price Tons Revenue Price
Member Towns 4t,722 S 4,384,001 $ 10s.08 443,078 s 46,557,590 $ ros.os
Other Contracts 1,253 $ tt6,szg S gs.oo t5,04L s 1,399,913 s 93.00

Hguler - D¡rect 2,L65 s 2OL,373 $ g¡.oo 2t,26L S t,gtt,ztt S gE.oo

Hauler - TS 964 S 99,665 s 93.00 r0,239 5 9s2,zz9 s 93.00
Spot / Residue s $ s s
Total 46,\M S 4,791,s67 s 103.93 489,619 $ 50,885,903 5 ro¡.9¡

FY 22 Actual Tons Revenue Price Tons Revenue Price

Member Towns $ $ s s

Other Contracts s s s s
Hauler - Direct s s $ s
Hauler - TS s s s s

Spot / Residue $ $ s s
Total s $ s s

Variance Tons Revenue Price Tons Revenue Price

Member Towns (4t,7221 S {4,384,001) s (10s.081 (443,0781 S (46,ss7,s90) S {los.o8)
Other Contracts {1,2s3) s (116,529) s (e3.00) (15,041) S (1,3e8,813) s {s3.oo)
Hauler - Direct (2,155) S (201,373) s (e3.00) (2L,26L1 s (1,977,27t1 s (e3.00)

Hauler - TS (e641 S (8e,66s1 s {e3.o0l (10,239) $ (es2,22e) s (e3.00)

Spot / Residue s s s s
Total {46,104) 5 (4,791,5671 S (xo3.e3) (489,619) s (50,885,903) s (103.e3)

Total % Var -roo.o% -100.o% -100.0% -100.0% -100.0% -L00.4%

Current Month Average Price / Ton

S120.oo

Sr.oo,oo

s80.00

S60.oo

s40,00

s20.00

s-
Member Other Hauler -

Towns Contracts Direct
Hauler - Spot/

TS Res¡due

Total

rtY 22 Budget r FY 22 Actual r FY 2l Actual

YTD Average Price / Ton

s120,00

Sloo.oo

S8o.oo

S60.oo

540.00

Szo.oo

5-
Member Other Hauler -
Towns Contracts Direct

Hauler -

rs
Spot/ Total

Residue

.tY 22 Budget r FY 22 Actual ¡ FY 2l Actual

Pase 5 of 14 Pages



Mater¡als lnnovation and Recycl¡ng Authority
FY 2022 Board of D¡rectors Financ¡al Report
CSWS Recycllng Summâry

Norrot¡ve

Period Ending: June 30,2022

Budget

tY 2022

Non Participating Deliverv Revenue Ooeratins Exoenses

Essex Torrin[ton Wâtertown Hârtford Total Rate Revenue Trans. Contract Op.l Direct O&M Residue Total

July S LL7 5 3 s8.934 s 554.081 S 634,r16
AuÂust Slu 5 S 5s-623 s s2s.76Z S s98,236

September S 117 s 5 52.974 s 503.107 $ s72þ32
October s 11.7 I 56.947 s 537.090 5 610,888

November S 1171r 52.974 s 503.107 S s72.932
December s 1171: 58,934 s ss4.081 s 629.866

JônuarV S rrzlr s5,623 , 525,762 S s98.236

February S rrzlr 44,366 429,477 s 490.694
March $ ttt s 49,663 i 474,787 S s41.3oz
Aor¡l $ 117 s 56,947 ; 537,090 s 610.888
Mav S ttt s S s9,s96 i 559,745 s 636.192
I une 5 ttt S s9,s96 559,745 s 636.180
YTD 5 ttt $ 5 662,L77 S6.263,8331S 206.450 s s 7,L32,460

Actual

FY 2022

Non ParticiDatins Deliverv Revenue Operatins ExDenses

Essex Torrinston Watertown HartfÕrd Total Râte Revenue Trans. Contract Op. Direct O&M Resldue Total
Julv S 117 s s 5 5

Ausust S LL7 s 5 s $
September rl7 5 s

October Lt7 s 5

November LL7 s s
December $ ttt s s ) s
J anuarv S r17 ) þ ) s
Februarv S 117 s 5 s s
March S rL7 s s 5
Apr¡l LL7 s s s

Mav rr7 s s
J une S rrz 5 5 s

YfD S 117 5 5 s 5 s

Var¡ance

tY zo22

Non Pârticitatins Deliverv Revenue Operat¡ng Expenses

Essex Torrinston Watertown Hartford Total Rate Revenue lrans. Contract Oo. Dìrect O&M Res¡due Totâl
Julv s (58.934) (554.081) s 121.10r.1 s s f634.1161

AuEust s ) ; (55,623) i 1525,762\ s (16.8s1) s s (598.236ì

September s s 5 (s2,974) ; (503,107) s {16.8sr.} s /572,932\
October s s S (s6,947) S fs37,o9o) ; (16,8s1) s (610.888)

November s s S (s2.9741 s 1503.107) S (16,851) s 1s72,932\
December s s s 1s8.934) S lss4.o81ì s 116.851) s S (629,866)

lanuary s {55.623} s {525.7621 S {16.8s1} s s 1s98.236)

Februaw s ø4.366\ 1429.477) s 116.8sr.) s S 1490.694)

March s 5 (49.663) @74,787]l I 116.8s1) 5 s (s41.302)

AÞril $ 5 S (56,947) (s37,090) s {16.851) s i 1610.888)

MaV s 5 S (s9,596) s (559,74s) s (16,8s1) s i 1636.192)

June 5 5 S (s9,s96) S (ss9,745) s {16,839) s i (636.180)

YTD s s ! rc62.t771 s###trËfitr# S (206,4s0) I f######tr#

Paqe 6 of 14 Pases



Mater¡als lnnovat¡on and Recycling Authority
FY 2022 Board of Directors Financial Report
CSWS Recycling Transportation Period Ending:

Narrotive

June 30, 2022

Budget

FY 2022

Essex to Willimantic Torrington to Berlin Watertown to Berlin Total

ExpenseTons Rate Expense Tons Rate Expense Tons Rate Expense

July 712.00 S zz.ta S re,zrg 720.90 S gz.+g $ 27,027 658.60 S 23.82 $ 1s,688 $ ss,g¡+
August 672.00 S zzJe S 1s,3o8 680.40 S ¡2.¿s $ 2s,so8 627.60 S zs.ez S r¿,¿oz s ss,623
September 640.00 5 22.78 5 1.4,s79 648.00 s 37.4e 5 24,294 592.00 5 23.82 $ 14, r.o1 5 sz,gtq
October 688.00 5 22.78 S rs,oz¡ 696.60 S lt.sg $ 26,116 636.40 5 zt.ez s ls,Lsg S s6,947
November 640.00 S zz.ts 5 1.4,s79 648.00 $ ez.¿g 5 24,294 592.00 5 zs.sz s 14,101 S sz,gtq
December 7Iz.N S zz.ta 5 L6,2t9 720.94 $ gz.qg 5 27,027 658.60 s 23.82 $ rs,oes S ss,s¡+
January 672.00 s 22.78 $ rs,sos 680.40 $ sz.+g s 2s,s08 621.60 5 z¡.sz $ rq,soz 5 ss,623
FebruarV s36.00 S 22Js 5 tz,2Lo 542.70 S n.qs S 20,346 495,80 S z¡.sz $ L1,810 5 44,366
March 600.oo S zz.ts $ 13,66s 607,50 5 37.49 5 zz,tts 55s.00 S z¡.sz S rs,zzo S 4e,663
April 688.00 s 22.78 5 rs,ozs 696.60 S 37.4e S zo,rro 636.40 s 23.82 5 1s,1s9 5 sa,gqt
May 720.00 s 22.78 S 16,402 729.00 5 st.qg $ 27,330 666.00 S 23.s2 s 1s,864 $ s9,s96
June 720.OO S zzJe 5 L6,402 729.W $ sz.¿g S 27,330 666.00 5 zs,sz s 1s,864 s 59.s96
YTD 8,000.00 1.82,240 8,100.00 37.49 303,669 7,400.oo 23.82 176,268 5 662,L77

Actual

FY 2t22
Essex to Willimantic Torr¡ngton to Berlin Watertown to Berlin Total

ExpenseTons Rate Expense ïons Rate Expense Tons Rate Expense

July s s s $

August s s s s
September $ s $ s
October $ $ s s
November $ $ s s
December ) s $ s
Ja nua rV $ s s
February s s $ 5
March $ s ) s
April s s s $

May $ $ 5 s
June s s s s
YTD #Drv/0! #Drv/o1 #Drv/0! s

Variance

tY 2022

Essex to Willimantic Torrington to Berlin Watertown to Berlin Total

ExpenseTons Rate Expense Tons Rate Expense Tons Rate Expense

July (7L2,O0\ (22.78l, (16,219) (720.e0) (37.49\ (27,0771 (6s8.60) (23.82) ( 1s,688) (s8,934)
August 1672,0O]' (22.78\ (1s,308) (680.40) (37,491 (2s,s08) (621.60) (23.82) (14,807) (ss,623)

September (640.00) (22,78) (14,579\ (648.00) (37.49\ (24,2941 (ss2.00) (23.82) ( 14,101) (s2,e74\
October (688.00) t22.78\ (1s,673) (6e6.60) (37.49\ (26,116) (636.40) (23.821 (1s,1s9) (s6,947)

November (640.00) (22.781 (L4,s7sl (648.00) (37.4eJ (24,294\ (s92.00) (23.82) (14,101) (52,974l.

December 0L2.OO\ (22.781 ( 16,219) (720.90\ (37.49\ (27,027\ (6s8.60) (23,82) ( 1s,688) (s8.934)

Ja nua ry (672.00) (22.78\ ( 1s,308) (680.40) (37.49) (2s,s08) (621.60) (23.82\ (14,807) (ss,623)
Februa rv (s36.oo) (22.78\ (L2,2L0\ (s42.70\ (37,49) (20,346) (4es.80) (23.82) (11,8r-0) (44,366)
March (600.00) (22.78\ (13,668) (607.so) (37.49) (22,775\ (sss.00) (23.82) (13,22O\ (49,663)

April (688.00) (22.78\ ( 1s,673 ) (696.60) (37,491 (26,rL6\ (636.40) (23.82\ ( 1s,1s9) (s6,947r'

Mav (720.00) (22,781 (16,4O2\ (729.00) ß7.49\ (27,3301 (666,00) (23.82) ( 1s,864) (s9,s96)

June (720.00) (22.781 ß6,402\ (72e.00) (37.4e) (27,3301 (666.00) (23.821 ( 1s,864) (s9,s96)
YÏD (8,000,00) f Drv/0t 11,82,240) (8,100.00) #Drv/01 (303,669) (7,400.00) #Drv/0t ( 176,268) (662,1771

Page 7 of 14 Pases



Materlals lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2022 Board of Direclors F¡nanc¡al Report
CSWS Recycling Contract Operating Period Ending:

Narrotive

June 30, 2022

Budget

FY 2022

Hartford to Berlin Base Operating Charge Managemen

Fee

Total

ExoenseTons Rate Expense Total Tons BPF ACR Net Price Expense

July s 86,642 S 8s.28 S 417.440 5 so,ooo S ss4,o8l
AuRust S eLttq $ as.ze s 393,988 S so,ooo I 52s,762
September S 77,880 S 8s.28 s 375.227 S so,ooo 5 s03,107

October s 83,721 S 8s.28 s 403,369 s s0,000 S s37,o9o

November S 77,880 S 8s.28 s 375.227 S so.ooo S so3,1o7
December s 86,642 S 8s.28 $ 4L7,M0 S so,ooo S ss4,oB1

January 5 8L,774 S 8s.28 s 393.e88 s s0.000 5 szs,76z
February s 65,22s S es.ze 5 314,252 S so,ooo 5 429,477

March S 73,013 S as.zs s 357,775 S so.ooo s 474.787

April 5 83.721 S 8s.28 5 403,369 5 so,ooo S s37,o9o

MaV S 87,61s S 8s.28 s 422,130 s s0,000 s 559,74s

iune s 87,61s s 8s.28 5 422,Lio S so,ooo S ss9,74s
YTD 32,450 30 973,500 55,000 S 8s.oo s (0.28) S ss.zs 4,690,333 600,000 s 6,263.833

Actual

FY 2022

Hartford to Berlin Base Operating Charge Managemer

Fee

Total

ExpenseTons Rate Expense Total Tons BPF ACR Net Price Expense

July s 5 s :;1.:i:::::.,ì i,. l $

Ausust s s s 5

September S s s
Octobar s 5 Þ )
November s s s s

December s 5 5 s

January s s s S

Februarv 5 s s 5

March s s s

April 5 s Þ 5

Mav s s 5 s

June 5 5 s s

YTD #Drv/0! S 8s.oo sDrv/0! #Dtv/0t $

Variance

FY 2022

Hartford to Berlin Base Operating Charee Managemen

Fee

Total

ExpenseTons Rate Expense Total Tons BPF ACR Net Price Expense

Julv 12,888.05) (30.00) 186,6421 (4,89s.00) (8s.oo) (0.28) (8s.28) (4r7,4401 (50,000) (ss4.0811

August (2,72s.801 (30.00) (8t,7741 {4,620.00) (8s.00) (0.28) (85.28) (393.988) 1s0.0001 (s¿s,7621

September (2,596.00) (30.00) 177,880) 14.400.00) 185.00) {0.28} 185.28) (375,227) (50,000) (s03.107)

October 1.2.790.70\ 130.00! (83,72r1 (4,730.00) (8s,00) (0.28) (8s.28) (403,369) 1s0.000) 1537.0901

November (2,596.00) {30.00} (77.880) (4.400.00) 18s.00) (0.28) 185.28) (37s,2271 (s0,000) (s03,1071

December 12.888.0s) 130.00) (86.6421 {4.89s.001 18s.00) (0.28) (8s.28) (477,4401 (50,000) {5s4,081)

January (2,72s.80\ (30.00) ß7,7741 {4,620.00) (8s.00) {0.28) (8s.28) (393,988ì 1s0.0001 lszs,762j
Februarv (2,r74.I51 (30.00) 165.225) 13.685.00ì 185.00ì 10.281 (8s,28) ß74,2s21 (50,000) (429,4771

March (2,433.75\ {30.00} (73,013) (4,125.00) (8s.00) (0.28) (8s.28) (35L.7751 150.000) (474,7871

April Q,790.70\ 130.00) (83,721\ (4.730.001 l8s.00l (0.28) (8s.28) (403,3691 (s0,000) (s37,090)

MAV (2,920.s0) (30.00) (87,615) (4,9s0.00) (8s.00) (0.28) (8s.28) ø22,t301 (50.000! (ss9,74s)

lune (2,920.s01 (30.00) 187,61s1 14,9s0.00) 18s.00) (0.28) (8s.28) (422,r3O1 1s0,000) 1s59,745)
YTD (32.4501 #Drv/0t (973,s00) (ss,000) #Drv/0t #Dtv/0t (4,690,333) 1600.000) {6.263.833}

Pase 8 of 14 Paqes



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2O2? Board of Directors Financial Report
CSWS Metal Recovery Operations Per¡od Endingt

Narrot¡ve

June 30,2022

Budget
FY 2022

Post Combustion Ferrous Maintenance Metals Totâl
RevenueGross Tons Base Price Adi. Net Price Revenue Gross Tons Base Price Adi. Net PricÊ Revenue

I ulv 38.57 S 1.12s 110.00 S 4,s83 S s.7o8
Ausust 38.57 I.T25 110.00 S 4,s83 S s,708
Seotembêr 38.57 r.725 110.00 S 4.s83 S s,708
October 38.s7 T.I25 110.00 s 4.s83 S s,zos
November 38.57 1.725 110.00 4.583 S s,zos
December 38.57 7.725 110.00 4.583 S s.7o8
Januarv 38.57 1,t25 110.00 4.583 5.708
Februarv S 38.s7 7,725 110.00 4.583 s 5.708
March S 38.s7 7,t25 S 11o.oo 4.583 5.708
April S 38.s7 S 1.12s 110.00 4.583 5_708
MaV S 38,s7 1,r25 S 11o.oo 4.583 5_708
Ju ne S ¡s.sz S 1,125 S 11o.oo 4.583 5.708
YfD 3s0.00 i 110.00 17r.43l S ss.sz 13.500 500.00 16s.00 15s.00ì S 11o.oo 55.000 68.500

Actual
FY 2022

Post Combustion Ferrous Maintenance Metals Total

RevenueGross Tons Base Price Adi. Net Price Revenuê Gross Tons Base Price Adi. Net Price Revenue
Julv j_:;: 

_ :Ì. '::ì:È I
s

Aupust s
SeDtember s
October s
November s s
December s s 5
JanuarV S s s s
Februarv s s 5 s
March s s
April s
Mav s s
June s s s
YTO 110.00 #Drv/01 #Drv/01 165.00 #Drv/0! #Drv/0t

Variance
FY 2022

Post Combustion Ferrous Maintenance Metals Total
RevenlJêGross Tons Bãse Price Adi. Net Price Revenue Gross Tons Bâse Price Adi. Net Price Revenue

July 29.77 38.57 38.57 1,125.00 41.67 110.00 110.00 4.583.33 5.708.33
Ausust 29.r7 38.57 38.57 1,125.00 4r,67 110.00 110.00 4.583.33 5.708.33
September 29.r7 38.57 38.57 I,125.00 41,67 110.00 110.00 4,583.33 5.708.33
October 29.r7 38.57 38.57 1.125.00 41.67 110.00 110.00 4,583.33 5,708.33
November 25.r7 38.57 38.57 1.125.00 41.67 110.00 110.00 4,583.33 5,708.33
December 29.77 38.57 38.57 1.12s.00 4L.67 110.00 110.00 4.583.33 5,708.33
Januarv 29.77 38.57 38.57 1,125.00 4r.67 110.OO 110.00 4.583.33 5.708.31
Februarv 29.r7 38.57 38.57 r,!25.00 4L.67 110.00 110.00 4.583.33 5.708.33
March 29.L7 38.57 38.57 1,125.00 4t.67 110.00 110.00 4.583.33 5.708.33
April 29.I7 38.57 38.57 1,125.00 41.67 110.00 110.00 4.s83.33 5.708.33
Mav 29.77 38.57 38.57 1,125.00 4r.67 110.00 110.00 4,583.33 5.708.33
.lune 29.r7 38.57 38.57 1.125.00 47.67 110.00 110.00 4,s83.33 s.708.33
YTD 350.00 S 11o.oo s (71.431 s 38.s7 13.s00 500.00 S 16s.oo s lss.00) s 110-00 55,000 s 68.500

Paqe 9 of 14 Pages



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
tY 2022 Board of D¡rectors Financial Report

Propefi Division Monthly F¡nanc¡al Report Period Ending:

Narrotive

June 30,2022

rrent
Variance

Better (Worse) than Budget Year to Date
Variance

Better (Worsg) than Budget

REVENUES Budget Actual s % Budget Actual s %

lets Electric:

Capacity Payments $ s64,274 I 5 F64,2741 n/a S 8,128,655 $ s (8,128,65s) nla
VARS Payments S 3,187 s $ (3,187) n/a $ se,zrr 5 s (38,211) n/a
Reserve Credits $ gz,soo s S (37,soo) n/a s 4s0,000 s S (4so,ooo) îla
RealTime Energy $ s0,000 s s (s0,000) nla S 600,000 $ 5 (600,000) nla

Total Jets Electric S 6s4,961 s s (6s4,e61) î/a s 9,216,866 s 5 (e,216,866) n/a

Lease lncome:

CSWS Murphy Road s s s n/a s $ n/a
Golf Center $ r,oo¿ s s (1,6641 n/a S rg,ses s s (19.96s1 n/a
Wheelabrator Lease $ ¡goao $ S (38,080) n/a S 456,949 s S (4s6,949) nla
Jets Billboard s $ $ nla s 45,3s0 s s (4s,3s0) î/a

Total Lease lncome s 39,744 s $ (39,744) n/a 5 szz,zaq s s ß22.2641 n/a

South Central Facility Capacity s $ s nla s s s n/a
Educat¡on & Trash Museum $ s 5 n/a s ) n/a
lnterest / Misc. lncome s 62,500 s s (62,soo) n/a S 2so,ooo s s (2s0.000) nla

TOÏAL ACCRUED REVENUES 5 7s7,20s s s (7s7.20s| nla S 9,989,130 ) s (9.989.130) nla

EXPENDITURES
MIRA Non-Personnel Services 5 !6,77t s $ rc,ttt nla S 213.860 s s 213,860 nla
MIRA Allocated Costs S 80,7s4 s 5 ao,ze¿ n/a 5 842,376 s S a+z,zte n/a
Railroad Maintenance I s s n/a s 10,s00 s S lo,soo n/a
211 Murphy Road Ops. Center s s s nla 5 s $ nla
1410 Honey Spot Road s I s n/a ) s s nla
171 Murphy Road S 2,2s6 s s 2,256 n/a 5 z7,zts 5 27.2Ls nla
Educat¡on & Trash Museum s $ s nla s s s nla
South Central Facil¡ty Operatins C $ $ s nla s s s n/a
Jets Operating Charges S 140,876 s S 140,876 n/a S L,724,s23 s S 1".724.s23 n/a
TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENDITURES 5 zqo,oaz s S 240,687 n/a 5 2,8t8,474 $ 5 2,8t8.474 nla

OPERATING INCOME

(Before Reserues / Transfenl $ s16,518 s S (516,s18) n/a S 7.u0.6s6 s s (7,170,6s6) n/a

DISTRIBUTION OF PD OPERATING INCOME
General Fund s s s nla s s s n/a
MIRA Severance s $ Þ n/a s s ) n/a
Jets Maior Maintenance s s s n/a s ) 5 n/a
PD lmprovement Fund $ $ s nla s $ s n/a

TOTAL DISTRIBUTIONS $ $ s nla s s s n/a

SURPTUS / (DEFICIT} S s16.518 ) s (516.s18) n/a 5 7,r7o,6s6 Þ s (7,170.656) nla

Pase 10 of 14 Pases



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Author¡ty

ty 2022 Board of D¡rectors Financ¡al Report

Period Ending:

Property Division Monthly Spread

June30,2022

Budset

Dec 2l-

5 687,671

s 3,784

S gz,soo

5 so,ooo

s 778,3ss

s
5 t,664

s 38,079

$

5 39,743

$

5

$ 62,s00

$ 880,s98

s L6,771

5 64,2es

$

5

s

5 2,269

s

s

S t40,877

5 224,212

5 274,2t2

s 6s6,386

S ese,¡ss

Nov 2L

5 as,azt
$ 3,r.84

s 37,s00

s s0,000

5 778,3ss

s

s 1,664

5 38,079

s

5 3s,743

$

s

s

s B1-8,0e8

5 16,777

s 64,29s

5

5

s

s 2,269

s

$

s 140,877

S 224,2\2

5 224,212

s s93,886

s s93,886

Oct 21

5 687,671.
( 3,184

5 37,s00

s so,ooo

5 778,3ss

$

) t,664

$ ss,ozg

$

5 zg,tqz

s

$

$

s 818,098

$ ß,77r
$ 90,138

$

5

)
s 2,269

s

s

5 t4o,877

5 2s0,0ss

$ 2s0,oss

5 s68,043

S s68,043

Sep 21

S as,azt
s 3,184

$ 37,s00

s s0,000

5 778,3ss

$

5 L,664

$ 38,07s

s

s 39,743

$

s

s 62,soo

$ 880,s98

S rc,7tt
S çq,zgs

s

s

$

s 2,269

$

s

$ 740,877

5 224,212

5 224,2t2

s 6s6,386

s 6s6,386

Aug 21

5 as,øtt
s 3,784

s 37,soo

s s0,000

5 778,3ss

s
s 1,664

$ 38,079

$

s 39,743

$

s

$

s 818,098

5 L6,77t

s 64,29s

s

s

s

s 2,269

s

s

5 t40,877

5 224,21.2

s 224,2L2

$ s93,886

s s93,886

lul2l

5 687,67L

s 3,184

s 37,500

S so,ooo

$ 778,35s

)
( 1,664

$ 38,079

$ 4s,3s0

5 8s,093

$

$

$

S 863,448

s 1.6,771

5 64,29s

5 10,s00

s

5

5 2,269

s

5

5 174,877

5 268,712

5 268,712

s s94,736

S s94,736

REVENUES

Jets Electr¡c Revenue

Capacity Payments

VARS Payments

Reserve Credits

Real Time Energy

Total Jets Electr¡c

Lease lncome

CSWS Murphy Road

Golf Center

Wheelabrator Lease

Jets Billboard

Total Lease lncome

South Central Facility Capacity

Education & Trash Museum

lnterest lncome

TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

MIRA Non-Personnel Services

MIRA Allocated Costs

Railroad Ma¡ntenance

21-1 Murphy Road Ops. Center

1410 Honey Spot Road

171 Murphy Road

Education & Trash Museum

South Central Facility Operating Charges

Jets Operating Charges

TOTAL ACCRU ED EXPENDITURES

Cash Flow Adjustment

Total Operating Expense Budget

INCOME BEFORE RESERVES

Distribution of Property Divìsion lncome

General Fund

MIRA S€verance

,ets maior Maintenance

PD lmprovement Fund

CASH FLOW BALANCE (To Tip Fee Stabilization)



Materials lnnovation and Recycl¡ng Authority

FY 2022 Board of Directors Financial Report

Period Ending:

Property Division Monthly Spread

YTD

s 8,128,6ss

s 38,211

S 4so,ooo

s 600,000

5 9,216,866

s

5 1e,s6s

s 4s6,949

5 4s,3s0

S s22,264

$

$

S 2so,ooo

s 9,e8s,130

s 213,860

5 842,376

s 10,500

5

s

5 27,2L5

s

5

S L,724,s23

S 2,8L8,474

s 2,878,474

5 7,L7o,656

5

$

5

s

5 7,L70,656

Jun22

S s64,274

5 3,787

s 37,s00

s s0,000

s 6s4,961

s
$ t,664

s 38,080

S

5 39,744

Þ

s

s 62,s00

5 1s7,205

s 1,6,77t

s 80,784

s

s

s

5 2,256

s

5

s 140,876

5 240,687

$ 240,687

5 sL6,s18

5 sre,sre

May22

5 687,67t

5 3,184

$ 37,soo

$ s0,000

5 778,35s

s
$ 1,664

s 38,07s

s

S 39,743

s
(
(

s 818,098

5 r6,77t

s 64,2ss

s

s

s

s ?,269

s

s

s 'J.4O,877

5 224,212

5 224,212

S 593,886

5 ss3,886

Apr 22

s 687,67L

s 3,784

s 37,s00

s s0,000

5 778,3ss

s

$ t,664

S 38,079

s

5 39,743

5

5

s

s 818,098

5 L6,77t

s e0,138

$

s

s

5 2,269

s

s

5 t40,877

s 2so,oss

5 2so,05s

S s68,043

s s68,043

Mar 22

s 687,67r

s 3,184

s 37,500

s s0,000

s 778,3ss

s

5 1,6æ

$ 38,O79

5

5 39,743

$

$

5 62,500

s 880,s98

s L6,771,

S 64,2es

5

$

s

s 2,269

s

s

5 140,877

5 224,2L2

5 224,2L2

$ 6s6,386

$ 6s6,386

Feb 22

5 687,67!

) 3,L84

s 37,s00

s so,ooo

$ 77g,3ss

s

s 1,664

s 38,079

5

5 39,743

5

s

s

$ 818,098

5 76,779

s 64,295

s

s

s

s 2,269

$

s

S r4o,877

5 224,220

5 224,220

5 s93,878

S ss¡,szs

Jan22

5 687,67t

3,184

s 37,soo

S so,ooo

5 778,3ss

ê

5 t,664

5 38,079

s

5 39,743

$

s

5

s 818,098

5 29,371

$ 66,9s6

s

5

s

s 2,269

s

s

5 L40,877

5 239,413

s 239,473

5 578,62s

5 s78,62s

REVENUES

,ets Electric Revenue

Capac¡ty Payments

VARS Payments

Reserve Credits

Real Time Energy

Total Jets Electric

Lease lncome

CSWS Murphy Road

Golf Center

Wheelabrator Lease

Jets Billboard

Total Lease lncome

South Central Facility Capacity

Education & Trash Museum

lnterest lncome

TOTAL ACCRUED REVENUE5

OPERATING EXPENSES

MIRA Non-Personnel Services

MIRA Allocated Costs

Railroad Maintenance

21-1 Murphy Road Ops. Center

1.410 Honey Spot Road

171 Murphy Road

Education & Trash Museum

South Central Facility Operating Charges

Jets Operat¡ng Charges

TOTAL ACCRUED EXPEN DITU RES

Cash Flow Adjustment

Total Operat¡ng Expense Eudget

INCOME BEFORE RESERVES

D¡stribution of Property Division lncome

General Fund

MIRA Severance

Jets major Maintenance

PD lmprovement Fund

CASH FLOW BALANCE (To Tip Fee Stabil¡zat¡on)



Matêr¡als lnnovation ând Recycl¡ng Authority
FY 2022 Boârd of D¡rectors Financial Report

Property Division and CSWS Flow of Funds

Period Ending:
Transfer Date:
Funding

tlsraÌtue

tuñè 30.2022

luht 7,ZOZL

AúSst ZO21

Propêrty Division Rece¡pts

B€g¡nning

Balance

lnterest

[+l

Receipts

[+l

Adjustmènts

l+Gll

Net Kecerpts to
Distr¡but¡on

t-l Ending Balance

Net Receipts
Div¡sion D¡sbursements

Account

lnterest Expenditures Adjustm€nts

Balance

BeBinning

Balance

Operatine Fund 5
PD General Fund s
PD lmprovement Fund s
lets Mãjor Maintenance s
Severance Fund

CSWS lmorovement Fund

CSWS Maior Mâintenance
CSWS Tio Fee Stabilization

Division

s
777777777777'

Beginning

Balance

s77-7n7
lnter€st

t+l

s
7m'7V7777'

Receipts

f+l

@.41

Adiustments

I+(-ll

s
7777a777777j7

Net Recèipts to
Distribution

I-t EndinR Bâlânce

s
7777V777V2

CSWS Div¡s¡on

lnterestBeginning Expenditures Ad¡ustments
Distr¡bution of
Net Rece¡pts

Ooerat¡ne STIF s
Debt Service Fund s
General Fund s
CSWS R¡sk Fund s
CSWS Leeal Fund s
Severance Fund

CSWS lmprovement Fund

CSWS Major Maintenance
CSWS T¡D Fee Stãb¡lization

fotalæ s
77777777V772

s
77777V772V

s
vv'v7777777.

)-
77777777V77'7777777a777'

Severance Fund s
CSWS lmolavement Fund s
CSWS Maior Maintenance s
CSWS T¡p Fee Stabilization
@

Other D¡vision Balânces

7772Væ272
Beg¡nn¡ng

Balancê

7'+777rVrV,
lntèrest

[+l

77777777777V.
Receipts

f+l

7777V777n
Expend¡tures

t-t

7V7V77z7Z
Ad¡ustments

t+f-!l Endins Balance

Þ-
74772V777-/r'

General Fund Check¡ng s
Hartford Solar Reserve s
Pollut¡on lnsurance Reserve s
Landfi ll Ooerât¡ne Account s

Conrb¡ned Below

comb¡¡ed Below

Comb¡ned Below

Comb¡nEd Bêlow

Comb¡ned Below

Combined Below

combirìed Eelow

Cômbinêd Bêlow

Combined Eelow

Conbined Below

Combined Eelow

Comb¡ned Below

Comb¡ned Be'ow

Combined Below

Combined Eelow

Comb¡¡red Below

Combined

Mark T. Daley, Ch¡ef Financial Off¡cer

Ending balances include the fund transfers represented on this flow of funds as a distrìbut¡on. Excludes receipt of customer security deposits /
guârantees of payment and Mid-Connecticut reserves not subject to disbursement or funding in accordance w¡th adopted flow of funds.

Pase 11 of 14 Pases



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FY 2022 Board of Directors Financial Report

CSWS lmprovement Fund Status

Period Endlng;

Norrotive

06130122

Year to Date
Variance

5

s
s
s
s
s
S loo,ooo
s
5

s
S loo,ooo

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
S

s
s

s L00.000

Actual
)

s
s
s
s
s
s
s

I

s
s
5
s
s
5

s
s
s
s
s

s

s

t

(

Budset

s
s
s
s
s
5
s 100.000

s
s
s
s 100,000

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s

S loo,ooo

Current Month
Variance

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
$

s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
$

$

s
5

s
s
s
s

s

Actual

s
s
5

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s

s

Budeet
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
5

s

s

WASTE PROCESSING FACITITY

Trommels

Convevors
MsW / RDF Tip Floor Repairs

Buildine Repairs

Roof Repairs

Loaders
Other Rolline Stock

Site Repairs

Shredders
Scale Svstems
WPF Sub-total

POWER BTOCK FACITITY

Boiler 11

Boiler 12

Boiler 13

Turbine 5

Iurbíne 6
Baghouse
Auxilíarv Svstems
Buildine Repairs

Roof Repairs

Site Repairs

Switch Yard / Switchgear
Stack / Common Duct

Ash Svstem / Load Out
M Caps

PBF Sub-total

TRANSFER STATIONS

Essex

Torrington
Watetown
Total Transfer Stations

TOTAL CSWS IMPROVEMENT FUND



Materials lnnovation and Recycling Authority
FV 2022 Board of Directors Financial Report

CSWS Major Maintenance Fund Status

Period Ending:

Norrotive

06130lT¿

Year to Date
Variance

s
s s0,000
s
s
s 6s,000
s
s
s
s
s
S rrs,ooo

S z,o¿s,ooo
s 2,070,000
s
s
s
s 67s,000
s 22s,000
S so,ooo
s 75,000

s 50,000

s
s
s
s
5 s,190,000

s
s
s
s

s s.305.000

Actual

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
$
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s

s

Budeet

s
S so,ooo
s
s
s 65,000

s
s
s
s
s
s 115.000

s 2.04s.000
s 2.070.000
s
s
s
S ozs,ooo
s 225.000

s 50,000

S zs,ooo

$ so,ooo

s
s
5

5
s s.190,000

s
s
s

S s.3os,ooo

Current Month
Variance

s
5

s
s
s

s
s
s
s

s

s

s

Actual
s
s
s
s
s

s

s

s
s
s
5

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s

(

Budget

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s
s
5
s
s

5

5

5
s
s
s
s

s
s
s
s

s

WASTE PROCESSING FACITITY

frommels
Convevors
MSW / RDF Típ Floor Repaírs

Buildine Repairs
Roof Repairs

Loaders
Other Rolline Stock

Site Repairs

Shredders

Scale Systems
WPF Sub-total

POWER BIOCK FACIIITY

Boiler 11

Boíler 12

Boiler 13

Turbine 5
Turbine 6
Baghouse
Auxiliary Systems

Buildine Repa¡rs

Roof Repairs

Site Repairs

Switch Yard / Switchgear
Stack / Common Duct

Ash System / Load Out
M Caos

PBF Sub-total

TRANSFER STATIONS

Essex

Torrineton
Watetown
Total Transfer Stat¡ons

TOTAL CSWS MAJOR MAINTENANCE FUND



Materlals lnnovation and Recycl¡ng Authoflty
FY 202:¿ Board of D¡rectors Financial Report

Segmented lncome Statement

Op¿nf¡ng Ræ¡6
56 eclqq:
Meúbcs

oth6
EsS¡ sls
OthcrwtingmG

ldd Operr¡rg Rc@6

DRAFT

Gcûer¿l

Fud

Comdicü
Solid Wæ Mid{oüdid Sodàtr Propcrty lÆdûl¡

Sysm Projd Projq Divìsio¡ Divisio¡ Eliñinrdons Totd

Period Endîng: lune3o.2022

$

$ $

Tot¡l Op€nl¡¡g E¡p@

Omti¡g I¡c@ (IÆ) bcfore DepËidioB úd ¿lDolli4lioû

Dep¡ci¡¡ior ¿¡¡d eldiãim

Opemiryl¡tme(fÆ)

Openri¡g Erpetrs
Solid w opedtoñ

LÆtalwi6-ffiI
AdminiffiiE dd Op@atiora¡ wi6

lû@m (IÆ) baforc Tnnrf,Érs

Ti¡¡sfeE i¡ (oú)

Chsge i¡ Nd P@itio

NoGopcdi¡g Rc@@ (Expds)

In1€@i@e

S.ElelMiMæ(expc6)

. othøin@@(€rpcM)
Dbúibúion b SCRRRA

Nm-Openti¡g 8ev@6 (EtperE), d

ToEl Nd Pûdfi@, be$m¡Dg of period

Tdd Nd Pøitio¡, ud of,pcriod $

RECONCILI.{TION TO VARIANCE REPORT:

Âdd: Epo6FidÊom¡3w6
.q.ad: A@ftiaiotr

16: GAAP E¡p (D€fmed fü BudgÊt)

¡dd: Spsrc !oß ud fi¡el i¡Mtorj ¡dj@t
¡dd: Capiblizld aqpøs É of M disp@ls

OlhÊr

Opcntiûg l¡@re (lÆ) Itr V¡riæ rcport t!t

Note: Montbly wiÐæ r€port produced for Gæerat ñm4 Properfy Division md CSWS only.

Note: Elim¡nat¡ons and deprec¡at¡on are prelim¡nary amounts.

Other: sept?o - REc's wse billed ðd iû rhe GL for septzo sû¡lb biüed iD odobel2o.

-û/¡
fi6 with CSWS ñnæcitrls lab

b/¿ - r/¡
lis wilh PD findcials bb



Cash Flow

Forecast (template onlyl



Materials lnnovation & Recycling Author¡ty

Authority Budget, CSWS, Landfill Division and Property Division

Fund/Account Forecast (Template Only)

June 30,2022

Projected Balance

s

June 30,2021

Proiected Balance

s 1,000.00

s 2.467,278.22

S u,061,981.31

$ zsg,srs.os

s 964,000.00

s 478,338.98

S 1s,232,113.s6

Forecast Changes

March 31,2021

Balance

S 1,ooo.oo

5 2,467,278.22

S 11,061,981.31

s 2s9,s1s.05

s 9s,000.00

s 478,338.98

S ls,232,113.s6

Fund/Account Use

Deposit account which accumulates and distributes

monthlv balance per adopted flow of funds and

maintenance account.

Fund monthly budget in advance. Fund to a

maximum of 180 days cash on hand.

This account is to be used to further supplement any

existing fund established within the Property

Div¡sion at the direction of the MIRA Board of
D¡rectors.

Th¡s account is to be used to pav the eligible cost of
approved major maintenance, capital improvement

and equ¡pment acquis¡tion projects assoc¡ated w¡th

facilities assigned to the Property Division.

This account is to be used to pay the eligible cost of
approved major maintenance, capital improvement

and equipment acquisition projects assoc¡ated w¡th

facilities related to the Jets facilit¡es.
The CSWS Tp Fee Stabilization Fund ¡s to be used to
supplement rece¡pts available in the CSWS Division

Clearing Account when such receipts are otherwise

¡nsuff¡cient to disburse funds to the CSWS Division

accou nts.

Property Division

Fu nds/Accounts

Clearing Account

Operating Fund

PD General Fund

PD lmprovement Fund

Jets Ma¡or Maintenance

CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization

Propertv Division Total

Page 1 of 3



Materials lnnovation & Recycl¡ng Author¡ty
Author¡ty Budget, CSWS, Landfill Division and Property Division

Fund/Account Forecast (Template Only)

June 30,2022

Proiected Balance

s

June 30,2021

Proiected Balance

s 40,000.00

5 7,099,037 .t2

s 3,875.01

s t,700.97

S 897.020.62

s 639,009.37

s 207,738.4t

S 2,4s5,2s4.04

S 11,342,43s.s4

Forecast Chanses

March 31,2021

Balance

s 40,000.00

S 7,099.037.12

s 3.87s.01

s 1,100.97

S 897,020.62

s 639,009.37

s 207.138.41

S z,4ss,2s4.o4

S rl,342,43s.s4

Fund/Account Use

Deposit account which accumulates and d¡stributes
monthly balance per adopted flow of funds and

maintenance account,

Fund monthly budget in advance. Fund to a

maximum of g0 davs cash on hand.

This account is to be used to pay principal, interest
and additional costs related to MIRA bond issuances

as designated by the Board of Directors. This

account may be used to supplement the CSWS

lmprovement Fund in lieu of such bond issuances as

designated bv the Board of Directors.

Ihis account is to be used to further supplement anv

existing fund establ¡shed within the CSWS Divis¡on at

the direction of the MIRA Board of Directors.

This account is to be used to pay deductibles on

CSWS insurance claims under applicable general

llability, auto liability, umbrella, pollution liability,
public officials' liability and fiduciary policies.

This account is to be used to pay attorney's fees and

other costs incurred in defense of claims and suits

made against the CSWS or such costs incurred in the

assert¡on of claims or suits made by MIRA on behalf

of the CSWS against others.
This account is !o be used to pay the eligible cost of
approved capital improvement and equipment

acquisition projects associated facilities comprising

the csws Division

This account is to be used to pay the eligible cost of
approved major maintenance/expenditure projects

associated facilities comprising the CSWS Division

CSWS Division

Funds/Accounts

Clearing Account

Ooeratins STIF

Debt Service Fund

General Fund

CSWS Risk Fund

CSWS Leeal Fund

CSWS lmprovement Fund

CSWS Major Maintenance

CSWS Total

Page 2 of 3



Materials lnnovatÌon & Recycl¡ng Authority
Authority Budget, CSWS, Landfill Division and Property Division
Fund/Account Forecast (Template Only)

June3O,2O22

Projected Balance

s

s

June 30,2021

Projected Balance

s 1.116.095.91

S 2,s40.911,86

S 334,90s,68

s 2,033,690.19

S 6,02s,603.64

S 32,600,Ls2.74

Forecast Changes

March 31,2021

Balance

s 1.116.095.91

S 2.540,911.85

S 334,90s.68

s 2.033.690.19

5 6,02s,603.64

s 32,600,Ls2.74

Fund/Account Use

Deposit and operating account for the Authority
Budget. All MIRA accounts are cleared through the
General Fund Checkine.

Ih¡s account is to be used to pay severance to MIRA

employees separated from service in accordance

with applicable policies, procedures and contractual
requirements.

This account is to be used to pay the eligible cost of
approved major maintenance/expenditure projects

associated facilities comprising the Hartford Solar

ArraV.

Deposit and operating account for the Landfill

Division

Other Div¡sion

Funds/Accounts

General Fund Checking

Severance Fund

HartfoÍd Solar Reserve

Landfill Div. Operatins Account

0ther Div¡s¡on Total

Total All Divisions

S 1,668,21s.00S 1,668,2r.s,00

Th¡s account maintains hauler cash Guarantee of
Payments and will be returned to the haulers at the

conclusion of their contracts.customer Depos¡ts

Page 3 of 3



TAB B



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY
Monthly Operational Summary

March-21

This report provides information on the operations of the CSWS waste-to energy plant along with the South Meadows

Jets. The followi table a of
MonthlyFiscal Year-To-DateFiscalYear

Change Mar 20 Mar2'l Change2020 20212019 2020 Change
ProjecU ltem

(13.1o/o\(7.8o/o) 48,326 42,00121.7o/o 405,990 374,199451,568 549,717

csws
Tons MSW Processed

238,300 (22,70/o)2,309,937 (4.5%) 308,1683,264,837 27.20/o 2,418,569Steam (klbs) 2,566,195
46.20/o52.90/o 50,70/o 59.8%53.8%(% MCR) 42.30/o

(8.5%) 26,700 19,268 (27.8o/o\30j% 201,798 184,744209,352 272,358Power (Net MWh)

South Meadow Jets
Net MWh 1,932 1,616 n6A%\ 1,241 1,418 14.2% 0 0 100.0%

1of 6



r FY10 Actuals

r FY20 Actuals

lFY2l Actuals

CSWS - MSW Tons Processed

65,000

60,000

55,000

50,000

45,000

40,000

35,000

30,000

25,000

20,000

't5,000

10,000

5,000

0
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

t-Datb Tone Processed ' Deviation from Prior Year

Çþsy FY20Actuals

^
5.6%

0.

(5.7Y0)
t'r 10/-\

v
(4.8Yo) @4To)

\l .at-/o)(8.1%)

25.0o/o

20.0o/o

15.0o/o

1O.Oo/o

5.Qo/o

0.0%

(5.0%)

(10.00/o)

(15.0%)

(20.0%o)

(25.0o/o)

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

2of6



r FY19 Actuals

¡ FY20 Actuals

I FY21 Actuals

CSWS - Net Power Produced

33,000

30,000

27,000

24,000

21,000

18,000

15,000

12,000

9,000

6,000

3,000

0
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Aþr May Jun

l.
-?

(5.00/o)

1.8o/o O.7o/o0.6\g/ o.s"/"

(12.9Vo)

CSWS Fiscal Year-to-Date Power Sold - Deviation from Prior Year

30.0%

25.0o/o

20.0%

15.00/o

1Q.Qo/o

5.00/o

0.0%

(5.0%)

(10.07o)

(15.0%)

(2Q.0o/o)

(25.0o/o)

(30.0olo)

(35.0%)

(40.0%)

(45.0o/o\

(50.0%)
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

3of6



CSWS Waste to Energy Plant
Monthly Operational Summary

Unit Factors

Unscheduled Downtime

Boiler 12 Boiler 13Month Boiler 11

59o/o 80% 0o/o\Aar 21

Date
Began

Date Ended Boiler
Duration

Hrs.)
Reason

07t07t20 07t08t20 '11 42.10 Two Boiler Operation/O.S. Shaft Bent

08t07t20 ogt10t20 11 96.00 Air Heater Wash/Hopper Cleanout

ogt"t1t20 08t12120 11 48.00 Black Plant from TG#5 lnsulation Fire Under the Front Standard

08t13t20 08119120 11 145.30 Air Heater Leak Checks

08r29t20 08t31120 11 69.90 Low MSW lnventory/Pre Work for Major Outage

09101120 o9to7t20 1'l 168,00 Low MSW lnventory/Pre Work for Major Outage

't1t07120 11t07120 11 2.92 RDF Feed Plugs on Auger Screws/Chutes

11t13t20 11t17t20 11 100.10 Extended Cleaning Outage

12t07120 12t08t20 11 6.00 Loss of Communication/Control with RDF Feed Conveyors

12t16t20 12t17t20 11 29.70 Forced Draft Fan Motor Bearing Failure

01127121 01t29t21 11 43.20 TG#6 LeaUFeedwater Suction Strainer Leak

02101121 o2to1t21 11 2.70 RDF Auger Screw Plugs

02117121 02t28t2',1 11 288.00 Low RDF lnventory

o3to1l21 ozt04t21 11 95.90 Low RDF lnventory

03t14t21 03114121 1'l 1.00 Daylight Savings Time- Move Clocks 1 Hour Ahead

03t26121 03t26t21 1',| 24.00 Low RDF lnventory

03127121 03t27t21 11 1.00 BLR #12 Tube Leak

03129121 o3t31t21 11 67.60 Low RDF lnventory

07t01t20 07t07120 12 149.00 Tube Leak & lD Fan Motor Rebalanced

07114120 07t17t20 12 93.00 RDF Distribution Spout O-S/ Gen. Bank Tube Leaks

07t22t20 07t25t20 12 88.00 Gen. BankTube Leaks

ogt'11t20 08t12t20 '12 24.10 Black Plant from TG#5 lnsulation Fire Under the Front Standard

09to2l20 09to2t20 12 0.30 TG#6 Bearing Virbration/ RDF Distribution Spout O-S

09t05120 09t07t20 12 60.00 Derailed SSC & Gen. Bank Tube Leak

09t10t20 09t13t20 12 43.90 Gen. Bank Tube Leaks/ RDF Auger Repairs

o9t27t20 09t30t20 12 62.30 Gen. Bank Tube Leaks

10104t20 10t04120 12 9,10 Unit shutdown Early for Cleaning/Single RDF Feed Train

10t12t20 10117t20 12 104.30 Gen. Bank Tube Leak Repairs

10129120 10131t20 12 51.',14 Gen. BanU Waterwall Tube Leaks

11t01120 11tO9120 12 208.80 Gen. Bank/ Waterwall Tube Leaks

11t12t20 11t13t20 12 12.85 Hish River Cooling Water Delta T Around TG#5 Condenser

11t16t20 11t19120 12 70.90 Gen. Bank/ Waterwall Tube Leaks

11t23r20 11129120 12 168.00 Shutdown Early for Annual Major Outage

12t20t20 12t31t20 12 288,00 Low RDF lnventory Levels

01101t21 01to6t21 12 130.90 Low RDF lnventory Levels

01t18121 01t21t21 12 93.00 Cold- Side Gen. Bank Tube Leaks

01t22121 01t23t21 12 21.60 TG#6 Tripped/Feedwater Suction Strainer Leak

01t24121 01t28t21 12 96.80 TG#6 Tripped/Feedwater Suction Strainer Leak

o2to1l21 02t24121 12 531,90 Gen. Bank/Cold Side Tube Leaks

03t14121 03114121 12 1,10 Daylight Savings Time- Move Clocks 1 Hour Ahead

03t26121 03126121 12 23.70 TG#6 Tripped

03127121 03t28t21 12 43.80 TG#6 Tripped/Tube Leak

07t23120 07t24t20 13 26.00 RDF Feed Repairs

08t05120 08t05t20 13 0.20 Low MSW lnventory
o8t't1t20 o$t'13t20 13 39.90 Black Plant from TG#S lnsulation Fire Under the Front Standard

08t19t20 08t20t20 13 37,00 Replacement of Ash Transfer Belt

09t13t20 09t13t20 13 4.00 RDF Convevor Pluqs Causinq Black Plant

09/30/20 09/30/20 13 16.10 -aroe Clinker in Furnace Stoooinq B Grate

10to1120 10t01120 13 2.80 Large Clinker in Furnace Stopping B Grate

10t07t20 10t12t20 13 133.00 Repairrhl0F Auger Screw Drive Gears

10t30t20 10t31t20 13 48.00 Extended Cleaning Outage/ Low RDF Levels



IItttttr

11t01120 11t03t20 13 71.90 Extended Cleaning Outage/ Low RDF Levels

11t12120 11t12120 13 0.16 Hiqh River Cooling Water Delta T Around TG#5 Condenser

11t19t20 11t22t20 13 83.00 Low RDF lnventory

12t07120 'l2l08l20 13 13.80 Loss of Communication/Controlwith RDF Feed Conveyors

12t23t20 12t23t20 13 0.50 Low RDF lnventory Levels

12t26t20 12t31120 13 144.00 Low RDF lnventory Levels

01101121 01to5t21 13 111.90 Low RDF lnventory Levels

02t07121 02109121 13 41.20 Loss of Two RDF Auger Screw Drives

Scheduled Downtime
07to9t20 07t22120 11 317.80 Scheduled Cleaning Outage

09/08/20 09t30t20 11 552,00 Scheduled Outage

10t01t20 10t01t20 11 23.10 Scheduled Outage

11t09t20 11t12120 11 75.95 Scheduled Cleaning Outage

01to6t2'l 01t20t20 11 340.90 Scheduled Cleaning Outage

07t26t20 07t31120 '12 144.O0 Scheduled Cleaning Outage/Gen. Bank Tube Leak Repair

08101120 08110120 12 240.00 Scheduled Cleaning Outage/Low MSW lnventories

ogt14t20 ost't7120 12 88.90 Cold lron Outage

10t05t20 10107120 12 50.80 Scheduled Outage

11t30t20 11t30t20 12 24.00 Scheduled Major Outage

12tO1t20 12t19t20 12 456.00 Scheduled Major Outage

08122t20 08t22t20 13 3,40 Manually Tripped Off- Line during TG#5 Low Hydraulic Pressure

08t24t20 08t29t20 13 120.90 Scheduled Cleaning Outage

09t14t20 ogl17l20 "t3 86.40 Cold lron Outaqe

10t27t20 10t29t20 13 120.00 Scheduled Outase

01t31t21 01t31121 13 0.'10 Cleaning of Baghouse lnlet Duct

a2to1l21 02t04t21 13 76.10 Cleaning of Baghouse lnlet Duct

o2t24t21 a2t28t21 13 114.90 Scheduled Major Outage

03t01r21 03131121 13 744.OO Scheduled Major Outage

5of6



Date
Net

Generation
(MWH)

Comment

07lo2t20 146.96 ISO-NE Dispatch Units 12, 13, 14

07t20t20 110.23 Summer SCCA Testing Units 12 & 14

07t23120 9.86 Test Run to Troubleshoot 11 B Engine Repair- Unit 11

07t27t20 208.24 ISO-NE Dispatch Units 11 & 14

o8to1l20 '142.16 ISO-NE Dispatch Units 11,13,14
08/09/20 247.24 ISO-NE Units 11, 12, 13, 14

09l08t20 116.55 ISO-NE Dispatch Unit 11

11t20120 10.79 of Stack Testing-Un it 11lTested After lnstaltion of Breaker- Unit 13

11t23t20 11.18 Cleaned Vibration Detectors-Unit 1 1

11t25t20 169.70 Performed Environmental Stack Testing 11 B Engine-Unit 11

o2to9t21 113.81 ISO-NE Dispatch Units 11,12,13,14
02t24t21 131.19 ISO-NE Dispatch Units 12, 13

SOUTH MEADOWS JETS
Monthly Operational Summary

6 of 6



BtR#llSteam Flow % of TargetSteam flow Production

03/28/2t

03l2u2L

o3lt4l2t

Blail21

ou2el2t

02l2u2t

a1.26

93.34

E4.52

02114/21

02lou27

oLl3tl2t

oLl24l2t

ot/tilzl

9825

139.61

o1-lto/zt

oL/o3l2L

L2l2l20

72/2Ol20

!2/ß/2a

tztß/20
o.oo

20-oo
¿1{).ü)

60.oo

7S-16

47.43

91.O2

a4-19

47.5()

6823

38,19

29.91

25-79

o.oo

80.00
1ü).O,0

120.OO



BLR#12 Steam Flow Yo of Target Steam flow Production

03l28l2L

03/2u2!

03lL4l2!

03lou2t

02/2812r

o2l2L/2L

02lt4/zt

72.64

97.42

9L.96

9a,36

74.97

02loil2t

oLl3Ll2t

au24l21

otltil21
oLlLO/2L

01/ß/2r

L2lzil20

12/20/20

721t3/20

L2lO6/20

147.44

o.oo
20.o0

40.0o
60.oo

80.00

-

60.98

68.25

-

26.83

20.o4

o.oo

o.oo

o.oo

o.o()

o.oo

o.oo

o.ü)

100.oo
120.OO



BLR#13 Steam Flow % of Target Steam flow Production

03128/2!

03/2Ll2t

o3lt4/2t

ælauzt

02128/2!

02l2u2L

o.oo

o.oo

o-û)

29.62

29-62

o2lL4l2L

o2lol2L

oLl3Ll2t

01/2412t

otltlzt

94.96

oúLo/zL

otl03/21

t2/2120

L2l2Ol2O

t2/13/20

L2/06,lzo

96.95

97'a4

101.18

98.63

o.oo
20.00

4{).0()
60.o0 97.t9

80.oo
100.00

120.OO

9().36

7A.20

5926

..-..l¡¡-

-



Comb¡nêd Morthly¡G'5&t6 Gæ MUrs -Actual to T.€pted
€,oo

{¡@

5,@

s¡æ

ãr@

æ,@

s,m

10¡@

r ToÉl Äcù¡d Mothly TeS&#6 Glc MWs

¡ Tffil Taraæd Mmthty
. f Dlltse@

MWt

ú

5¡@

o



TAB C



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

Monthly Customer MSW and Recyclables Deliveries

March-21

Monthly Cuetomer Delivery RePort

MonthlyFiscal Year-To-DateFiscalYear

2021 Growth Mar 20 Mar21 Growth2020 Growth 2020
Projeci/Contract

2019

csws Msw
11o/o295,301 295,875 0% 30,550 34,026406,257 391,251 (4%',)Tier I

8o/o 1,031 1,136 1Oo/o1o/o 9,365 10,13812,879 r3,013Tier 2

0 0 016 0 (100%) 0Tier 3

175 217 24o/o260/o 1,733 1,647 (5%)2,086 2,637Non-Processible MSW

54,007 (260/0) 10,058 4,625 (54o/o)114,976 (e%) 72,496Hauler Contract 126J28

642 (2e%)19o/o 8,722 7,009 (20%) 9029,888 11,723Contract (FCR Residue)

657 (24Yo) 189 5 '|'000/o1,196 (16Yo) 865Ferrous Residue (excess) 1,427

5880 1,858 00 0ln-State Spot

100 10 00 0Out-of-State Spot

371,200 (5%) 42,904 41,249 (4%)534,796 (4%l 388,482MSW TOTAL 558,681

1)

Fiscal Year-To-Date MonthlyFiscalYear

Mar 21 GrowthGrowth 2020 2021 Growth Mar 202019 2020
ProjecUContract

CSWS Recyclables

40,654 (2o/o) 4,531 4,228 (7o/o)52,317 56,609 8o/o 41,418Tier 1

1,357 97 (e3%)(60/o) 15,589 5,144 (67o/o)Hauler Contract 21,714 20,474

0 0 0346 0 (100%) 0Contractor Sourced

0 00 0ln-State Spot 0 0

0 00 0Out-of-State Spot 0 0

57,OO7 45,798 (20Yo) 5,888 4,326 (270/o)74,377 77,083 4o/oRECYC. TOTAL

MSW CSWS Divensions, Exports, Re-Directed Tons

(1) INCLUDES Tons re-dirêcted to Non-MIRA Facll¡ty (FYl9 Jul Thru Feb), (FY20 Jul)

(2) |NCLUDES Tons rê-dtrecred to Non-MtRA Facllity (FY2{ Jul, Aug) Breakdown of Participaiting towne Attached

T

Type
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly

2019 2020 Growth 2020 2021 Growth Mar 20 Mar 21 Growth

CSWS Facility and/or TS '1CI3,273 4,416 (e6%) 4,416 0 (100%) 0 0

Re-Directed Material (t) 13,458 93 (ee%) 93 0 (100%) 0 0

TOTAL TONNAGE 116,732 4,509 (e6%) 4,509 0 (100%) 0 0

Fiscal Year-To-Date MonthlyFiscalYear

2021 Growth Mar 20 Mar21 Growth2019 2420 Growth 2020
Type

0 00 0 1,650Re-Directed Material 1z¡ 0

00 1,650ÏOTAL TONNAGE 0 0



Tier I Participatinq Municipality MSW
MonthlyFiscal Year-To-DateFiscal Year
\llar 94 lìr r^rlhGrourth ,õtÍÌ 2n21 fìrôwth l\nâr ?(l,n19 2fl?oTown

1,064 9%9,280 9,383 1% 97211,942 12,112 1o/oAvon
143 159 12o/o7% 1,276 1,361 7o/o1,598 1,710Bethlehem

(5%)9,944 (18%) 1,248 1,19217,990 15,811 (12o/o) 12,169Bloomfield
37 45 23%60/o 347 364 5o/o447 474Canaan

3,585 3o/o 379 398 5o/o4,637 (5%) 3,466Canton 4,885
721 5o/o6,126 6,208 1% 6847,089 8,193 16%Clinton

367o 111 100 (e%)1,139 782 1,062Chester (+) 0
43 15o/o448 440 (2o/o) 37609 604 (1%)Colebrook

210/o 34 49 43o/o530 0% 378 457529Cornwall
262 (1Yo)2,683 2,275 (1íYo) 2643,121 3,359 8o/oDeep River

531 521 (2%)6,634 1% 5,011 4,589 (8%)6,599Durham/Middlefield
(6%)1,831 1,641 (10%) 204 1922,446 2,480 1%East Granby

2,106 2,458 17o/o(4Yo) 20,529 20,843 2%28,551 27,411East Hartford (z)

5,259 60/o 508 561 10o/o6,075 6,691 'loo/o 4,964East Hampton
395 439 11o/o(e%) 3,836 3,915 2o/o5,756 5,228Ellíngton

1,943 (16%\ 194 248 28o/o3,455 2,997 (13Yo) 2,305Essex
1,053 1,098 4o/o2% 10,520 9,532 (e%)13,227 13,526Farmington

14,535 2% 1,411 1,684 190/o19,957 18,718 (6%) 14,216Glastonbury
116 128 11o/o7% 1,057 1,147 9%1,351 1,452Goshen

3,292 3% 327 374 14o/o4,259 4,271 0o/o 3,194Granby
284 305 7o/o(5%) 2,500 2,596 4o/o3,509 3,346Haddam

61,813 'lo/o 6,318 7,631 21%87,763 80,122 (e%) 61,409Hartford
150 154 3o/o3o/o 1,476 1,537 4%1,960 2,017Han¡vinton

1,536 1,218 (21%) 173 136 (21o/o)1,964 2,061 5o/oKillingworth
415 455 9o/o5,264 (3%) 3,976 3,982 Oo/oLitchfield 5,436

547 599 1Oo/o 61 67 9o/o752 759 1o/oLyme
229 251 10%2,401 7o/o 1,784 2,056 15%Marlborough 2,237

1,794 1,954 9o/o 166 185 110/o3,397 2,369 (30%)Middlebury
1,121 1,116 (0%)13,281 (1e%) 9,541 10,397 9o/oNaugatuck 16,473

14,974 14,980 o% 1,484 1,719 16%17,389 19,499 12o/øNewington (s)

65 57 (12%)777 (3o/o) 561 593 6%Norfolk 800

1,520 1,527 0% 162 167 3%2,107 2,005 (5%)North Canaan
416 365 (12o/o)4,996 3,737 3,330 (11o/o)North Branford (s) 0

2,962 3,500 180/o 275 342 24o/o4,061 4,133 2%Old Lyme
641 667 4o/o8,742 (1o/o) 6,594 6,44"1 (2%)Old Saybrook 8,846

2,730 3,015 10o/o 280 327 't7%3,998 3,734 (70/o)Portland
(2%\ 904 961 6%12,171 (5%) 9,391 9,241Rocky Hill 12,784

475 553 160/o 53 55 4o/o513 671 31o/oRoxbury
2% 906 961 6o/o11,082 (4o/o) 8,225 8,392RRDD#1 1l,585

12o/o 253 298 18o/o3,152 (2%) 2,329 2,614Salisbury/Sharon 3,208
(2Yo) 892 926 4o/o11,370 (3%) 8,605 8,414Simsbury 1'1,776

3,273 3o/o 357 391 10o/o4,623 4,299 (7o/o\ 3,189ïhomaston
17,429 2% 1,827 2,025 110/o23,654 22,954 (3%) 17J30Torrington

8,884 7o/o 895 1,036 160/o12,748 11,157 (12Yo\ 8,284Wâtertown
2,158 (0%) 189 215 13o/o3,703 2,856 (230/o) 2,160Westbrook (1)

10,729 10,584 (1o/o) 960 1,165 21o/o17,257 14,357 (17Yo)Wethersfield
'4.47 .t'lt t 1a/^\laol^t 2 7râ I n21 1,lo/"lÂlaa¡{hr ¡n¡ a A)7 3 ß99

295,301 295,875 Oo/o 30,550 34,026 11o/o406,257 391,251 (4%)TOTAL TIER 1 PART

Connecticut Solid Waste System
Month Customer IVISW Deliveries

(a)

(a)

as T1

(2) East Hartford switched from Tier 4 to Tier 1L711118
(3) Newington signed with MIRA as T1L effective 71112018

(a) INCLUDES Tons re-directed to Non-MIRA Fac¡lity (FY19 Jul Thru Feb), (FY20 Jul)

4)
(5) North Branford signed with MIRA as Tier 1 L effective 711119



CSWS Tier 2 Participating Municipality MSW

Town
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly

2019 2020 Growth 2020 2021 Grov'¡th Mar 20 Mar 21 Growth

Manchester 12.879 13,013 1o/o 9,365 10.138 8% 1.031 1,136 100/o

TOTAL TIER 2
PARTICIPATING
MUNICIPALITIES

12,879 13,013 1o/o 9,365 10,138 8o/o 1,031 1,136 10o/o

(a)

(a) INCLUDES Tons re-directed to Non-MIRA Facility (FY19 Nov)

CSWS Tier 3 Participating Municipality MSW

Town
FiscalYear Fiscal Year-To-Date Monthly

2019 2020 Growth 2020 2021 Growth Mar 20 Mar21 Growth

Chester (z) 16 o (100%) 0 0 0 0

TOTAL TIER 3
PARTICIPATING
MUNICIPALITIES

16 0 (100%) 0 0 0 0

(2) Chester switched from Tier 3 to Tier 1L71112019



CSWS MSW Trends

CSWS Monthly MSW Tonnage

60,000

57,000

54,000

51,000

48,000

45,000

42,000

39,000

36,000

33,000

30,000
2 3 4 5 6 7 I I 10 11 12

rFYl9 Actuals

r FY20 Actuals

rFY21 Actuals

CSWS Fiscal Year-to-Date MSW Tonnage -

18,00/o

15.0o/o

12.Oo/o

9.Oo/o

6.0%

3.Oo/o

0.0%

(3.0%)

(6.0%)

(e.0%)

(12.0%)

(15.0%)

(18.0%)

(21.OYo)

(24.0o/o)

Deviation

(5o/ol (5"/ù

arþ6y. FY20 Acluals

0o/oOo/o
1o/o Oo/o

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun



CSWS Tier I Munici
Year- I o-l )âteFISCi

\Aâ1 21 rnwthto91 Grovvth Itllar 2Otn?ñ Grourfh 2rl2rl2rl19Town

16%1,539 10o/o 164 1901,925 (e%) 1,3952,121Avon
29 34 16%274 280 2%337 367 9o/oBethlehem

(7Yo\1,158 1o/o 125 1161,582 1o/o 1,1491,569Bloomfield
B 16 102o/o75 118 57o/o99 106 7%Canaan

8o/o 69 75 1Oo/o891 Oo/o 661 711890Canton
31 (16%)216 313 45o/o 370 328Chester 1s¡

(5%) 74 75 2o/o(1%) 885 8431,231 1,215Clinton
16 (e%)153 18% 17176 184 4o/o 130Colebrook

10 15 5Ûo/o10o/o 117 142 21o/o159 174Cornwall
(6%)219 (33%) 30 29400 60/0 329Deep River 376

83 75 (e%)676 694 3%0 933Durham/Middlefield (¿)

363 1Oo/o 45 45 (0%)439 3o/o 328East Granby 428
273 177 (35%)2,483 2,165 (13%)3,415 3,461 1o/oEast Hartford (z)

768 3o/o 71 72 2o/o1,028 60/o 744East Hampton 974
121 '120/o919 975 60/o 1091,310 1,263 (4%)Ellington

564 (8%) 58 62 7%828 7o/o 612Essex 776
173 (o%)1,647 1,582 (4%) 1742,218 2,221 Oo/oFarmington

4% 272 263 (3o/o)3,493 2o/o 2,542 2,64',1Glastonbury 3,426
28 Oo/o257 284 10o/o 28322 371 15o/oGoshen

(1o/o) 100 89 (11%)1,298 1o/o 962 948Granby 1,286
52 (0%)470 509 8o/o 52668 649 (3%)Haddam

988 (67%\ 313 42 (870/o)5,890 3,826 (35%) 3,001Hartford
37 '110/o(1Vo) 344 375 9o/o 33479 476Han¡rinton

359 (a/o\ 43 38 (12%)477 494 4o/o 361Killingworth
74 15o/o5o/o 545 617 13o/o 64745 780Litchfield

22',1 3% 21 25 21%0 263 216Lyme (¿)

42 (23o/o\(2o/o) 388 403 4o/o 54536 523Marlborough
707 9o/o 75 74 (2o/o)906 898 (1o/o) 650Middlebury

175 181 3o/o1,590 1,724 8o/o0 2,216Naugatuck 1+¡

1,882 3o/o 204 212 4o/o2,642 2,481 (6%) 1,826Newington (g)

11 13 24%(2To\ 116 131 12o/oNorfolk 170 166

841 (2To) 119 87 (27o/o)0 1,210 855North Branford (o)

19 23 210/o2o/o '|'87 199 60/oNorth Canaan 254 258
1,011 13o/o 92 92 Oo/o0 1,256 891Old Lyme (4)

94 103 9%1,276 7o/o 940 1,088 16o/oOld Saybrook 1,195
650 13o/o 61 67 10o/o806 816 1o/o 574Portland

122 121 (1o/o)1,540 2o/o 1,144 1,108 (3o/o)Rocky Hill 1,509
149 209 4oo/o 14 20 45o/o164 232 41o/oRoxbury

146 152 4o/o1,666 (0%) 1,212 1,265 4o/oRRDD#1 1,668
861 929 8% 92 98 7o/o1,046 1,179 13o/oSalisbury-Sharon

206 211 3o/o2,602 (7%\ 1,940 1,971 2%Simsbury 2,800
677 2o/o 78 78 1%741 913 23o/o 667Thomaston

228 245 7o/o2,785 (2o/o) 2,027 2,130 5%Torrington 2,839
1,114 1,238 110/o 127 127 o%1,632 1,558 (5Vo)Watertown

42 33 (20%')573 8% 410 365 (11o/o)Westbrook 1t¡ 533
(1o/o\1,934 1,918 (1Yo) 206 2052,619 2,647 1o/oWethersfield
17o/o607 681 12o/o 64 75887 820 fio/o\Woodburv
0o/o)41,418 40,654 (2%\ 4,531 4,22852,317 56,609 8o/oTOTALTIER 1 PART

Gonnecticut Solid Waste System
nth c

(1) Westbrook signed with MIRA as T1S beginning 1111117

(2) East Hartford switched from Tier 4 to Tier 1L 7/1/18

(3) Newington signed with MIRA as T1L beginning 7/1/18

lables

(4) Durham/Middlefield, Lyme, Old Lyme, Naugatuck added recycling 7/1/19

(5) Chester switched from Tier 3 to Tier 1L711119

(6) North Branford signed with MIRA as T1L beginning 7/1/19

(a)

(a)

(a)

(a)

(a)

(a)

(a)

*Starting Oct 2019 Product Codes 320,32 1 ,322 fall under Hauler Contr 
1s¡ tNcLUDEs rons re-dhected to Non-MtRA Fac¡tity (Fy21 Jut, Aug)



CSWS Recyclables Trends
¡ FY19 Actuals

r FY20 Actuals

rFY21 Actuals

CSWS Monthly Recyclables Tonnage

7,500

7,000

6,500

6,000

5,500

5,000

4,500

4,000

3,500

3,000
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

280/o

25o/o

220/o

19o/o

160/o

13o/o

1Oo/o

7o/o

4o/o

1o/o

(2Yo)

(5%)

(8%)

(1't%)

('l4o/o)

(17o/o)

(2o%)

CSWS Fiscal Year-to-Date Recycling Tonnage
Deviation from FY20

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
(1fib¡ Apr May Jun

(160/0) ('17%o)



TAB I)



FINAL ACTIVITY REPORT
FOR THE

MATERIAL S INI\OVATIOI\
A1\D

RECYCLING AUTHORITY (MIRA)
CONNECTICUT SOLID \ryASTE SYSTEM

FACILITY

Final Report
April 21,202L

Submitted by:
United States Department of Agriculture

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service
lüldlife Services
463 West Street

Amherst, MA 01002
(413) 2s3-6684

Timothy S. Cozine Staff ffidlife Biologist, Amherst, Massachusetts

Project was monitored bY:

Donald J. Wilda, District Supervisor

Assistance Provided by: Ifidhfe Specialist Michael Pctrenteou,

Massachusetts, Rhode Island and Connecticttt



I

Introduction

The United States Deparlment of Agriculture, Animal Plant Health Inspection Service, Wildlife Services

(USDA/APHIS/WS) has a long standing working relationship with Connecticut Resources Recovery

Authority (CRRA) now rhe Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (MIRA) by providing

assistance in the management of migratory bird species causing damage to property and posing a threat to

human health and safety.

WS began assisting CRRA in the rnanagement of migratory birds at the Hartford Landfill in 2003. When the

Hartford Landfill closed in 2008, WS transitioned operational control activities to the Mid-Connecticut

Project, now referred to as the Connecticut Solid Waste Systern Facility, for the remainder of the agreement.

During this time WS provided operational control to reduce threats to human health and safety at the facility.
WS also worked closely with Hartford-Brainard Airporl to reduce threats to aviation. WS regularly

communicated with the airport when performing operational control activities at the facility to prevent any

added risk to aircraft.

On July l,2O2O WS renewed the cooperative agreement with MIRA. The purpose of this agfeement was to

facilitate APHIS/ìVS conducting operational control at the Connecticut Solid Waste System Facility to reduce

the number of birds and other wildlife that pose a threat to human health and safety and pose a threat to

aviation at the adjacent Hartford-Brainard Airport for one year.

Lesal Authoritv of \ilikllife Services

The USDA is directed by law to protect American agriculture and other resources from damage associated

with wildlife. APHIS, WS has statutory authority under the Act of March 2, l93l (46 Stat. 1468;7

U.5.C426-426b) as amended, and the Act of December 22,1987 (10lStat. 1329-331,7 U.S.C. 426c),to
cooperate with States, localjurisdictions, individuals, public and private agencies, organizations, and

institutions while conducting a program of wildlife setvice's involving matnmal and bird species that are

reservoirs for zoonotic diseases, or anitnal species that are injurious and/or a nuisance to, among other things,

agriculture, horticulture, forestry, animal husbandry, wildlife, and human health and safety

The WS program is a non-regulatory, federal cooperative wildlife management program whose mission is to

provide leadership in reducing conflicts between people and wildlife. WS has the primary responsibility for
responding to threats caused by migratory birds. A growing focus of WS is to help promote the safe

operation of aircraft by working with airport management to docutnent, tnonitor and manage wildlife hazards

at airports throughout the country.

Lesal Status of Wildlife Snecies

Federal, state, or municipal laws protect most foms of wildlife and their habitats. Before conducting any

control action at the Connecticut Solid \ùy'aste System Facility, whether lethal or non-lethal, the identification
and legal status of the target species should be detennined. Regulatory agencies governing wildlife issue

permits to trap or kill wild animals depending on the species and method of control involved. MIRA is
responsible for adhering to the current regulations regarding wildlife control and for obtaining the appropriate

pennits to take or harass specific types of wildlife. Potential non-target anirnals should be identified, as well,
to aid in determining the appropriate control methods that would avoid killing or harassing these species.

Federal lations

The U.S. Congress has passed several acts for the protection of wildlife including the Migratory Bird Treaty

Act (MBTA), the Lacey Act, the Endangered Species Act, Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act, the

National Envirorunental Policy Act (NEPA), the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act
(FIFRA) and the Clean Water Act regulated by the U.S. Anny Corps of Engineers. These are the basis of

2



rnost wildlife regulations that have been issued in the Codes of Federal Regulations (CFR). Several agencies

are responsible for implernenting these regulations and many of these regulations affect wildlife tnanagement.

Federal wildlife laws are adrninistered by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFVi S) and prirnarily involve

rnigratory birds protected under the MBTA and all species protected under the Endangered Species Act.
Pennits from the USFWS must be updated annually unless otherwise stated on the pennit.

MIRA was migratory birds under U.S. Fish and V/ildlife Service Depredation Permit Number MB 826758-0

(Appendix 1). This pennit authorized MIRA and those listed as a sub-perrnittee to kill "non-endangered and

non-threatened species of migratory birds only after non-lethal techniques have been tried." Depredation

pennits are subject to the conditions stated in 50 CFR ç 21.27 Special Purpose Permits. Under these

guidelines MIRA is required to document the pennitted activity including type of action, species and numbers

involved, and disposition of carcasses. These records should be readily available when needed. Wildlife
Services maintains all take records and they are available to MIRA upon request'

Although MIRA's pennit has been renewed, due to issues involving the COVID-I9 pandemic and changes in

how pennits are renewed at the U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service, the permit for 2020-2021 has not been issued

as of 21 Apnl 2021 . In the interim, any required take of migratory birds will be conducted under Wildlife
Services statewide depredation permit for Connecticut.

USDA Wildlife Services has long been excluded from activities to control urban rodents under our enacting

legislation. However, no definition of urban rodents was provided and Wildlife Services has operated with
definition of urban rodents to rnean commensal rodents, specifically Norway and black/roof rats and house

mice. Due to conflicts with the National Pest Management Association and others, Wildlife Services has

redefined and clarified the definition of urban rodents as follows.

For the purposes of activities authorized under the Act of December 22, l9B7 (7 U.S.C.

426c), the term "urban rodent control" shall mean actions to directly control mice, rats,

voles, squirrels, chípmunlrs, gophers, woodchucks, and groundhogs in a city or town with a

population greater than 50,000 inhabitants and the urbanized area contiguous and adjacent
to such a city or town, except actions involving: (l) federal agencies; (2) government entities

engaged in a cooperative service agreement with APHIS to provide direct control of rodents

as of October I , 20I 3; (3) a state in which direct control of the rodent species has been

expressly authorized by state law, rulemaking, or a local jurisdiction's ordinance
promtilgated by ptLblic notice and an opportunity for public comment or as otherwise
promulgated as required and authorized by the respective state or local law; and (4)

railways and airport air sides areas. APHIS will refer all requests þr operational assistance

wilh "u'ban rodenl control" fi"om private enÍities such as home and business owners and

associations to the private sector.

Due to the population of the City of Harford and its clear urban setting, Wildlife Services will rernain unable

to conduct control of woodchucks, also known as groundhogs, on MIRA property in the absence of a state

law or local ordinance specifìcally authorizing Wildlife Services to conduct rodent control. However,

woodchuck damage rnanagernent was a rninor part of Wildlife Services activities in the past.

State and Local Regulations

Connecticut state wildlife laws generally follow the federal regulations for migratory bird species and further
regulate actions concerning rnarnrnals, upland game birds and other vefiebrates. The Connecticut Department

of Energy and Environrnental Protection Wildlife Division (CT DEEP V/D) state pennit issued to Hafiford-
Brainard Airporl allows for the harassment and lethal removal of game and fur bearing species to protect

public safety: white-tailed deer, Eastern wild turkey, coyote, red fox, grey fox, and raccoon. This permit

further allows that mamrnals interfering with bird control rneasures may be trapped and euthanized from the

Connecticut Solid Waste Systen-r Facility (MIRA) at 300 Maxirn Road in Hartford, CT."

3



The pennit letter is issued by the state to protect propefiy and human health and safety. Wildlife in
Connecticut is regulated primarily by Connecticut General Statutes (CGS), Title 2C Chapter 460 Fisheries
and Game and Chapter 495 Connecticut Endangered Species.

WILDLIFE SURVEYS RESULTS AND AI\ALYSIS

Wildlife Service's nloved Methods

WS utilized a variety of equipment to perform operational control at the Connecticut Solid Waste System

facility to manage migratory bird species and mammals. WS completed surveys during each visit to the

facility. The data gathered during the surveys was used to create wildlife population indices. Indices, unlike
true population counts, loosely represent wildlife populations and are useful in showing changes in
populations over time or comparing one population to another. The survey information is not intended to
represent the total wildlife population at Connecticut Solid Waste System Facility, but the technique allows
Wildlife Services to build an index of species presence and behavior which satisfies the intent of this study.
Because there was no hypothesis being tested, other statistical analysis was not necessary.

WS did not utilize a propane cannon to harass wildlife during 2021 aftq utilizing this tool during 2020. WS
maintained a decoy trap in the load out area of the yard to capture European starlings to help reduce overall
starling nurnbers. This kind of trap is baited with food and a few European starlings and also provides water
and shelter. Birds can enter the trap but cannot escape. All captured starlings were euthanized with carbon
dioxide gas, cervical dislocation, or other AVMA approved methods.

WS utilized two types of pyrotechnics to harass wildlife at the Connecticut Solid Waste System Facility. One

type, the whistler/screamer, emits a loud scream while the other, the bird bomb/banger, emits a loud bang
after discharge.

Observations

The Connecticut Solid Waste System Facility is highly attractive to a wide variety of wildlife. WS identified
three groups of birds that congregate in numbers and pose a threat to hutnan health and safety, property
damage, and pose a serious threat to aviation. These birds are blackbirds (European starlings), Corvids
(Arnerican crows), and gulls (great black-backed, herring, and ring-billed gulls). Rock pigeons and house

sparrows have also occurred in small numbers in the past and pose a minor threat to human health on site and

to aviation safety.

Other bird species are attracted to the site due to the volurne of other bird species. These include a wide
variety of hawk species. These birds do not pose a threat to hutnan health and safety on property at the

Connecticut Solid Waste System Facility, but instead pose a serious threat to aviation at the adjacent
H artford-Brainard Airport.

WS has also identified raccoons as another species of wildlife that pose a serious threat to property damage

and hurnan health and safety at the Connecticut Solid Waste Systern Facility.

Free-ranging or stray domesticated dogs and stray and feral cats have also been a past issue that could have

potentially caused a threat to human health, since stray domestic pets can transmit disease and are attracted to
people for food and affection.

Gull Guild:

Description: Gulls are large bodied, robust birds with webbed feet, long pointed wings, and stout bills. Most
adults are white with a gray or black back and wings, however, juveniles are typically mottled brown or gray

4



for the first two to three years of life. Gulls are commonly attracted to areâs when food or water is available.

Food sources rnay include refuse frorn durnpsters or nearby landfills, shellfish, fish, earthworms, insects, or
carrion. These birds become habituated quickly to easy sources offood such as handouts at construction sites

and parking areas.

Lesal Status: Gulls are classified as rnigratory non-galne birds and can be killed with a USFWS depredation

pennit and a concurrent state depredation pennit.

Control Measures: Habitat rnodifications are the most effective methods for controlling gulls. Clean and

contained trash areas, elimination of standing water, and prevention of food handouts will usually deter gulls,

especially if combined with an active hazing and shooting program. However, gulls quickly habituate to

dispersal techniques (pyrotechnics, bioacoustics and visual scare devices) and individuals may need to be shot

to reinforce non-lethal methods.

Damase Threat to Aircraft: Gulls are hazardous to aircraft due to their large body size, abundance,

expanding distributions, flocking behavior, and relatively slow flight characteristics. Nationally, gulls

account for 10.00% of known species bird-aircraft strikes and 18.34o/o of damaging strikes with known
species in the United States resulting in $64,57 6,857 in damage from 1990 to 2019 (Dolbeer et al.202l).
Gulls are the third most commonly struck species group reported to the National Wildlife Strike Database.

Ring-billed, herring, and laughing gulls are the 1l1r', l6tr', and 25tl'most struck species during this period.

When struck, gulls are ranked 1Otr'out of the 21 species causing significant damage to aircraft (Dolbeer et al.

2000).

Observations: WS noted a signifìcant decline in gull numbers between 2009 and 2017 followed by a
significant increase from 25 in2017-lB to 466 in 2018-19. There was a significant decrease of 84.1%, from
466 gulls observed during 2018-19 ro74 (66 herring gulls and 8 great black-backed gulls) observed during
2019-20. Numbers again dropped significantly to only 17 herring gulls observed during 2020-2I a decrease

of 77.03%. The ten-year average nurnber of gulls observed at MIRA is329.3 (309.4 herring gulls, 5.6 great

black-backed gulls, and 14.3 ring-billed gulls). No great black-backed gulls, ring-billed gulls or other gull

species were observed at MIRA during 2020-21.

Gulls were observed during 2 of 40 visits to date during the2020-2l agreement. The highest recorded single

day observations were 1l herring gulls on December 4,2020 and 6 herring gulls on December 28,2020. The
average and median number of gulls surveyed daily, during the 2 days when gulls were observed, was B.5 and

8.5 respectively. This is a decrease from last year when an average and median of 9.25 and 10.0 gulls,

respectively, were observed per visit, when gulls were observed.

WS's harassment program continued to benefit frorn the change in practices, including closing of doors,

irnplemented by NAES. Overall gulls respond well to harassment. As a result, there were no gulls lethally to

date during 2020-21

Blackbirds:

Description: The blackbird guild at MIRA consisted solely of European starlings again during 2020-21.

Brown-headed cowbirds and common grackles have not been observed in significant numbers since July 1,

2013.

European starlings are gregarious or flocking birds, and are known to form large flocks, sometimes mixed

with other black-bird species, which can range in the thousands during the winter months. Flocks typically
fonn near areas with suitable roosting sites and adequate foraging habitats. European starlings are

opportunistic feeders and consume a variety of foods, including fruits, grains, weed seeds, and insects.

Starlings were introduced into the United States in the 1890's and quickly spread throughout North America.

The European starling is a cavity nester and seeks out nesting areas with both suitable nesting cavities, usually

near buildings, and short grass areas for foraging. 
5



Legal Status: European starlings are an introduced species and are not protected by federal law and are

minirnally protected by Connecticut law. They may be killed at any time of year without a permit when

concentrated in a manner that constitutes a threat to hutnan health and safety. Other black-birds such as

brown-headed cowbirds and cornrnon grackles are protected by the Migratory Bird Treaty Act, but may be

taken under the Federal Crow and Blackbird Depredation Order. Under the order, cowbirds "may be taken

when causing or about to commit damage to...or when concentrated in numbers or in a mal'ìnel' as to

constitute a health hazard or nuisance". There is a newly required reporting requirement under the blackbird

depredation order, which is currently being handled by Wildlife Services'

Control Measures: Habitat management (i.e., grass rnanagement, roost removal, etc.) and exclusion are

usually the most cost effective methods because they serve as long term deterrents. Exclusion can be

considered as covering trailers full of residue material awaiting tmnsport and closing roll-up bay doors to

prevent access to the interior of the facility. If doors cannot be closed due to safety or fire concems, bird
barriers such as clear plastic barrier straps or forced air barriers can be installed in the door way.

Habitat management alone is not enough to discourage European starlings. Often birds simply move to

another location at the facility so it is important to be persistent in harassing this bird species. Shooting as

reinforcement to harassment, toxicant applications, or trapping can also be used as population control
methods if the birds become habituated to pyrotechnics or other non-lethal methods. Other black-birds are

much less common on site and they are generally controlled in conjunction with starlings when necessary.

Damase Threat to Aircraft: European starlings and black-birds are considered hazardous to aviation

because of the large flocks they form and their relatively dense body (Seaman et al. 1995). Blackbirds and

European starlings rank 2nd out of the 21 wildlife species most often reported struck by aircraft and 19tr'of 21

species causing damage when reported struck by afucraft (Dolbeer et al. 2000). European starlings are the

sixth most commonly struck species and were responsible for $8,132,087 in damage between 1990 and 2019

(Dolbeer et al. 2021). In October of 1960, a Lockheed Electra turbo-prop aircraft ingested European starlings

into all engines during takeoff at Logan Airport and crashed resulting in 62 human fatalities.

Observations: The number of European starlings harassed or removed in2020-21 decreased slightly, 9.25%
from 2019-20, down to 3 I ,01 5 from 34,771. Starlings were observe d on 26 of 40 visits from April 27 , 2020

to April 6,2021 . WS used a combination of harassment and trapping to manage starling numbers at the

facility. There were 148 starlings lethally removed using the decoy trap.

Corvids:

Description: The corvid guild at MIRA consists entirely of American crows. American crows are large

sized passerine birds of the farnily Corvidae. The Corvidae family includes American and fish crows, blue
jays and comtnon ravens. Al1 are considered highly intelligent and social. American crows are otnnivores

and capable of consuming a wide range of food types including: fruits, grains, seeds, nuts, small vertebrates,

insects and other invertebrates, refuse and carrion. Studies show that crows consulne over 600 different food

iterns. Crows cornmonly feed in open areas, especially when there is dense cover nearby such as trees or

heavy brush.

Legal Status: American crov/s are protected by the Migratory Bird Treaty Act, but certain species may be

taken under the Federal Crow and Blackbird Depredation Order. American and fish crows are included in the

blackbird depredation order and "rnay be taken when causing or about to comnit damage to...or when

concentrated in numbers or in a manner as to constitute a health hazard or nuisance". As with other

blackbirds, there is now a reporting requirernent under the blackbird depredation order which will be handled

by Wildlife Services. American crows may be hunted with a valid Connecticut state hunting license during
the 2020 open seasons from January 1 ltl'through March 28tl' Monday through Safurday, August 8tl' through

October 9'l' and October 17'l' through November 30't on Vy'ednesday, Friday, and Saturday , 1/z hour before

6



sunrise tot/zhour after sunset. These regulations may vary each year, so be sure to check each year for
changes.

Control Measures: The most effective method to prevent crows from using an area is habitat rnodification.
This method includes allowing the grass to grow taller than 7 inches, retnoving trees used for roosting and

structures used for perching. If crows continue to use the facility, they should be dispersed with pyrotechnics

and reinforced with an air rifle.

Damage Threat to Aircraft: Crows can inflict severe damage to aircraft. Fortunately, rnost crows are

somewhat adept when it comes to avoiding aircraft, and are generally not considered a great threat to aviation.

However, this does not mean they can be dismissed as a hazard altogether. They are known to fonn large

flocks, especially during the fall and winter which increases the potential for damaging strikes. There were

555 American crow strikes responsible for $2,1 19,774 in damage to civil aircraft between 1990 and 2019
(Dolbeer er. al202l). Crows and ravens rank l4tl' out of the 21 most struck species groups and rank 18tr' out

of 2l species based on the number of strikes resulting in major damages (Dolbeer et al. 2000).

Observations: The number of American crows harassed or taken in2020-2l increased 118.4% from 2019-

21,to2,123from972. Crowswereobservedon26 of40visitsfromApril27,2020 toApril 6,2021. Thisis
a significant increase in overall observations of crows at MIRA. American crows congregate in large

numbers during winter months as they travel to and from winter roosting sites and tend to gather at the facility
starting late in October and disperse by late March. It is possible that the increase in crow numbers is simply
the result of the Hartford winter crow roost relocating to a site closer to MIRA during the winter of 2020-21.
There were no American crows lethally removed and 2,123 American crows non-lethally dispersed with
pyrotechnics.

Other Wildlife of Concern:

Rock pigeons:

I)escription: Feral pigeons, commonly referred to as rock pigeons or rock doves, are familiar birds that are

abundant in cities and farms throughout Connecticut. Pigeons are powerful fliers with robust bodies, small
heads, and short beaks. Feral pigeons tend to fly at higher altitude, descending to their destination in a rapid

circling pattern with their wings spread back. Although both species are primarily granivorous, they will
occasionally consume protein rich animal mater such as insect larvae. Pigeons are known for readily
accepting handouts from hutnans.

Legal Status: Rock pigeons, like European starling, are an introduced species and are not protected by
federal law and are minimally protected by Connecticut law. They may be killed at any time of year without
a permit when concentrated in a mannff that constitutes a threat to human health and safety.

Control Measures: Exclusion by closing roll-up bay doors to prevent access to the interior of the facility and

lethal control using an air rifle are the primary rnethods available for controlling pigeons. Trapping can be

effective, but is best when conducted on a rooftop or similar structure near feeding or roosting sites.

Damage Threat to Aircraft: Although pigeons are not as large-bodied as many species considered

dangerous to air safety, they are still a concern because oftheir flocking behavior, which increases the risk of
collision with aircraft. Nationally this species is the 7tr'most comtnonly struck species and has accounted for
513,790,721in darnage between 1990 and 2019 (Dolbeer et al. 2021). Pigeons ranked 11tr'out of the top 2l
species resulting in major damage to aircraft (Dolbeer et al. 2000).

Observations: WS did not obserue rock pigeons in sufficient nutnbers to require recording observations at

the Connecticut Solid Waste System Facility during the duration of the operational control program.

Although there have been no significant observations, this species could retum in larger numbers at any time
due to the large population in the Hartford area.

7



House SÞarrows

Description: House sparows are small brown granivorous (seed-eating) birds with thick, heavy bills for
opening seed husks that fonn loose flocks, especially during the winter tnonths. Males have a distinct black

facial mask and females are uniformly streaked brown.

Legal Status: House sparrows, like both European starlings and rock pigeons, are an introduced species and

are not protected by federal law and are minimally protected by Connecticut law. They may be killed at any

time of year without a pennit when concentrated in a rnanner that constitutes a threat to human health and

safety.

Control Measures: Exclusion by closing roll-up bay doors to prevent access to the interior of the facility and

lethal control using an air rifle are the primary rnethods available for controlling pigeons. Trapping can be

effective, but is best when conducted on a rooftop or similar structure near feeding or roosting sites. House

sparows are cavity nesters; they build straw and grass nests in holes and confined spaces, commonly in
buildings and other structures. These nests can result in clogged rooftop drains or result in fires when nests

are made in electrical devices such as lights or circuit boxes. These nests should be removed, along with any

eggs or chicks, and excluded whenever possible.

Damage Threat to Aircraft: Due to their small size and loose flocking behavior, house sparrows are not a

significant threat to aviation safety. House sparows have been identified in 391 strikes resulting in $2,338.00

worth of damages from 1990 to 2019 (Dolbeer et al. 2021).

Observations: Similar to rock pigeons, WS did not observe house sparrows in sufficient numbers to require

recording observations 2021-20. There were no house spanows lethally taken or nonJethally dispersed.

Although there have been no signifìcant observations, this species could retum in larger numbers at any time

due to the large population in the Hartford area.

Mammals:

WS received no requests for assistance from MIRA staff to deal with dogs, cats, or other mammals

frequenting the Connecticut Solid Waste Systern Facility during 2020-21. However, Wildlife Services would

be able to facilitate capture and transport ofdogs and cats to a shelter or veterinary care upon request.

Wildlife Service will also continue to be able to assist MIRA with damage and threats caused by mammals

such as raccoons, Virginia opossurns and striped skunks, with the exception of urban rodents.

Summarv

WS used a variety of rnethods to manage wildlife at the Connecticut Solid Waste System Facility including

nonlethal harassment and trapping to reduce overall bird populations. Harassment was combined with
alternative methods to reduce the overall starling and other bird populations.

In total, WS removed a total of 148 European starlings to manage the local. Lethal bird removal and non-

lethal dispersal also reduce property damage and threats to human health and safety and aviation safety at

neighboring Hartford-Brainard Airport.

All European starlings were captured with the decoy trap. As previously discussed, no gulls, crows, rock
pigeons, house sparrows, or other bird species were taken.

In total, WS used a total of 99 pyrotechnics,2l bird bombs and 78 whistler/screamers to disperse 33,007 birds
(2,123 American crows, 17 herring gulls, and 30,867 European starlings) from the Connecticut Solid V/aste

Systern Facility.

B



Recommendations

WS recornrnends a continuation of a proactive wildlife management program at the Connecticut Solid Waste
Systern Facility to reduce the threat to human health and safety caused by birds and their droppings.
Proactive rnanagement of wildlife at the facility shows a due-diligence and can reduce or eliminate liabilities
if a darnaging bird strike ."vere to occur at Hartford-Brainard Airport. Furthermore, direct comrnunication
with Hartford-Brainard Airport must occur when conducting operational control at the facility to reduce
fuither threats to aviation.

Recommendations at this time would be to ensure that personnel loading residue material in trailers continue
to cover the trailers while they sit awaiting transport. Birds feed from the trailers regardless of the time of
year. Covering trailers prevents easy access of birds to the residue material. This will help to prevent a

habituation of birds to the site and reduce bird numbers overall. To date, most trailers get covered, but more
trailers have been left uncovered while awaiting transport as the bird numbers have declined.

WS recommends the installation of a pigeon trap to reduce the numbers of pigeons using the power
generation portion of the facility if this becomes an issue of concern during 2021-22. WS believes the
pigeons roost and nest at the power generation side of the plant. In past years these birds have been observed
flying over and feeding on the waste processing side of the facility. Accumulations of pigeon droppings are
known to harbor diseases that can be transferred to humans. Furthermore, pigeon droppings are corrosive and
can lead to damage to the facilities.

WS recommends keeping roll-up doors closed as much as possible or installing barriers which will help
prevent birds frorn entering the facility. WS observed high numbers of starlings flying into all open bay doors
to access the interior of the facility. The most widely used doors are East and West RDF and doors facing the
west side of the facility.

WS recommends continued live trapping of raccoons, opossums, skunks, and other medium and small
mammals that occur within the facility as the need arises. These mammal species can carry a variety of
diseases that are transmittable to humans. WS recommends that MIRA either hire a private nuisance wildlife
control operator or pest control operator to manage woodchucks and other rodents. Alternatively, WS can
provide technical assistance so MIRA staff can manage woodchucks and other rodents without outside
assistance. WS also recornmends that stray and feral cats on the facility either be turned over to licensed
animal shelters or provided veterinary care to include stray/neuter and vaccination.

WS would like to thank MIRA and NAES for allowing WS to conduct operational control at the Connecticut
Solid Waste System Facility. WS looks forward to working with MIRA in the future to reduce wildlife
conflicts and development of lnore effective management techniques.

Appendix 1

Dolbeer, R. 4., M. J. Begier, P.R. Miller, J. R. Weller, and A. L. Anderson.2021. Wildlife Strikes to Civil
Aircraft in the United States, 1990-2019, Serial Report Number 26. U.S. Deparlment of
Transportation, Federal Aviation Administration, Office of Airport Safety and Standards, Airport
Safety and Certification, Washington, D.C., USA.

Dolbeer, R.4., S.E. Wright, and E.C. Cleary. 2000. Ranking the hazard level of wildlife species to aviation.
V/ildlife Society Bulletin 28:37 2-37 8.

9



Appendix 2

Pagq 1 ol2
DEPREDATON

Permit Number: M8826758-0
Effective; ü ß1 1202A *pires: 1?31 f2Q2A

lssuing Office:

Department of the lnterior
U.S. FISH ANÞ W¡LDLIFE $ERVICE
Migratrary Bird: Permit Offi ce
300 Westgate Center Drlve
Hadley, MA û1035-0ïS
TeL 41925$8643 F ax 4'lç2534424

Permittee:
MATERIAL INNOVATION AND RECYTLING AUTHORITY
2OO CORPORÂTE PLACE
SUITE 20?
ROCKY HILL, CTO6O67
u.s,À.

copy
Name and Title of Principal Offlcer:
PETER W. EGAN - DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Authorit¡t Statutes and Regula$ons: 16 USC 70$712; 50 CFR Part 13, 50 CFR 21.41,

Location where authorlzed actfvlty may be conducted:
õã""Jåi¡ü"i sôiio-wã;itåyriem?ütiô;, diñrr¡",¿m C""à, nariø¡ø, c-T and Reslonal Reryclins centeri 211 Murphy Road, Harudø. ct

Authorízatlons and Condltlons 1

A. General conditions set out in Subpart B of 50 CFR 1 3, and specìlic condltions contained ¡n F€deral regulalíons. cited above, are hereby
made a parl of lh¡s permit. All aclivitles ¿uthor¡zed here¡n must b€ câfríed out in accprd with and for the purposes described in lhe
appfica[bn submlüéd. Conlinuod validity, or renewal of lhis permlt fs subjec{ to complole ånd t¡mely compllanæ wlth ãllsppltcäble
cond¡llons, including the ñling of all æquired informallon and reports.

B, The validify of this permlt is also conditioned upon slrict observânce of all applicable foreign, stale, local lribal, or other federal law.

C. Valld for use by p€rmitlèe named above

D. Aulhor¡zed to klll by means of 6hotgun, using non-lodc shol, rille, or åir r¡tle, ol live cãplure followed by eulhanasìa',up to:
(a) TWËNTY (20) EACH: Herring gulls, Greal black-backed gulls, Ring-billed gulls:

iul fve ts) ÊACH: Glaucous gulß, tcelandlc gulls, Laughing gulls, or Lesser black-backed gulls;

and MUSi'deslroy tLrcasseg. Lethal lãkê is not lc be ihe primary måâns of conlrol. Active hazing, harâ65ment or olher non-lelhal
t€chnlquâs musl conlinue ln conjunction wilh arry lelhøl take of mlgralory bkds.

State Restrlctlons; No species may be faken whlch ls Stâte lfsled as Endãngered, Th.ealened or $pecial Concem wìthout pr¡or

aulhorization from thê CÐnñecl¡cut Deparlrnenl of Env¡ronmenlal Prolection Comm¡ssioner Tel: (860) 424-3011. lnduded on the State llst,

ámong other sp€cies, are Peregrine falcon, Shol-eåred owl, Nolhem harr¡er, Upland sandplper and Grasshopper spatrow'

E, The folloüng subpemitlees ar€ authori¿ed: Employees of Connaclicut Resources ßecovery Aulhor¡ty_ and employ-6e€. of U$DA,/APHIS

Wildlife Servicei ln åddition, any olher person who ls (1) employed by or under conttact,to you for the activílies specilied in lhis p€rmit, or
(2) otherwise desþnated a subpórmiltee'by you ln wrilirig to lhe Federal permil issuing oflice, may exercise the âuthority of lhís petmil.

Rêportlng requirementt:
ANNUAL ßEPOBT DUE WTH NEXT RENEWÀL or tF NOT RENEWING 30 days afler pemlt expirãlion even lf you had no aclivity. Forms
at@

10



rüg

{
Pme. 2ol2

DËPRËÞÀTION

Pcrmit flumbEn m88287,ä8-{¡ 
.

1lrl31,?020

T,horã,sü$dâd

G-. A.'1üg.Fs3dtr¡S,fo|¡qf mr¡¡l þç h place.

For.¡ur d,illegd,¡Esvlty, lmmedlrhþ coúkot'U$ñ¡lÊ ¡.4rr. Êffö¡rtttüênt et Tçlland, Çfitðq:{fr"F{0.

ll



Standard Conditions
Migratory Bird DePredation ?ermits

50 cFR 21.4r

Alloftheprorisionsandcondit¡oÌìsofthegoverningregularionsat50CfRpT13aud.50CFR-part2l'4lare -,
conditions of your permit Faiturc to compiy with tñe cãnditions of your perrnit coutd be causs for suspension of the

p""nit. ftr" r,Lndajrd conditions below arc ã continuation of your permit conditions'and,must remaín wíth your

þermit. lf you have quèstions regarding these conditions, refer to the regr¡Iât¡ons o¡ if necessäry' contact your 
^

fu¡gr"CIr:,ür¡ p"rmit issuing oñce. ñor copies of the regulatíorts an{ fgrms, or tô obtã¡r sontact infoÍnation for
yoür issuing ofhce, visir hüp:/ìvww.frts.go!/mieratorvbirils/mboermits-html

l. To minimize ihe tethal tako of migratory birds, you are required to continually apply non-lethal methods of
harassmen! in conjunctíon with lethal control'

lii¡i: Srplas¡e þest Control Ðevtces (EPCD*) are regalated by th-e &ø:ear of Alcohal, Tobdcco, Firearms,

i"à *ptJ"t o (ÅTF). lfyou pìan to uie EPCÐs, you reqúre a Federal explosìves permit, unless yo"u are

exempi under 2i CfA iíS.lit, ÌnÍormaüon and contaits nay belfound at tnvw.at{çou/æplosives/hotv,'
t o/b e con t e- a *Íel. ht nt.j

2. Shotguns used to tâke migratory birds can be no larger than t O-gauge and must be fired ûom the shouldcr' You

must r.¡se nontoxìc shot listed in 50 CFR20'21()'

J. yoü mây not u$c blinds, pits, or other means of concealmcnt, decoys, duck calls, or othcr devices to lure or
entice migråtory birds into gun range.

4. you arç not authorÞed to take, eapturc, harâss, or disturb bald eagles or golde1 eag¡es, or species listtd- as 
.

threatêned or endangered un¿si thi endãngercd Species Àct found in 50 CFR t 7, without additional auìhoriz¿tïon-

For a list of thieatened and cndangered spec¡es in your state' vi¡it the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service's

. Threatcned and Endangered speciõs systèm (TES$) at: ht.tp://navw.Jþs.sovlendangered,

5. Ifyou encounter a rnigratory bird with a Fcderal band issued by tho U.S-. Ge9-¡ogical Survey Eird Banding

Líboratory, Laurel, hlD, report the band number to 1-800-327-BAND (2263) or http//rvww.reoonband.qqv.

6. This permit dogs not authorize take or release ofany migratory birds, nests, or eggs on Federal lands without

i¿Aitional prior written authorization from the appliiablã Fcdèral agency, or on State lands or other public or private

, property without prior written permission or permils ûoûi tbe landowoer or.custodian'

?. Untess otherwise specified on rhe-face of thc pcrmit, rnigrato¡y birdi nests, Ðr eggs laken undcr this pcrmit must be:

(a) turned over to the U.ß. Departm€nt of Agricuìture for ofüc¡al puryoses' or

ó donated to a public educational or scientific i¡stitut¡on as defined by 50 CFR I 0' or
(c) completely desroyed by burial or incineration, or
i¿i w¡* prior app.onál Êoi, tt 

" 
pcrmit issuing offico, donated to persons ¿uthorized by permit or regulation

to possess lhem'

(page I of2)

t2



,,, Yòu¿ida¡rysubpg.n¡r¡¡þeçmqstpa¡rya'lr.g¡b¡ecopy.ofthispennit,inaladinglhesestqtddrdCattdítiûrrs;and
di¡p¡ly íti¡iø r-equëst rrhenevø ¡reu are cxercislng ih autlrorþ"

10. Yourm¡stmaint¡Ín¡ecordsasrcqubedin50CFRl3.46md50CFR2l.4l. Allrecordsrelatingtothe 
^. pqt"iüd ;rdrlfiæ must le fcpt * úre locât¡on indicared in writìng by yot¡ to the nigratory bird permit isuing

offiç9.

8. A subpermìuee is¡n individual to whom providcd vritæn authorizarion to condl¡ct soÍie or ¿ll oflhe
io lour abscl.rcc. mu¡t bc

ll. kqpcct any vìldlile held, sd þ audit

(page 2 of2)

12 Youmayn6øndi¡øtheediüticsaudrorizdþthispømitifdoingsorryoutdvicilaætbela*softheapplicablo
thÞ cô-ffiy, t¡¡unldlp¡l.ontibal gorrcroerentor any othø applicablc lav.

{DPRD' t2B¿0tt}

13



TAB E,



F'ISCAL IEAR 2021 LEGAI kEQWST FOR SEkWCES

FOR PENIOD E|VDING 3/3II2I

17488

79,1s
s-I
s-I

ta99ts
2-492$

25 000s
50 ff)os

)2,O 411s
)Ã) 1\?s

s

13l 6l$
s

s-

-

$ 5.63sI

Aw¿s with G.^la¿cø

$-

-

1316ì$

I
l8ìs

x)411s

-

I

-

E

-

6204s
2492s

s

29-512$
t7 4RAs

5 800s

I

-

I

s-2rfr I s 7Rls

1*,19?25-avv¡ I ss
2s.tm I$
ífln Is

20 ¿RRsflfvxì I fs
l)ino I$

2tf¡Jrn r s ?oo txf)s

Ir
10t¡t[ I$

I
sIxn I$

2s-rm I $ 25 000$

3rx¡.ün I s 256-953$

I

Ffì#13960

Pfxl3975
Ppnlino

Þ(xl3vt6
Dlì¿li.¡an
P()#l¡llllxl

Pm¡lino
FO#1397¡
Þo41¿t||f

Þfì411!¡7'

I
P!O#I,1010

-

-
-

-

-

E

Sorfb Ms¡lom F-xit Søeø

GC - Arlhori¡ Rriltø

Proutv lliwisim
csws

FCR

Rærce¡edisvæ

ImdfillDivision

-

Tffidf

Coh¡ Binbr¡n & Sha

E¡llonn & Sæe

-

ùfelick & Pôrtêr

-
-

Strt new yø
CobnBimbmsbe
Dsy Pitnef
H&S
Kainm
Melick& Por¡r

Nov BOD reohfion-Hes $300,000

15,000.00

i5,000.00
400,000.00

20,000.00

450üX)ü)

750-000.00



TAB F



MIRSä
Materials lnnovatioh and Becycling Autftor¡ty

2l I MURPHY RO,AD . HARTFOIID . coNNECTICUT . 06tt4 . TFLEpHoNË(8601 7s7-770a
vtstToR CENTER (860] 7s7_776s

FACSIM tLE{ 8 6A1 27 8-847 t

MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Kirk, Presídent

From: Tom Gaffey, Director of Recycling & Enforcement

RE: March2021 Rejected Recycling Loads

Date: April6,2O21.

#n{

TOWN

Bloomfield

}TAULER

AllAmerican
AllAmerican
AllAmer:ican
AllAmer"ican
AllAmerican
AllArne-r:ican

AllAmeri:can
AllAm,e,rican
AllAmerican

AllWaste

3/04/2L
3/to/2L
3/11/2r
3/x2/2L
3/r.s/2L
3/22/2r
3/2:q/2I
3/26/2r
3/31./2r

3/Orl2.1
3loLl2L
3lA2/2L
3la3/2t
3103/2t
3/04/2L
3/04/21
3/ogl21
3/08/2L
3/OS/2r,
3loe/21
3/1.o/2r
313.0/21

3/10/21"

DATE

East Hampton 3/08/2t

East Hartford Tr.ashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



3lrzl21.
3/rs/2L
3/Ls/2t
3/L6/2x
3lt6l2i
3/,r7/2.L
3TL]IzL
g/z2/zr,
3;/22/2I
!:/,13/21.
3l23lzL
3:/24/ztr.
3/Z4l2,r
3/2e/2L
3./Zgl2,t
3,/3'LlZt
3.lïil'zt

Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Trashaway
Tr:ashawaY

T¡,ashaway

Tr:ashawar¡

T¡:ashaway
Trashaway
Tr:ãshaway.

Trashawa¡7

TrashawarT

TrashBway
' Tras'hawa\¡

Trashaway,

Trrashaway

Trashaway

,Essex TS

Glastonbury

Haddam

3/a2/2L
3-/t;9./2L

3,/t /2t

3/az/2L

3/A4/2L

3/26/2L

Hartfor:d,

Newington

North Branford

CWF.M

CWPM

N,ew Day Rubbish & Recyelihg

AllWaste

City of Htfd

Trashaway

John's Refuse
Joh,n's Refuse
John's Refuse
John's Refuse
John's Refuse
John's Refuse
John's Refuse
John's Refuse
John's Refuse

3/a2/21.
3/03/2r
3lo4/21
3/LL|2L
3h2/2t
3/L6/21
3/Le/2L
3/22/2L
3/24/2L

Portland 3/3L/2x AllWaste



Rocky Hill

SimsbtrrrT

TorringtOn TS

Watertown TS

3l3L/27

3lralz.r

3;/CIApl
3/31,/21

3/0512L
3,/Qsi/21.

3:los¡21
3/!6/2r

3:/04/2'L
3'l2s/2L

Tras.haway

Pa"ine's

Piain,e6 ''''-'
Pai,nç,S

ïoTÀLsi '.,6V 
REJECT,EÞ LOADS

:.

256.26¡rLONSr,i


